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From: Medina Cheryl J TIGTA

Sent: ' Monday, May 20, 2013 11:35 AM

To: Medina Chery J TIGTA

Subject: FW: Advocacy Orgs - Updated List of Cases and Guidesheet from EOT

Attachments: Updated Adv Org Excel Cinci v3 11-21-11.xIs; Advocacy Org Guidesheet 11-3-2011
(2).doc

From: Paz Holly O [majlto:Holly.Q.Paz@irs.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 3:04 PM

To: Seidell Thomas F TIGTA; Medina Cheryl J TIGTA

Subject: FW: Advocacy Orgs - Updated List of Cases and Guidesheet from EQT

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 8:44 AM

To: Marks Nancy J; Malone Robert; Urban Joseph J Light Shiaren P; Paz Holly O
Subject: P Admcy Orgs - Updated List of Cases and Guidesheet from EOT

Attachrnent 1 inc:udas an updated list of advocacy organizations slong with comments received from EOCT,

Attachmant 2 is the Advocacy Orgariization guldeshiest received from EOT that was shared with the manager overseeing
the Emerging Issug {Advocacy Organizations).

From: Bowling Steven F - ‘

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 3:01PM
To: Thomas Cindy M

Subject: FW: Advocacy Orgs

Importance: High

Cindy,

| would like Stephen Seok to coordmate these. We have a commitrment meeting at 8:30 and | have a 2011-44 team
meeling at 10:30 on the 30th.

STEVEN F. BOWLING

Manager, EQ Group 7822

Exempt Organizations Determinations
550 Main Street, Room 4-504
Cincinnati, OH 45202

Tel (513) 263-3704

Fax (513) 263-4540

From: Thomas Cindy M
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 1:57 PM

7 PSI-TIGTA-01-000044
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Subject: Advocacy Omgs
Imp6rtance: High

Steve,

Please refer to Mike Seta's emall below. Attachment 1 includes the list of cases EOT reviewed a(ong with their
comments. Attachment 2 is a draft document EOT put together for our use.

I'd like to meet with you on 11/30, along with whomever you'd like to coordinate these cases, S0 we Gan coms up with a
game plan for working these cases. In the meantime, for those cases that EOT believes can be approved, I'd recommend
you go ahead and have those cases worked now that the Guidesheet s available. ' '

From: Seto Michael C ‘

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 3:56 PM

To: Thomas Cindy M; Fish David L; Kindell Judith £

Ce: Grodnitzky Steven; Goehausen Hilary; Lowe Justin; Kastenberg Elizabeth C; Lieber Theodore R
Subject: List of advocacy org cases screened by EOT for EQDI

Hilary has updated the spreadsheet, the content of which is self-explanatory.
We have screened 162 cases, substantial majority of which needs to be developed.

We identified 12 cases that may qualify for exemption. The caveat Is that the favorable éug‘geistions are based on initial
screening of the cases, not full development. We recommend that EOD review our suggestions on these 12 cases.

We identified 15 cases for possible denial of exemplion. The caveat Is that our derﬂal suggestions are based on initial
screening of the cases, not full development. We recommend that EQD review our suggestions on thess 15 cases.

If you have questions, please contact Hilary and Steve or me, FYl. .. Steve is the manager oversesing this technical
area.

Thanks, Mike

PSI-TIGTA-01-000045
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Advocacy Organizations; Guide Sheet

Many different types of exempt arganizations engage in advocacy in compliance with the
applicable tax laws. However, it can be challenging to distinguish befweern permissible
and impermissible types of advocacy; analyzing cases involving these issues is extremely
fact-intensive.

This guide sheet alds agents working these cases in differentiating between types of
advocacy, reminds them of the advocacy rules pertaining to various categories of exempt
~ organizations, and provides a checklist of facts to gather and indicators of various types
of advocacy.

PART 1: THREE TYPES OF ADVOCACY: -

This guide sheet breaks down the broad concept of advocacy into three categories:
political campaign intervention, lobbying, and general advocacy. They are defined as
follows, = :

1) Political Campaign Intervention:

An organization engages in political campaign intervention when it participates or
intervenes in (including the publishing or distributing of statements), any political
campaign on behalf of (or in opposition o) any candidate for public office. This
includes attempts to influence political campaigns through both direct and indirect
support of, or opposition to, a candidate. ‘

2) Lobbying:

An organization engages in lobbying, or legislative activities, when it attempts to
influence specific legislation by directly contacting members of a legislative body
(federal, state, or local), or encouraging the public to contact those members,
regarding that legislation. An organization also engages in lobbying when it
encourages the public to take a position on a referendum, Lobbying is distinguished
from political campaign interverition because lobbying does not involve attempts to
influence the election of candidates for public office. .

3} General Advocacy:

An organization engages in general advocacy when it attempts to (1) influence public
opinion on issues gemane to the organization's exempt purposes, (2) influence non-
legislative governing bodies (e.g., the executive branch, regulatory agencies), or (3)
encourage voter participation through get out the vote drives, voter guides, and
candidate debates in a nonpartisan, neutral manner. General advocacy generaily
includes all other types of advocacy other than political campaign activity and
lobbying.

1

PSI-TIGTA-01-000070
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Part 2: TYPES OF ADVOCACY ORGANIZATIONS:

The organizations that most commonly engage in advocacy are 501(c)(3), (4), (5), and (6)
organizations and 527 organizations. Below are the rules governing which types of
advocacy these organizations can engage in, along with a chart summarizing that
information. .

1) IRC 501(c){3) organizations:

e Qrganizations descrlbed in 501(c)(3) are organized and operated exclusively
for charitable, religious, educational, scientific, testing for public safety,
literary, or educational purposes, or to foster national or international amateur
sports competition, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals.

« They can engage in an insubstantial amount of lobbying.

They are absolutely prohibited from engaging in any type of political
campaign intervention. N

« ' They can engage in an unlimited amount of general advocacy as long as it is

educational.

2)  IRC 501(c)(4) organizations:

+ Social welfare organizations described in IRC 501(c)(4) are organized and
operated exclusively for the promotion of social welfare, which involves
promoting the common good and general welfare of psople in the
community.

They can not be operated for profit.

¢ They can engage in limited political campaign intervention, Political
campaign intervention does not further (c)(4) purposes; therefore political
campaign activity, along with all other non-(c)(4) activities, cannot make up
an organization’s primary activities,

» They can engage in lobbying as their primary activity if their legislative
activities are related to their specific exempl purposes.

« They can engage in an unlimited amount of general educational advocaoy
as long as the activities are related to their exempt purposes.

3) IRC 501(c)(5) organizations:

s Organizations described in IRC 501(c)(5) must be organized and operated
for the purpose of bettering the conditions of those engaged i |n labor,
agricultural, or horticuitural pursuits.

* They can engage in unlimited general advocacy.
¢ They can engage in unlimited lobbying, so long as the lobbying is conducted
with regard to issues that are related to their exempt purpose.

2
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They can engage in limited political campaign intervention. Palitical
campaign intervention does not further (c}(5) purposes; therefore political
campaign activity, along with all other non-(c)(5) activities, cannot make up
an organization’'s primary activities.

4)  IRC 501(c)(6} organizations:

L ]

Business league organizations described in 501(c)(8) are associations of
persons with a common business interest and their purposes must be to
promote this common Interest. .

They can not conduct a regular trade or business for profit.

They can engage in unlimited general advocacy.

They can engage in unlimited lobbyirg, so long as the lobbying is on issues
related to their exempt purpose. _

They can engage in limited political campaign intervention. Political
campaign intervention does not further (c)(6) purposes; therefore political
campaign activity, along with all other non-(c)(6) activities, cannot make up
the organization’s primary activity. '

8) ' IRC 827 organizations:

« Political organizations described in 527 are organized and operated for the
primary purpose of engaging in political campaign intervention, including .
influencing or attempting to influence the selection, nomination, eiection, or
appointment of any individual to any Federal, State, or local public office or
office in a political organization, or the election of Presidentiai or Vice-
Presidential electors, whether or not such individua! or electors are selected,
nominated, elected, or appointed.

» They can engage in an-unlimited amount of political campaign intervention,

« They can engage in lobbying, but would be taxed on that activity.

« They can engage in general advocacy, but would be taxed on that activity.

IRC 501(c)(3) IRC 501(c){4}, (c}5), IRC 627
- and (ciB)
Receive tax- YES NO NO
deductible
charitable
contributions
Engage in political NO LIMITED; YES
campaign Must Not Constitute |
intervention Primary Activity Of
Organization
Engage in lobbying LIMITED; YES; LIMITED
PSI-TIGTA-01-000072 j
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(i.e. legislative Must Not Be Unlimited Amount If

activity) Substantial in Furtherance of
Exempt Purposes
Engage in general YES; YES; LIMITED

public advocacy not | Permitted As An Unlimited Amount If
related to legislation | Educational Activity | In Furtherance of
or the election of - Exempt Purposes

candidates

Part 3: ADVOCACY INDICATORS:

Distinguishing between types of advocacy requires knowledge of all the pertinent facts
and circumstances. Therefore, careful and full development of a case is often required to
gather very specific facts. The following are facts about an organization's activities that
can be helpful in distinguishing between different types of advocacy:

e What does the organization consider to be its exempt purpose(s)?
o How much time is devoted to each purpose?
- o How many financial resources are devoted to each purpose?
o Inwhat order of importance does the organization consider its exempt
purpose? From most important to least important?
s What are the sources of the organization’s income?
¢ Does the organization engage in fundraising activities? If so, what are the specific
~ details, including:
o Copies of all solicitations the orgamzation has made regarding fundralsmg.
including fundraising that occurs in an election year and non-election year.
o Copies of all documents related to the arganization’s fundraising events,
including pamphlets, flyers, brochures, webpage solicitations.
o How much of the organization's budget is spant on fundraising? Determine
the sources of fundraising expenses.
« How does the organization use its income? Are there detailed break-dawns of
these expenses?
+ How many employees does the organization have? How many volunteers?
o Are employees full-time, part-time, or seasonal? Explain.
o If employees are part-time, when did/do they work?
o Ifemployees are seasonal, during what season (menths) did/do they wark?
+ How many employees and volunteers are/were devoted to each activity of the
- organization throughout the year?
« How many and what sort of resources are devoted to volunteer activities?
Does the organization conduct educational events, discussion groups or similar
events? If so, what are the specific details, including:
o Coples of all materials distributed with regards to the event.
o When have the events taken place or plan to take place?
o How much of the organization's resources and budget are devoted to these
activities? What is the breakdown of expenses?

4
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Does the organization publish or distribute materials or conduct other
communications that are prepared by or reviewed by another organization?
Is the organization associated with any other IRC 501(c){3), 501(c)(4) or 527
organizations? If so, describe in detail the nature of the relationship(s).

o Does the organization work with those organization(s) regularly? Describe
the nature of the contacts.

o Do you share employees, volunteers, resources, office space, etc. with the
organization(s)? : ‘

Does the organization conduct candidate forums or other events at which
candidates for public office are invited to speak? If so, what are the details,
including the nature of the forums, the candidates invited to participate, the
candidates that did participate, the issues discussed, the time and location of the
event,

o Are there copies of all materials distributed regarding the forum and
provided at the forum, including any internet material discussing or
advertising the forum?

Have any candidates for public office spoken at a function of the organization? if
so, what are the names of the candidates, the functions at which they spoke, any
materials distributed or published with regard to their appearance and the event,
any video or audio recordings of the event, and a transcript of any speeches given
by the candidate(s)? ,

Does the organization, or has it ever, conducted voter education activities,
including voter registration drives, get out the vote drives, or publish or distribute
voter guides? If so: ‘

o What is the location, date and time of the events.

o Who on the organization’s behalf has or will conduct the voter registration or
get out the vote drives?

o How many resources (funds/femployees/volunteers) are devoted to the
activity? o : :

o Are there copies of all materials published or distributed regarding the

- activities, including copies of any voter guides?
Does the organization engage in business dealings with any candidate(s) for public
office or an organization associated with the candidate, such as renting office
space or providing access to a membership list? i so, what is the relationship in
detail and are there any contracts or other agreements documenting the business
relationship? .
Does the organization attempt to influence the outcome of specific legislation?

o Are there copies of all communications, pamphlets, advertisements, and

 other materials distributed by the organization regarding the legislation?

o Does the organization conduct media advertisements lobbying for or against
legislation? Are there copies of any radio, television, or internet
advertisements relating to the organization's lobbying activities?

o Does the organization directly or indirectly communicate with members of
legislative bodies? If so, determine the amount and nature of the
communication,

5
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Below are indicators used wheh determining whether an IRC 501(c)(3), IRC 501(c)(4), (3)
or (c)(6), or IRC 527 organization is engaging in (1) political campaign intervention, (2)
lobbying (legislative activities), or (3) general advocacy. '

Section I: Political Campaign Intervention

The following are indicators of politicat campaign intervention:
Yes No

A. [ Is there a "candidate” for “public office?” This is an individual who:

e Offers himself, or

e s proposed by others

e As a contestant for elective public office, whether national, state,
or local public office.

An individual who has not yet announced an intent to seek election to
public office may still be considered to have offered himself or herself as
a candidate for office. Has the individual taken sufficient steps prior to
announcing an intent to seek election, so that he or she may be
considered to have offered himself or herself as a candidate for public
office? ‘ ‘

Have others proposed the individual as a candidate for public office,
even if the individual has announced an intention of not seeking election
to the office? Some action must be taken to make one a candidate, but
the action need not be taken by the candidate or require his consent.
This would include statements in opposition to a candidate for office,
even before that candidate has necessarily declared themselves as a
contestant for office, ' . '

B. | Is the candidate seeking an office to which he or she must be slected,
as opposed fo appointed? The political campaign intervention
prohibition applies only to campaigns for offices to which a candidate
must be elected. Factors indicating an elective public office inciude:

* The position was created by statute ‘

s The position is continuous ‘

s The position is not contractual

» The position is for a fixed term of office

» The office requires an oath of office
C. | Does the organization publish and/or distribute writien or printed
, statements, including communications made on the Internet, in favor of
or against a candidate for public office? This includes material prepared
by the organization itself or by other organizations or individuals.
Do materials distributed by the organization encourage members to vote
for or against a candidate? _
Has the organization criticized or expressed support for a candidate on
their website or through links to another website?
Has the organization made oral statements in support of or in opposition

6
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to a candidate for public office?

Does the organization encourage individuals. to vote for or against a
particular candidate?

Organizations are not prohibited from speaking about moral, social, or
economic issues during election periods. However, consider the facts
and circumstances to determine whether the organization is
surreptitiously intervening in a political campaign under the pretext of
speaking to moral, social or economic issues by tying its message to the
election in a manner that expresses a preference for a candidate or
candidate.

Does the organization reference a candidate by use of "code words” or
other references to identify a candidate, such as “Republican,”
“Democrat,” “pro-iife,” “pro-cholce,” etc.?

o Are such references coupled with reasonably overt indications
that the organization supports or opposes a particular candidate
or candidates in an election?

¢ Does the communication contain a relatively clear drrectrve
based on the facts and circumstances, that enables the recipient
1o understand the organization’s position on a candidate or
candidate?

Has the organization establlshed or does it operate a polltical action
comrittes (PAC)?

Has the organization made contributions to a political action committee
(PAC)?

Does the organization provide or solicit money or other support for a
candidate or a political organization?

Does the organization p!ace signs on its property supporting or opposmg
a candidate?

Does the organization rate candidates, even on a nonpartisan basis?

Have organization leaders made comments in an official publication of
the organization or at official functions of the organization indicating
support for or opposition to a candidate?

Does the organization conduct business dealings in a manner favoring a
candidate or candidates, such as by renting facilities at different rates or
| providing/denying access to its membership list?

. | Persanal Endorsements: Organization leaders may endorse or oppose
a candidate in their personal capacity, and not in their official capacity.
The following are indicators that the organization leader is speaking in
his or her personal capacity and not in their official capacity:
¢ Do the organization leader's statements appear in a publication
that is not an official publication of the organization?
» |s the ad or publication paid for by the individual himself or
herself, and not by the organization?
» |s the organization leader’s title and affiliation with the
organization used for identification purposes only, and not to

1
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indicate support by the organization?

Candidate Forums: The presentation of public forums for candidates to
speak or debate is not in and of itself prohibited political campaign
intervention, but may be a permissible method of educating the public
(See Rev. Rul. 66-256; Rev. Rul. 74-574; Rev. Rul. 86-95). All the facts
and circumstances must be considered and the presence or absence of
one factor is not determinative. Consider the following factors when
determining whether the forum is operated in a manner that may

| constitute prohibited campalgn intervention or a permissible educational

event:

‘e Does the organization operate the forum in a manner indicating
bias or preference for one candidate or candidates over others,
such as through biased questioning?

« Has the organization indicated support for or opposition to a
candidate (e.g., such as when the candidate is introduced)?

» Does the organization invite only candidates who share the same
position as the organization to participate?.

« Does the organization provide an equal opportunity for all
candidates to participate? -

» Does the organization provide equal amounts of time for sach
candidate to answer questions and express their views?

+ Are questions prepared and presented by a nonpartisan,
independent panel or moderator?

e Does the moderator comment on questions or othenwise make
comments that imply approval or disapproval of a candidate?

+ Does the organization make statements that the views expressed
are those of the candidates and not of the organization, and/for
that the organization does not endorse any candidate or
viewpqint?

« Do the topics discussed cover a broad range of Issues that are of
interest to the public?

¢ Are the candidates asked to agree or disagree with positions,
agendas, platforms, or statements of the organization, indicating
prohibited campaign intervention?

Candidate Appearances: Has a candidate spoken at an officlal
function of the organization in his or her personal capacity or capacity as
a political candidate? Depending on the facts and circumstances an
organization may invite political candidates to speak at its events without
jeopardizing its tax-exempt status (See Rev, Rul. 2007-41). When
determining Iif prohibited political campaign intervention occurred,
consider the following:
o Was the candidate invited to speak at the organization's event in
his or her capacity as a political candidate?
« Did the organization provide an equal opportunity o participate o
political candidates seeking the same office? (Consider the
nature cf the event, such as if the organization invites one

8
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candidate to speak at a well attended event but invites an
opposing candidate to speak at a sparsely attended event. This
could constitute prohibited campaign intervention even if the
manner of presentation for both speakers is otherwise neutral.)

« Did the organization indicate support for or opposition to the
candidate (including during candidate introductions,
communications concerning the candidate's attendance,
including any materials distributed during the event)?

» Did any political fundraising occur?

Did the candidate appear or speak at an organization event in a non-
candidate capacity? (See Rev. Rul, 2007-41) The candidate’s
presence at a public event, such as a lecture, concert, or worship
service does not by itself indicate the organization is engaged in
prohibited political campaign Intervention. The following factors should
be considersd when determining if prohibited political intervention
occurred: . .

» |s the candidate publicly recognized by the organization or a
representative of the organization during the event as a candidate
for public office? ‘

« Did the organization clearly indicate the capacity in which the
candidate is appearing and does not mention the individual's
political candidacy or the upcoming election in any
communications announcing the candidate's attendance at the
event? _

o |s the individual chosen to speak solely for reasons other than his
or her candidacy, such as their status as a public figure aside
from being a political candidate, the individual currently holds or
previously held a public office, is considered an expert in a non-
political field, is a celebrity, or has led a distinguished military,
legal or public service career. ‘ ;

+ Has any campaign activity occurred in connection with the
candidate’s attendance?

Voter Guides: Certain “voter education” activities conducted in a non-
partisan manner may not constitute prohibited political campaign
activity, but may be permissible educational activity. The following are
indicators that a vater guide constitutes prohibited political campaign
activity, and not permissible educationat activity:
e Are incumbents identified as candidates for re-election? .
» Are incumbents’ positions compared to the positions of other
candidates or the organization's position in a biased manner?
» |s the voting guide distributed close in time to an election?
o Is the voting guide primarily concerned with a narrow range of
issues of importance to the organization {e.g. such as land
conservation or abortion) as opposed to reporting on all

legislation voted on by the candidates or of importance to the
electorate?

9
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s the voting guide widely distributed among the electorate during
an election campaign as opposed to the organization’s
membership?

s Does the voting guide include only the voling records of
candidates for office?

e Does the voting guide include the voting records of candidates in
a partisan manner, such as by ranking them according to whether
their vote aligns with the organization’s position on the issue?

» Does the voting guide contain editorial comments by the
organization?

¢ Does the voting guide contam express or implied approval or

" disapproval of a candidate’s voting record?

I. | Candidate Questionnaires: Depending on the facts and circumstances
a candidate questionnaire published by an organization may constitute
permrssmle educational activity as opposed to prohibited political .
campaign intervention. The following are indicators that the g
organization's questionnaires constitute prohibited campaign !
intervention:

« Does the candidate questionnaire contain ed;tonal comments by
the organization?

« Does the candidate questionnaire include only issues of
importance to the orgamzatlon itself and not to the general
public?

» Does the questionnaire contain express or implied appruval or
disapproval of candidate responses?

Saction il; Lobbying

The following factors are indicative of 1obbying {i.e. Ieglslativa activities):
Yes No

A. | Is the organization attemptlng to influence legislation or a legislative
proposal?

o Legislation includes acts bills, resolutmns referendums,
initiatives, legislative confirmation of an appointive office,
constitutional amendments by Congress, state legislatures, local
‘councils or similar governing bodies or by the public in a
referendum, initiative, constitutional amendment or similar
procedure,

« [obbying does not include attempts to influence (1) regulations or
(2) administrative matters.

B. | Is there “action” being taken with reference to the legislation?
» Action includes introduction, amendment, enactment, defeat, or
repeal by legislative bodies or the public.

10
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Does the orgamzanon engage in "direct lobbying?”

e [s the organization trying to influence legislation by directly
contacting members or employees of a legislative body?

e Does the organization communicate with government officials or
employees who can affect legislation?

¢ Do the communications refer to specific legislation?

« Do the communications reflect the arganization’s specific views
on legislation?

» Does the organization advocate a position on a specific act, b|l|
or resolution?

Does the organization engage in “indirect” or “grassroots” lobbying:
+ Does the organization attempt to influence legislation by
influencing the public's opinion on specific legisiation?
« Does the communication refer to specific legislation?
e Doesthe commumcatlon reflect a view or position on the
legislation?
¢ Does the communication to the public include a “call to action”

such as providing the address for the legislature, using a petition -

or tear-off postcard to communicate with the legislature or

specifically identifying a legistator who will be voting on the

proposed legislation and his or her position on it, or encouraging

the public to contact members of a legislative body for purposes
_of supporting, opposing or proposing legislation?

Section lll: General Advocacy

The following are indicators of general advocacy:

Yes No

A,

o |s the organization attempting to influence public apinion on
issues, rather than attempting to influence the election of
candidates for public office or specific legislation?

» Is the organization attempting to influence non-legislative

~ governing bodies (e.g., the executive branch, regulators)?
= s the organization engaging in nenpartisan, neutral voter

educational activities? These may include get out the vote drives,

encouraging voter registration, encouraging voter participation,
candidate debates and forums, and the distribution of voter
guides if conducted in a nonpartisan and neutral manner, (Refer
to the subheads above for criteria when considering whether
these voter education activities are conducted in a nonpartisan
manner.)

Does the organization engage in “educational” activities? (See Rev.
Proc. 86-43). The term "educational” relates to:

o _The instruction or training of an individual for the purpose of

1
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improving or developing his capabilities, or
e The instruction of the public on subjects useful to the individual
and beneficial to the community.

Is the organization advocating a particular position or viewpoint? If “Yes”
to the following, the activity may qualtfy as permissible educational
activity:

» Does the organization present a sufficiently full and fair exposition
of the pertinent facts that aid the listener or reader in the learning
process?

¢ Does the organization provide a factual background for the
viewpoint or position being advocated?

The organization’s presentations should avoid the following factors in
order to be considered educational:

« Do the organization’s presentations avoid expressing conclusions
more on the basis of strong emotional feelings than of objective
evaluations?

s Does the organization avotd presentlng wewpomts or posmons
unsupported by facts and this is a significant portion of the
organization's communications?

o Doesthe orgamzahon avoid presenting facis purporting o
support its viewpoints or position made in a distorted manner?,

« Does the organization avoid making substantial use of
inflammatory and/or disparaging terms?

12
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From: i heryl

To: Medina Ch -
Subject: FW; Clean-ups & Revisions to Guide Sheet
Date: Monday, May 20, 2013 12:19:44 PM
Attachments: guide sheet master 04-25-12 (counsel).doc

guide sheet master compare 04-25-12.doc

From: Paz Holly O [mailte:Holly,0.Paz@irs.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 1:56 PM

To: Seidell Thomas F TIGTA; Medina Cheryl J TIGTA
Subject: FW: Clean-ups & Revisions to Guide Sheet

From: Spellmann Don R

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 3:48 PM

To: Lemer Lois G; Marks Nancy J; Paz Holly O; Kindell Judith E; Fish David L; Megosh Andy; Lowe Justin; Goehausen
Hilary; Urban Joseph J

Cc:  Judson Victoria A; Cook Janine; Brown Susan D; Marshall David L

Subject: Clean-ups & Revisions to Guide Sheet

We just can't seem to keep our hands off this thing (or stop thinking about it). You'll see a fair amount
of red here. But it's predominantly clean-up, more consistency in language, some rephrasing (political
now ahead of lobbying throughout), added precision and clarity (we hope), and better conformity to the
published ruling examples. We also removed, combined, or massaged a number of factors that were
neutral {or unnecessary) free-standing.

The first document is clean, only containing the discrete comment windows from before.
The second is red, white and black.
Please let us know if you have questions or would like to discuss anything.

Don & Crew
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DRAFT 4/25/2012

Reviewing Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) Exemption Applications
(Political Campaign Intervention and Lobbying)

OVERVIEW

This document provides information to assist you in processing the exemption
applications under sections 501(c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) of organizations that indicate they
may participate or intervene in a political campalgn (“political campalgn intervention”), or
attempt to influence legislation (“lobbying”).! This document |[]"help you screen your
applications for organizations that may engage in political campaign intervention or
lobbying, decide which activities may require further case. deveiopment and which facts to
develop, and determine whether a particular activity may be political’ campaign
intervention or lobbying.

Questions on case development and apphcable law should be d|recte
Organizations Technical. 5

This document contains the fol Iowang sectlons

1. Definitions of political campalgn te ention and Iobbymg
2. Rules on political campaign interv - ction 501(c)(3) and

section 501(c)(4) organizations "
3. A separate guide sheet for certain actlwi‘ies that 1

y:'l::i'e political campaign
intervention or Iobbyr &

4 ]lc offlce [§ 501((: (3); § 1.501(c)(4)-1(a)(2)]

‘candidate. [§ 1.501(c)(3)-1

)(3)(iii)]

opposition fo- £

"This document is not designed for use in processing exemption applications under § 501(c)(5} (labor,
agricultural, or horticultural organizations) or § 501(c)(6) (business leagues). The guide sheets relating to
specific types of activities conducted by § 501(c)(4) organizations may be relevant for gathering information
from these organizations.

1

PSI-TIGTA-01-000146




Report Exhibits - Page 001104

DRAFT 4/25/2012

2) Lobbying:

e Contacting, or urging the public to contact, members of a legislative body for
the purpese of proposing, supporting, or opposing legislation; or

e Advocating the adoption or rejection of legislation.
s Legislation includes action by the Congress, by any State legislature, by any

local council or similar governing body, or by the publicin a referendum
initiative, constitutional amendment, or similar procedure.

« Lobbying does not include engaging in nonpartisan analysis, study, or research
and making the results thereof available to the public.

[§ 1.501(c)(3)-1(c)(3)(ii), (3)(iv); Rev. Rul. 71-53

pplying to § 501(c){4) organizations)]
PART 2: RULES ON POLITICAL CAMPAIGN INTERVENTION AND LOBBYING?

1) Section 501(c)(3) Organizations:

» Organized and operated exc
specified purposes [§ 501(c )

2)

ngas the organlzatlon s primary activities promote social
* [Rev: Rul 81-95]
® Lobbyrng may promote social welfare. [§ 1.501(c)(3)-1(c)(3)(flush); Rev. Rul.

68- 656, Rev. Rul.

? Organizations described in § 501(c) (other than § 501(c)(3)} are subject to special reporting rules regarding their
political and lobbying activities and may be subject to tax on those activities. See § 527 and § 6033(e).

* For private foundations, even insubstantizl lobbying activities are subject to penalty excise taxes. [§ 4945(e)]

% A § 501(c) organization that makes expenditures for political organization “exempt function” activity as defined in
§ 527(e) is subject fo tax on the arganization’s net investment income, up to the amount of the “exempt function™
expenditures. [§ 527(f)]
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PART 3: GUIDE SHEETS FOR SPECIFIC ACTIVITIES

Below are separate guide sheets for certain activities that may be political campaign
intervention or lobbying. Use the guide sheet only if the organization indicates that it may
engage in that specific activity.

The guide sheets will help you screen your applications for organizations that may
engage in political campaign intervention or lobbying, decide whighactivities may require
further case development and which facts to develop, and deterfine whether a particular
activity is political campaign intervention or lobbying. The gui
specific set of facts in which an activity generally is (or geneTaIl §not) political campaign
intervention or lobbying. For all other situations, the guide sheets'listindividual facts for
you to consider and develop. The facts are listed by whether they tend:to show (or tend
not to show) political campaign intervention or |obbymg Each fact contains a citation to
revenue rulings or other legal authorities to consult for further information. The
authorities contain examples that illustrate how ply th aw on political car
intervention and lobbying to these activities.

Your determination is based on all th& facts and circumstances. No one fact determines
whether an activity is political campaignin rventlon or lobbying. If an organization
engages in multiple activities, the intera r affect whether the
organization is engaged in pohhcal campaign |ntewantlon [Rey: Rul. 2007-41]. Questions
on case development and apphcable law should be d|fec’ted to Exempt Organizations
Technical A5 ;

lobbying activities other than those achivities

Comment [A1]: Add an instruction to call EO
technical if the application has possible campaign or
addressed in the specific guide sheets? .

e Guide Sheet 7:' Communications with the General Public on Legislative
Issues (for Section 501(c)(3) Organizations Only)

» Guide Sheet 8: Communications with Government Officials on Legislative
issues (for Section 501(c)(3) Organizations Only)
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Guide Sheet 1: Voter Guides

Certain voter education, including the preparation and distribution of certain voter guides,
conducted in a non-partisan manner, may not constitute political campaign intervention.

[Rev. Rul, 2007-41] On the other hand, an organization that publishes a compilation of Comment [A2]: The revenue ralings cited in this
F:and|datg positions or incumbents’ voting records may engage in political campaign s T e e

intervention if the questionnaire used to solicit candidate positions or the voter guide itself 5 501@),‘,"{,;"&"“;“““?; =This;:h:_mgmge]mrlxpplie_s i
shows a bias or preference in content or structure with respect to the views of a particular G AT i e i

candidate. [Rev. Rul. 78-248] The timing and manner of
relevant to determining whether the organization is engag
intervention. [Rev. Rul. 80-282]

the regulations under-§§ 501(¢)(3) and {e)4).

Use this guide sheet only if the organization indicates that:
voter guides. This guide sheet will help you screen the organlzation Sl
activities for possible political campaign intervention, decide which vote
require further case development and which facts to develop, and determ

Parts A and B present a specn‘lc set of facts in which vote gulde activities generally are
€.contains a list of facts to

‘organization:sends a guestionnaire to all candidates for the same public
office sohcmng a br|ef statement of their positions on a wide variety of issues; it
publishes allresponses in a voter guide it makes generally available to the pubilc
it selects the.issues for their importance and interest to the electorate as a whoie;
and neither the questionnaire nor the voter guide, in form or content, shows a bias

"or preferencefor any candidate. [Rev. Rul. 78-248, Situation 2]

B. Voter quide activities generally are political campaign intervention if either:

1. The organization sends a questionnaire evidencing bias on certain issues to
candidates for public office, and it uses the responses to prepare a voter guide that
it distributes during an election campaign [Rev. Rul. 78-248, Situation 3]; or

PSI-TIGTA-01-000149



Report Exhibits - Page 001107

DRAFT 4/25/2012

2. The organization publishes a compilation of the voting records of incumbents
on a narrow range of issues, and it widely distributes the publication among the
electorate during an election campaign. [Rev. Rul. 78-248, Situation 4]

C. Voter Guides -- Facts to Consider and Develop

Below is a list of facts that tend to show whether a voter guide activity is (or is not)
political campaign intervention, The facts are listed separately for guides on the positions
of candidates for public office and guides on the voting records of: mcumbents Consider
all the facts and circumstances. No one fact determines whethera voter guide activity is
political campaign intervention. The legal references in Part. D will help you make the
determination. If your application contains any facts beyond those listed below, or if you

have questions on case development and applicable law, contact E}:empt Organizations
Technical.

1. Positions of Candidates for Public Office

Does the organization indicate that it may prepare an
positions of one or more candidates for public office?’
develop the following facts.

fribute a guide summarizing the
skip this section. If yes,

a. Facts tending to show that the candld

"’political campaign | Commient [A3}; Phmse from 20046 . ;
intervention:

e The organization:s ‘:‘ dsto
that covers a wide varie y of issues se!ected by the orgamzatlon based on their

The queshonnawe cits from all candidates for the same public office a

statement of his or her position, and the organization publishes or distributes all
candidate esponses to the questionnaire in the voter guide. [Rev. Rul. 78-248,
Situation 2

s The voter guide covers a wide variety of issues, which the organization selects
based on their importance and interest to the electorate as a whole. [Rev. Rul. 78-
248, Situation 2]

= The voter guide does not, in content or structure, show a bias or preference with
respect to the views of any candidate or group of candidates. {Rev. Rul. 78-248,
Situation 2]
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b. Facts tending to show that the candidate position activity is political campaign
intervention:

» The organization sends a questionnaire to all candidates for the same public office
that covers a narrow range of issues of importance to the organization, and it uses
the responses to prepare a voter guide which it widely distributes during an
election campaign. [derived from?Rev Rul. 78-248, Situations 2 & 4] Comimient [A4]: Derived from means that this is

nota specific example in the ruling, but is supported
by the ruling's listed factors.

e The questionnaire shows a bias on certain issues, and the organization uses the
responses to the questionnaire to prepare a voter guide which it distributes during
an election campaign. [Rev. Rul. 78-248, Situation 3]

« The voter guide, in content or structure, shows a eis or preference with respect to
the views of any candidate or group of candldates and the orga
the guide during an election campaign. [derwed from Rev. Rul. 7:
1&2)

e The voter guide covers a narrow range of iss 1mp§5rtance to the organization,
and the organization W|dely distributes the voter'guide among the general public
during an election campaign. [derived from Rev. 78 -248 Situation 4]

2. Voting Records of Incumbents

Does the organization indjcate that it may prepa &h or distribute a report or
other compilation of the_votrng records of incLmbents (forexample, current Members of
Congress)? If no, Sl(ip is sectlon If yes, develop the following facts.

a. Facts tending to show Ihat the‘vot record actnntv is not political campaign
|ntervent|or1

7

orgamzatlo annua y prepares and makes generally available to the public a
i ¢ fincumbents on major legislative issues involving a

wid range of subjetts. [Rev:'Rul. 78-248, Situation 1]

= The orgapization usually publishes the votmg records after the close of the
legislative sgssion, 2 1d the distribution is not geared to the timing of any election.

s The publication contains no editorial opinion, and its contents and structure do not
imply approval or disapproval of any incumbents or their voting records. [Rev. Rul.
78-248, Situation 1]

e The publication presents the voting records of all incumbents, and it does not
identify candidates for reelection. [Rev. Rul. 80-282 |
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e The format and content of the publication is net neutral because it reports on
whether the incumbent supported the organization’s views, but distribution occurs
as soon as practical after the end of each legislative sessicn, is limited to a
relatively small group consisting of the organization’s normal readership, is not
targeted to particular areas in which elections are occurring, and is not timed to
coincide with an election campaign. [Rev. Rul. 80-282]

» The publication does not comment on an individual's overall qualiification for public
office, or compare candidates who might be competing W|th’the incumbents in any
political campaign. [Rev. Rul. 80-282]

b. Facts tending to show that the voting record activity is.

political campaiqn intervention:

e The publication contains a statement that endorses or rejects any incumbent as a
candidate for public office, or identifies candidates for re-election’ and comments
on their overall qualification for public ofﬁce or compares candidates. tha’t, might be
competing with incumbents in a political campa!gn and the publication.is widely
distributed among the electorate during an electi ‘campaign or targeted toward
particular areas in which elections are occurring. [derived from Rev. Rul. 80-282]

s The publication reports on the organization’s views selected legislative issues,
indicates whether the incumbent suppoited.or opposed:thie organization’s view,
and is widely distributed among the: e\ectorate .during ar¥ election campaign or
targeted toward particular areas in whlch ‘election fare occurring. [derived both
from Rev. Rul. 80—282 and Rev. Rul. TB 248, Situation 4]

* The publicatio

covers a narrow range of issues selected for their |mportance to
the organization,sand it i
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Guide Sheet 2: Candidate Forums

The presentation of public forums or debates is a recognized method of educating the
public. [Rev. Rul. 66-256] Providing a forum for candidates does not, in and of itself,
constitute political campaign intervention. [Rev. Rul. 74-574] However, a forum for
candidates could be operated in a manner that would show a bias or preference for or
against a particular candidate, such as through biased questioning procedures. On the
other hand, a forum held for the purpose of educating and informing the voters, which
provides fair and impartial treatment of candidates, and which dogg:not promote or
advance one candidate over another, would not constitute poli campaign intervention.
[Rev. Rul. 86-85)] [also cited in Rev. Rul. 2007-41]

Use this guide sheet only if the organization indicates that it may
public ofF ice to speak at its events m the|r capamty as pohtlcal cand

te candidates for
tes. This guide

and which facts to develop and determme wheth'
political campaign intervention.

Parts A and B present a specific set &f facts in which candidate forums generally are
political campaign intervention and genea' ,Iy-.are not. Part € contains a list of facts to
consider and develop for all other situations.~ The facts are grouped by whether they tend
to show, or tend not to show, political campalgn inte tlon _Part D contains legal
references. 7

A. Candidate forums"déne are not politii’f‘al campaign intervention if:

The organlza’non invites all ca dldates seekmg the same office to participate at the
same (or a substantiany swpﬂar} ; 1y provedes each candldate an equal opportunity

the candidate’s mpaign and does not invite any other candidates for the same
public office. [Rev,RuI 2007-41 (Candidate Appearances, Situation 9)]

C. Candidate Forums -- Facts to Consider and Develop

Below is a list of facts that tend to show whether a candidate forum is (or is not)
political campaign intervention. Consider all the facts and circumstances. No one fact
determines whether a candidate forum is political campaign intervention. The legal
references in Part D will help you make the determination. If your application contains
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any facts beyond those listed below, or if you have questions on case development
and applicable law, contact Exempt Organizations Technical.

: Facts tending to show that a candidate forum is not political campaian intervention:

o The organization does not comment on the qualifications of, or indicate a

preference for, any candidate during the event. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Candidate
Appearances, Situaticn 7)]

e The topics discussed cover a broad range of the issue
address if elected to the office sought and that are of b
[Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Candidate Appearances, Situation

at thé candidates would
interest to the public.
Rev. Rul. 86-95]

» The organization does not indicate support foror opposmon to
the event (such as when the candidate is Lntroduced) [Rev. Rul.
(Candidate Appearances, Situations 7 & 8]

ndidate during
0@7 41

¢ The candidates at the event are not asked to'agreg or dn‘l"sagree with ﬁésitions,
agendas, platforms, or statements of the organization. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41
(Candidate Appearances)]

¢ A nonpartisan, independent paNETprepa:’*
at the event. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Candw >

s A nonpartisan, |ndependent panel or"moderator presents the questions. [Rev. Rul.
2007-41 (Cand ate Appearances) Rev ‘Rul. 86-95]

not.of.the orgamzatlon and. that sponsorship of the forum is not intended as an
rsement of any candldate [Rev. Rul. 86-85]

ation prowdes an equal opportunity for candidates to use its facilities to
ortof their respective campaigns. [derived from Rev. Rul. 2007-41
(Candidate Agpearances Situation 9)]

2. Facts tending to show that a candidate forum is political campaign intervention:

» The organization comments on the qualifications of, or indicates a preference for,
any candidate during the event. [derived from Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Candidate
Appearances, Situation 7)
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e The topics discussed at the forum do not cover a broad range of the issues that
the candidates would address if elected to the office sought and that are of broad
interest to the public. [derived both from Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Candidate
Appearances, Situation 7) and Rev. Rul. 86-95]

e The organization indicates support for or opposition to a candidate during the
event (such as when the candidate is introduced). [derived from Rev. Rul. 2007-41
(Candidate Appearances, Situations 7 & 8)]

» The candidates at the event are asked to agree or dis
agendas, platforms, or statements of the organizati
(Candidate Appearances)]

jree with positions,
[Rev. Rul. 2007-41

» Questions to forum participants are not prepa ‘Céd‘a;]d presented by a nonpartisan,
independent panel. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Candidate Appearances); ¢ erived from
Rev. Rul. 86-95]

« The moderator comments on questions or otherw 1< |mBlie5 approval or
disapproval of a candidate. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Candidate Appearances); Rev.
Rul. 86-95] i

e The moderator does not state that'the vigw ggxxpressed re those of the
candidates and not of the organization, or.that sponsorship of the forum is not
intended as an endorsement of any candidate. [derived from Rev. Rul. 86-95]

« The organization selectively provides an opportunity for one candidate (but not
others) to use its facilities 1o speak in support of his or her campaign. [Rev. Rul.
2007-41 (Candidate:Appearances, Situafion 9)]

\. 86-95,1986-2 C.B: 73
Rev. Rul, 74-574, 1974-2 C.B. 160
Rev. Rul. 66256, 1966-2 C.B. 210

® @ © (@

10
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Guide Sheet 3: Other Candidate Appearances

The question whether an activity constitutes political campaign intervention may arise in
the context of a candidate appearance at an organization event. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41]

Use this guide sheet only if the organization indicates that it may be involved with any
candidate appearance. This guide sheet will help you screen any candidate appearances
at organization events for posmble political campaign intervention, decide which
candidate appearances require further case development and whtch_jfacts to develop, and
determine whether a particular candidate appearance may b litical campaign
intervention.

Parts A and B present a specific set of facts in WhICh can _date appearances generally
are political campaign intervention and generally are not:.. PartC contams a list of facts to
consider and develop for all other situations. The: facts are grouped by Whether they tend
to show, or tend not to show, political campa|gn tervention. Part D contains.legal
references.

Consult Guide Sheet 2: Candidate Forums for assfs;tance in evaluating whether inviting
candidates for public office to speak at_organlzanon events i in their capacity as political
candidates may be political campaign Ititervention.

A. Candidate appearances generally are'hot polltzba'"l ‘Camp igH intervention if either:

1. The orgamzatwonmwtes the mdlvaduatﬁ‘; 'speak solély for reasons other than his or
'elther the 1nd|wdual nor any representatlve of the organization

e individual appears at organlzatlon event only in a non-candidate capacity;
the organization Un!y\ackno ledges the individual's presence and his official title;
the orgamzatio_ ‘makes .no reference to the individual's candidacy or the
upcogri’ng election. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Candidate Appearances When Speaking
ipating as a: Non Candidate, Situation 10)]

B. Candidate appe: aﬂc:es qeneral\v are political campaign intervention if:

The individual attends an organization’s event that is open to the public; and an official
of the organization asks the crowd to support the candidate in the upcoming election.
[Rev. Rul. 2007-41, {Candidate Appearances When Speaking or Participating as a
Non-Candidate, Situation 13)]

C. Candidate Appearances -- Facts to Consider and Develep

11
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Below is a list of facts that tend to show whether a candidate appearance is (or is not)
political campaign intervention. Consider all the facts and circumstances. No one fact
determines whether a candidate appearance is political campaign intervention. The legal
references in Part D will help you make the determination. If your application contains
any facts beyond those listed below, or if you have questions on case development and
applicable law, contact Exempt Organizations Technical.

1. Facts tending to show that a candidate appearance is not political campaign
intervention:

jzation's event for
.2007-41 (Candidate
date, Situation 11)]

s The individual was invited to appear or speak at the
reasons other than his or her political candidacy. [Rev.
Appearances When Speaking or Partmlpatlng as‘ Non G

¢ The individual attends or speaks enly in a non candidate capacity., f‘_
2007-41 (Candidate Appearances Whe Speakmg or Participating as
Candidate, Situations 10-11)] '

or opposition to the individual's
[Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Candidate Appearances
N i “Situations 10-11)]

¢ The organization does not indicate any support
candidacy (including introductions),
When Speaking or Participating

« No political fundraising or other campalg actl"' occurs at the event in connection
with the candidate’ s_att_endance [Rev. Rul. 20 ‘lF‘{Candldate Appearances
When Speaking & -!Pamizipatmg as a‘N n-Candidate, Situation 11)]

o The organization'makes no menhon of the |nd|V|duaI s pohtlcal cand|dacy or the

npartisan atmosphere at the event at which the
. 2007-41 (Candldate Appearances When

» The organization indicates support for or opposition to the individual's candidacy
(including during introductions). [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Candidate Appearances
When Speaking or Participating as a Non-Candidate, Situation 13)]

e There is political fundraising at the event, or other carﬁpaign activity occurs at the
event in connection with the candidate’s attendance. [derived from Rev. Rul. 2007-

41 (Candidate Appearances When Speaking or Participating as a Non-Candidate. r
Situation 11)]

12
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« The organization maintains a partisan atmosphere on the premises or at the event -
where the candidate is present. [derived from Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Candidate
Appearances When Speaking or Participating as a Non-Candidate)]

D. Legal Reference

Rev. Rul. 2007-41, 2007-1 C.B. 1421 (Candidate Appearances When Speaking or
Participating as a Non-Candidate, Situations 10-13)

13
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Guide Sheet 4: Issue Advocacy vs. Political Campaign Intervention

Organizations may take positions on public policy issues, including issues that divide
candidates in an election for public office. However, issue advocacy may function as
political campaign intervention. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41] Even if a statement does not
expressly tell an audience to vote for or against a specific candidate, an organization
delivering the statement may engage in political campaign intervention if there is any
message favoring or opposing a candidate. A statement can |denﬁfy a candidate not only
by stating the candidate’'s name, but also by other means such:a showing a picture of
the candidate, referring to political party affiliations, or other dls ctive features of a
candidate’s platform or blography All the facts and circumstanc -need to be considered
to determine if the advocacy is political campaign |ntervent|on [Rev.:Rul, 2007-41]

A web site is a form of communication. An organlzatlon that posts somethmg on its web
5|te that favors or opposes a candidate for publlc Dtnce will. be treated the’ same‘as if it

establishing and maintaining that I|nk even if it does not have control over the content of
the linked site. Links to candidate- related_matenal by themaetves do not necessanly

Use this guide sheet only if the organtzatmn indicate

communications (mcludlng on its web site) may support or oppose a candidate for public
office. This guide shegt will halp 'you screen the organization's issue advocacy
communications forpossible polttlcal campeugn lnterventlon decide WhICh issue
advocacy communicatior
and determine whether a'pi
campaign Jntenten‘

Parts d B present a specific set of facts in which issue advocacy communications
generallyare political campann |ntarvent|0n and generally are not. Part C contains a list
of facts to'consider and develop for all other situations. The facts are grouped by whether
they tend to show or tend not to show, political campaign intervention. Part D contains
legal references

A. Issue advocacy communications generally are not political campaign intervention if:

The communication urges the public to contact an officeholder to support specific
legislation, the statement appears immediately before the officeholder is scheduled
to vote on that legislation, the statement does not mention the election or the
candidacy of the office holder, and the issues that are the subject of the legislation
have not been raised as distinguishing the officeholder from any election
opponent. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Issue Advocacy, Situation 14)]

14
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B. Issue advocacy communications generally are political campaign intervention if:

The communication is delivered shortly before an election, identifies by name an
officeholder who is also a candidate in that election, takes a position on an issue
that has been used to distinguish the candidates in the election, is not part of an
ongoing series of substantially similar advocacy communications by the
organization on the same issue, and is not timed to coincide with a non-electoral
event (such as a legisiative vote or other major legislative action on the issue).
[Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Issue Advocacy, Situation15)]

C. lssue Advocacy Communications -- Facts to Consider _anifj%'-Devel_cg

Below is a list of facts that tend to show whether an issue advocacy communication,

including on a website, is (or is not) political campaig'intervention. ‘Consider all the facts
and circumstances. No one fact determines whetfier an issue advocac I
is political campaign intervention. The legal reference in Part D will help youmake the
determination. If your application contains any facts. beyond those listed below, or if you

have questions on case development and applicable la gontact Exempt Organizations
Technical.

1. Facts tending to show that i |ssue advocacv commumca |ons are not political
campaign mterventlon i

e The communication does not identify.one or e candldates for a given public
office by name or. by other means. [Re\:r ‘Rul. 200?—41 (Issue Advocacy)]

« The communlcatlon doel not address any issue that has been raised as an issue

distinguishing candldates for a given ofhce [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Issue Advocacy,
Situation 14}] :

He cbmmumca nis tgl"ﬁiéd to coincide with a non-electoral event such as a
# glsiatlve vote or. ather majorilegislative action on the issue. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41

e The communication is not delivered close in time to an election [Rev. Rul. 2007-41
{Issue Advocacy)]

e The organization has not posted anything on its web site that favors or opposes a
candidate for public office. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Web Sites)]

15

PSI-TIGTA-01-000160



Report Exhibits - Page 001118

DRAFT 4/25/2012

e The organization's web site does not provide a direct link to a web page that
contains material favoring or opposing a candidate for public office. [Rev. Rul.
2007-41 (Web Sites, Situation 20)]

¢ The organization's web site links to the website of another entity, the web site link
serves an exempt purpose of the organization (such as educating the public), and
neither the context for the link nor the relationship between the organization and
the other entity indicates that the organization was favoring or opposing any
candidate. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Web Sites, Situations 19-20)].

e The organization establishes on its web site links to th
of all the candidates for a particular office and presé
unbiased manner. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Web Sis

icial campaign web sites
l-of the links in a neutral,

2. Facts tending to show that issue advocacy: '"ommunlcatlons are
intervention:

« The communication identifies one or more candidates for a given public office by
name or by other means, such as addressing anissue that has been raised as an
issue distinguishing the candidates for that office. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Issue
Advocacy, Situation 15)] A S

o The communication is delivered close in me to an electlon and is not timed to
coincide with a non-electoral event stichas a legislative vote or other major
legislative action:on ’the sue [Rev. Ru 2007 41{Issue Advocacy, Situation 15]

public. [derivéd from Rev. Rul, 2007-41 (Web Sites, Situations 19- 20)]

+ The organization establishes a link to a candidate's official campaign web site and
does not present the link in a neutral, unbiased manner or does not establish
similar links for all of the candidates for a particular office. [derived from Rev. Rul.
2007-41 (Web Sites, Situation 19)]

D. Legal Reference

16
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s Rev. Rul. 2007-41, 2007-1 C.B. 1421 (Issue Advocacy, Situations 14-16; Web
Sites, Situations 18-20)
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Guide Sheet 5: Individual Activity by Organization Leaders

The question whether an activity constitutes political campaign intervention may arise in

the context of political campaign activities by any organization leader. [Rev. Rul. 2007-
41]

Use this guide sheet only if any organization leader may engage in any political campaign
activity. This guide sheet will help you screen the political campa|gn activity of any

organization leader for possible political campalgn intervention.by theerganization,
decide which organization leader activities require further ca
facts to develop, and determine whether a particular political ca \paign actwlty by any
organization leader may be political campaign interverti

Parts A and B present a specific set of facts in wh|ch polmcal campalgn
organization leader generally are political campajgn intervention by the orga
generally are not. Part C contains a list of facts'to ponmder and develop for g
situations. The facts are grouped by whether they tend ta‘show, or tend not o show,
political campaign intervention. Part D contains a leg erence.

A. Political campaign activity by any or

nization leader g
campaign intervention if: 3

ally is not political

personalicapacity supporting the
public office; thé statement appears in a publication that is
fihe organlzatlon the organization pays none of the costs
the publication states that the leader’s title and affiliation with
ided f |.dent|ﬁcatlc_>_{1 purposes only. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41,

The leader makes a statement in the lead
election of a candidaté
not an official publicatio
of the publication;:
the organization are

. Poht‘c&at campaiqn ac;t wtv bv an orqanlzatlon leader generally is political campaign

_a1 statement to vote for a candidate for public office at an

official mee_" g of the nization. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Situation 6).

C. Political Cam n_A_Gﬁ\?itv by Organization Leaders -- Facts to Consider and Develop

Below is a list of facts that tend to show whether the political campaign activity by any
organization leader is {or is not) political campaign intervention by the organization.
Consider all the facts and circumstances. No one fact determines whether political
campaign activity by any organization leader is political campaign intervention. The legal
reference in Part D will help you make the determination. If your application contains any
facts beyond those listed below, or if you have questions on case development and
applicable law, contact Exempt Organizations Technical.

18
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1. Facts tending to show that political campaign activity by any organization leader is not
political campaign intervention:

s The leader's statement in support of (or in opposition to) a candidate for public
office does not appear in an official publication of, or in a publication paid for by,

the organization. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Individual Activity by Organization Leaders,
Situations 3 & 5)]

s The leader does not make the statement in support of {or in opposition to) a
candidate for public office at an official function of the organzzatlon [Rev. Rul.
2007-41 (Individual Activity by Organization Leader Sltuatlon 5)]

« The leader does not say that he is speaking as a represen ve of the

organization. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Indlwdual ACtIVlty by Orga'mza ion Leaders,
Situation 5)]

 The leader personally endorses a cand na publlcatlon that is no .pa|d for by
the organization and is not an official publication-of the organization, and the
publication states that her titie and affiliation with the organization are provided for
identification purposes only. [Rev, Rul. 2007-41 (In

: Individual Activity by
Organization Leaders, Situation® v

e The leader does not make the statement yport of (or in opposition to) a
candidate for publlc office at an oﬁlmal function & organization or otherwise
use the organuzailon S assets and the leader does not say that he is speaking on

behalf of the organlzatlon [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Individual Activity by Organization
Leaders, Situa

2. Facts tending to sho
political camparqn mt'

campaidn activity by any organization leader is

1€ leader’s statement in st port of (or in opposition to} a candidate for public
ce.appears in an official publication of the organization. [Rev. Rul. 2007 41
Activity by Orgamzat on Leaders Situation 4)]

nakes the statement in support of (or in opposition to) a candidate for
public officeat. n_';oﬁ" icial function of the organization. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41
(Individual Ac‘gvlty by Organization Leaders, Situation 6)]

e The organization pays for the publication of the leader’s statement in support of (or
in opposition to) a candidate for public office. [derived from Rev. Rul. 2007-41
(Individual Activity by Organization Leaders, Situations 3 & 5)]

e The leader makes the statement in support of (or in opposition to) a candidate for
public office at an event that is not an official function of the organization, and the
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leader states that she is speaking on behalf of the organization. [derived from
Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Individual Activity by Organization Leaders, Situation 5)]

D. Legal Reference

Rev. Rul. 2007-41, 2007-1 C.B. 1421 (Individual Activity by Organization Leaders,
Situations 3-6)

20
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Guide Sheet 6: Business Activities

The question whether an activity constitutes political campaign intervention may arise in
the context of a business activity of the organization, such as the selling or renting of

mailing lists, the leasing of office space, or the acceptance of paid political advertising.
[Rev. Rul. 2007-41]

Use this guide sheet only if the organization indicates that it may, engage in business
activities with any candidate for public office. This guide sheet will help you screen the
organization's business activities for possible political campaign intervention, decide
which business activities require further case development and which facts to develop,
and determine whether a particular business activity calcampaign
intervention.

Parts A and B present a specific set of facts in ) ach businress activities ge
political campaign intervention and generally @renot. Part G ontains a list of f facts to
consider and develop for all other situations. The facts.are grouped by whether they tend
to show, or tend not to show, poimcal campalgn intervention. Part D contains a legal
reference.

A. Business activities with candidates cfenerallv are not polltlca!" ";mpaiqn intervention if:

The organization sells or rents goods sennces 4 acnmes to the general public, it
makes them availgble to.all candidates’in the sarne"electlon on an equal basis, and
the fees charged to candidates are at the orgamzatlon s customary and usual
rates. [Rev Rul. 2007-41 (Busmess Actlwty,msnuatlon 173

B. Business activities W|th’cand1dates qeﬂerally are political campaign
|ntervent|0n if 5y

7 organization does not niormdlly sell or rent goods, services or facilities to the

" general public, but does so sefect|ve|y to a candidate for public office, and it does
not make its goods, samces or facilities available on an equal basis to the other

i in the sam election. [Rev Rul. 2007-41 (Business Activity, Situation

C. Business Activiti Facts to Consider and Develop

Below is a list of facts that tend to show whether a business activity is (or is not) political
campaign intervention. Consider all the facts and circumstances. No one fact
determines whether a business activity is political campaign intervention. The legal
reference in Part D will help you make the determination. If your application contains any
facts beyond those listed below, or if you have guestions on case development and
applicable law, contact Exempt Organizations Technical.
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1. Facts tending to show that a business activity is not political campaign intervention:

¢ The business activity is an ongoing activity of the organization. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41
(Business Activity, Situation 17}]

« The organization makes the good, service or facility available to the general public.
[Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Business Activity, Situation 17)]

¢ The organization makes the good, service, or facility aval!_abte to all candidates in
the same election on an equal basis. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Business Activity))]

Activity)]

2. Facts tending to show that a business ac‘ciy;i

» The Drgamzatwon does not make the ¢
candidates in the same election. {Rev
18)]

2007-41 (Business Activity, Situation

e The orgamzatlon does not make the good, service or facility available to all
candidates in-the same e!ect;on on an equal basis. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Business
Activity)] :

t char'gﬁé"éli candidates in the same election its usual and
for the. good service or facility. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Business

e The orgamz_atlon doe
customary- rat

D. [ega‘iiR-éference

¢ Rev. Ruli2007-41, 2_@07-1 C.B. 1421 (Business Activity, Situations 17-18)
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Guide Sheet 7: Communications with the General Public on Legislative Issues (for
Section 501(c)(3) Organizations Only)

The fact that an organization, in carrying out its primary purpose, advocates social or civic
changes or presents opinion on controversial issues with the intention of molding public
opinion or creating public sentiment to an acceptance of its views does not preclude the
organization from qualifying under section 501(c)(3). [§ 1.501(c)(3)-1(d)(2)] However, an
organization does not qualify under section 501(c)(3} if a substantial.part of its activities is
attempting to influence legislation by propaganda or otherwise. {§ 1.501(c)(3)-1(c)(3)]

An organization also does not qualify for exemption underse 801(c)(3) if its primary
objective may be attained only by legislation (or a defeat of proposec 3legmslatlon) and it
advocates for the attainment of such objective, as d|stmgu|shed from engaging in
nonpartisan analysis, study, or research and making the results thereof-available to the
public. [§ 1.501(c)(3)-1{c)(3); Rev. Rul. 64- 195

Use this guide sheet only if the organization mdncates? may communicate with the
general public on legislative issues. This guide sheet wilthelp you screen the
organization’s communications with the.general public on: Feg|slat|ve issues for possible
lobbying, decide which communications r6quwe further case development and which facts
to develop, and determine whether a partlcula ; icati

Parts A and B present a specmc set of facts in which commun catlons with the general
public on legislative issugs: genera#ly are Iobbymg and generally are not. Part C contains
a list of facts to consider and develop for all other situations. The facts are grouped by
whether they tend fo. show or tend not to show, bbying. Parts D and E contain legal
and other references. "

Consult Gunde Sheet 4: Iss-e_Advo y vs. Political Campaign Intervention for
asmstance in evaluating whether a communlcatlon on legislative issues functions as
polutu_ca campaign intervention.

A. Comm ications with 4 ‘general public generally are not lobbying if either:

1. The comimunication does not advocate the adoption or rejection of legislation or
urge the pubfic to.contact one or more legislators to propose, support, or oppose
legislation; and‘the organization's primary objective can be attained other than by
the enactment or defeat of legislation. [§ 1.501(c)(3)-1(c)(3)(ii), (iv)] or

2. The organization conducts nonpartisan analysis, study, and research to
develop solutions for problems affecting a particular region and publishes the
results for the benefit of the public, and does not advocate the adoption of any
legislation or legislative action to implement its findings. [Rev. Rul. 70-79]
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B. Communications with the general public generally are lobbying if:

The communication urges members of the general public to contact legislators to
support or oppose legislation. [§ 1.501(c)(3)-1(c)(3)(ii)]

C. Communication with the general public -- Facts fo Consider and Develop

Below is a list of facts that tend to show whether a communication with the general public

on legislative issues is (or is not) lobbying. Consider all the facts and circumstances. No

one fact determines whether a communication with the generaj:publicis lobbying. The

Iegal and other references in Parts D and E W|lI help you mak ‘the determination. If your
ave questions on

body for the purpose of proposz
[§ 1.501(c)(3)-1(c)(3)(ii)]

nonpartisan analysls-
RENE 501(C)(1f) 1(c)(3)(v

b
defeat) of legislation, and the organization advocates for the attainment of that
objective. [§ 1.501(c)(3)-1(c){3)(iv), Rev. Rul. 62-71]

D._lLegal References

Treas. Reg. § 1.501(c)(3)-1(c)(3)(ii) and (iv)
Rev. Rul. 62-71, 1962-1 C.B. 85

Rev. Rul. 64-195, 1964-2 C. B. 138

Rev. Rul. 70-79, 1970-1 C.B. 127

® 8 @ e
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E. Other legal references

s Treas. Reg. § 56.4911-2 (public charities that have made the § 501(h) election

only)
e Treas. Reg. § 53.4945-2 (private foundations only)
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Guide Sheet 8: Communications with Government Officials on Legislative Issues
{for Section 501(c)(3) Organizations Only)

An organization can communicate with government officials on legislative issues without
engaging in lobbying. For example, an organization is not engaged in lobbying activity if,
at the request of a legislative committee, a representative testifies as an expert witness
on pending legislation affecting the organization. [Rev. Rul. 70-449] Similarly, an
organization may seek to assist government officials in the study of:problems by
conducting nonpartisan analysis, study, and research into these problems and publishing
the results for the benefit of the general public. Such activities-may qualify as
educational. However, an organization may be engaged.inlobbying if it advocates the
adoption of legislation to implement the orgamzatlon‘s fmdlngs [Rew:.Rul. 70-79]

Use this guide sheet only if the organization |nd|cafes that it may communicate with
government officials on legislative issues. Thls;gulde sheet will help you screen the
organization's communications with governmén" officials on legislative issues for possible
lobbying, decide which communications require further. case development and which facts
to develop, and determine whether a partlcular commun vtlon may be lobbying.

Parts A and B present a specific set of facts:in which commumcatlons with government
officials on legislative issues generally are lobbying and generalty-are not. Part C
contains a list of facts to consider and develop for all other situations. The facts are
grouped by whether they tend to show, or tend not to shcw Tobbying. Parts Dand E
contain legal and other references o ;

A. Commumcatlons‘wﬁh qovernment offi C|als qenerallv are not lobbying if:

1. Atthe request of a Iegmiatwe mmmlttee the organization sends a
represen‘ratrv -to prov1de expert testimony on pending legislation [Rev. Rul. 70-
19, or

i The organlzaho s actwmes are limited to studying, researching, and
assembl_lng materials necessary to evaluate legislation, and presentmg an
ob;ectwéanalys;s ofthe legislation to those who are interested in the issue (both
those who favor the, leglslatlon and those who oppose it) and to the general public.

B. Communications with government officials generally are lobbying if:

The organization contacts legislators to advocate the adoption or rejection of
legislation. [§ 1.501(c)(3)-1(c)(3)(ii)].

C. Communications with government officials -- Facts to Consider and Develop

26
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Below is a list of facts that tend to show whether a communication with government
officials on legislative issues is {or is not) lobbying. Censider all the facts and
circumstances. No one fact determines whether a communication with government
officials is lobbying. The legal and other references in Parts D and E will help you make
the determination. If your application contains any facts beyond those listed below, or if
you have questicns on case development and applicable law, contact Exempt
Organizations Technical,

1. Facts tendlnq to show that 2 communication with qovernment fflC[alS is not lobbying:

e The communication is in response to a request for techmca assistance from a
governmental bedy, such as a Congressional commlftee [Rev. Rul. 70-449]

e The communication makes available to the general publlc the'r
nonpartisan analysis, study, or research conducted by the organi
[§ 1.501(c)(3)-1(c)(3)(iv), Rev. Rul. 64-1 and Rewv Rul 70-79]

e The communication does not advocate the a‘dgpthn r rejection of any legislation.
[§ 1.501(c)(3)-1(c)(3)(iv), Rev. Rul. 84-195; Rev.:Rul. 70-79

2. Facts tending to show that a commuméétio with qovemm’gn__t_pfﬁcials is lobbying:

e The organization contacts members ofa
proposing, suppo or opposmg le

siatlve body for the purpose of
islation. [§ 1 501(0)(3) ~1(e)(3)ii)]

e The orgamzatlon s prim ry objectlve can be attalned only by the enactment (or
defeat) of legistation, and the orgamzatlon, advocates for the attainment of that
objective. [§ 1. 5@1(0)(3 A Rev:Rul. 62-71]

D. Lega! References

'gas Reg. § 1. 501( )(3)'51"{c)'{3)"(ii) and (iv)
Rev.Rul. 62-71, 1962-1 C.B. 85

Rev. Rul. 70:449 ,’:'“7'0-2 C.B. 111

E. Other legal refergh es

¢ Treas. Reg. §56.4911-2 (public charities that have made the § 501(h) election
only)

e Treas. Reg. § 53.4945-2 (private foundations only)
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Reviewing Section 501({c)(3) and 501(c)(4) Exemption Applications &
(Political Campaign Intervention_and Lobbying) ( Deleted: Lobbying and J

OVERVIEW

This document provides information to assist you in processing the exemption
applications under sections 501(::)( ) and 501(c)(4) of organlzahons that indicate they
may participate or intervene in a political campasgn (“political campatgn intervention”), or [Detete:d: attempt to influence legisiation }
attempt to influence legislation (“lobbying”).” This document wi “help you screen your CloBtying.of

applications for organizations that may engage in political campaign intervention_or ( Deleted: Ioboying or ]
lobbying, decide which activities may require further case development and which facts to

develop, and determine whether a particular activity may be‘potltsc | Deleted: iobbying or ]
intervention or lobbying. 23
Questions on case development and appllca
Organizations Technical.
This document contains the following: sections:
i =l ” [ Deleted: lobbying and J
2. Rules on political campaign mtervent and. ing for secti (c)(3) and ( peleted: lobbying anc ]
section 501(cl4) organizations  *, : &
3. A separate guide sheet for gcertain acttvsties that‘m_, be political campaign ( Deleted: some ]
intervention or Iobbyln 4
D ipaign on behalf of (or in opposmon to) any
didate for pubttc office. [§.501(c)(3); §.1.501(c)(4)-1(a)(2)]
° 1des, butis not limited to, the publlcat|on or distribution of written or -
printed:s tatements or the making of oral statements on behalf of orin
opposition to @ candidate. [§ 1.501(c){3)-1(c)(3)(iii)]
" This document is not designed for use in processing exemption applications under § 501(c)(5) (labor, ( Deletedt section

agricultural, or horticultural crganizations) or § 501(c)(6) (business leagues). The guide sheets relating to
specific types of activities conducted by § 501(c)(4) organizations may be relevant for gathering information -
from these organizations. ( peteted: section

[ Deleted: section

W
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2) Lobbying:

« Contacting, or urging the public to contact, members of a legislative body for
the purpose of proposing, supporting, or opposing legislation; or

« Advocating the adoption or rejection of legislation.
s Legislation includes action by the Congress, by any State legislature, by any

local council or similar governing body, or by the publicin a referendum,
initiative, constitutional amendment, or similar procediire. ~

s Lobbying does not include engaging in nonparii
and making the results thereof available to the public.

| [§.1.501(c)(3)-1(c)(3)(i), (3)(v); Rev. Rul. 71-530.(applying to § 501(c)(4

| PART 2: RULES ON POLITICAL CAMPAIGN |

1) Section 501(c)(3) Organizations:

¢ Organized and operated exclu_éi':\i?el_ for charitable;-e:
specified purposes. [§ 501(c)(3)] 4
o Do not engage in political campaign intervention [§:601(c)(3), § 1.501(c)(3)- { Deleted: . No substantial part ofits activities is l

1{c)(1), Rev. Rul,2007-41] 1 = el

ucational, and other

Deleted: * [501(cH3)] | ]
Does

Deleted: ), }

¢ No substantial partoftheir activ‘&ttéé" is lobbying.* 1§ 501(c)(3)1

2)  Section 501(c}(4) Organizations:

« Operated exclus ely motion of social welfare [§ 501(c)(4)]

s

romction of social-welfare does not include political campaign intervention. /‘ Deleted: <#>Lobbying may promote social ‘1

welfare. [1.501(c)(3)-1(c)(3)(flush); Rev. Rul.

[§ 1.501(c)(4)-1(a)(2)] The regulations do not impose a complete ban on such BB.656, Rev. Rul, 71-5301]

activities, as long-as the organization’s primary activities promote social
‘welfare.® [ReviRul. 81-85]
« _Lobbying may promote social welfare. [§ 1.501(c)(3)-1(c)(3)(flush). Rev. Rul.
68-656; Rev. Rul. 71-530]

Deleted: scction ]
? Organizations described in & 501(c) (other than & 501(c)(3)) are subject to special reporting rules regarding their Deleted: section ]
political and lobbying activities and may be subject to tax on those activities. See § 527 and § 6033(e). _/{ Deleted: section |
4 For private foundations. even insubstantial lobbying activities are subject 1o penalty excise taxes. 1§4945(e)] Deleted: seci J
g P 2 o T S 2 : section

A5 501(c) organization that makes expenditures for political organization “exempt function” activity as defined in .
§.527(e) is subject to tax on the organization’s net investment income, up to the amount of the “exempt function” —__[E"Et"'d: Jechon J
expenditures. [§ 527(f)] . KL Deleted: section }
2
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PART 3: GUIDE SHEETS FOR SPECIFIC ACTIVITIES

Below are separate guide sheets for gertain activities that may be political campaign
intervention or lobbying. Use the guide sheet only if the organization indicates that it may
engage in that specific activity.

The guide sheets will help you screen your applications for organizations that may
engage in political campaign intervention_or lobbying, decide which:activities may require
further case development and which facts to develop, and deter nine whether a particular
activity is political campaign intervention_ or lobbying. The guide.s
specific set of facts in which an activity generally is (or generally is not) political campaign
intervention or lobbying. For all other situations, the gmda sheetsHist:individual facts for
you to consider and develop. The facts are listed by, wihether they te ‘to show (or tend
not to show) political campaign intervention or lobbying. Each fact contains a citation to
revenue rulings or other legal authorities to congult for further information.- These
authorities contain examples that illustrate how Iy th aw on palitical’ campalgn
intervention and lobbying to these activities.

Your determination is based on all th& facts and circumstanices. No one fact determines
whether an activi‘cy is political campaig"n rvgntlon or lobbying I_f an organization

¢ Guide Sheet 7: Communications with the General Public on Legislative
Issues (for Section 501(c)(3) Organizations Only)
s Guide Sheet 8: Communications with Government Officials on Legislative

Issues (for Section 501(c)(3) Organizations Only)

1 )
[ Deleted: some ]
[ Deleted: which )
( Deleted: Iobbying or )

[ Deleted: lobbying or ]

( Deleted: .
( Deleted: |

Comment [A1]: Add an instruction to call BQ © -
technical if the application has possible campaign ‘or,
lobbying activities other than those activities
addressed in the specific guide sheets?
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Guide Sheet 1: Voter Guides

Certain voter education, including the preparation and distribution of certain voter guides,
conducted in a non-partisan manner, may not constitute political campaign intervention.
[Rev. Rul. 2007-41] On the other hand, an organization that publishes a compilation of

[ Comment [Ai]: 'The revenue rulings cited in this *

candidate positions or incumbents’ voting records may engage in political campaign
intervention if the questionnaire used to solicit candidate positions or the voter guide itself
shows a bias or preference in content or structure with respect to the views of a particular
candidate. [Rev. Rul. 78-248] The timing and manner of the: distribution also are
relevant to determining whether the organization is engaged in™ political campaign
intervention. [Rev. Rul. 80-282]

Use this guide sheet only if the organization indicates thatif may publish or distribute
voter guides. This guide sheet will help you screen the organization's: voter guide
activities for possible political campaign intervention, decide which voter: ‘guide activities
require further case development and which facts to develop, and determing whether a
particular voter guide activity ;nay be political campargn mterventlorr 2

document are § 501(c)(3) rulings, They doriot.. -
specifically address, or stats that they apply te] -
*§7501(c)(4) organizations. This document applies =
them to both; based on the same or similar languz.ge :
on political campaign intervention and lobbyingn .~
the regulations under §§.:501 (D)(S) and (c)(4)..

/{_ Deleted: is J

Parts A and B present a specific set of facts in whrc:h voter guide activities generally are
political campaign intervention and generally are not. PartC.contains a list of facts to
consider and develop for all other situations.= The facts are grouped by whether they tend
to show, or tend not to show, political campargn mterven'rron rt D contains legal
references. :

A. Voter guide activities: qenerallv are not pelmcal campaign intervention if either:

| 1. The organrza ion annually prepares and makes generally available to the public
a comprlatron of vo records of all members of a particular legisiative body on
’ major igsues involving & wide. range of: sub;ects the publication contains no

editorial opinion; and the contents and structure of the publication donotimply —{ peleted: es )

approval or drsapp oval of:: ny members or their voting records [Rev. Rul. 78-248,

2. The-organization' sends a questronnarre to all candidates for the same public

/{ Deleted: position )

office seliciting a brigf. statement of their positions on a wide variety of issues; it
publishes all responses in a voter, gui ide it makes generally available to the nublrc

it selects the issues for their importance and interest to the electorate as a whole;

/[ Deleted: s ]

| and neither the questionnaire nor the voter,guide, in form or content, shows a bias 1 peleted: s i

or preferencefor any candidate. [Rev. Rul. 78-248, Situation 2]

B. Voter gquide activities generally are political campaign intervention if either:

| 1. The organization sends a questionnaire gvidencing bias on certain issues fo

/[Deleted: with biased questions ]

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
political campaign intervention. The facts are listed separately for guides on the positions
of candidates for public office and guiides on the voting records ofjncumbents. Consider
all the facts and circumstances. No one fact determines whe a voter guide activity is
political campaign intervention. The legal references in Part.B-will help you make the
determination. If your application contains any facts beyond thoseJisted below, or if you
have gquestions on case development and applicable law; contact mpt Organlzatlons
Technical. y, :

1. Positions of Candidates for Public Office

Does the organization indicate that it may prepare a
positions of one or more candidates for public office?
deveiop the following facts.

. distribute a guide gummarizing the
, 8kip this section. If yes,

a. Facts fending to show that the candi bﬁ‘sition activitv\ ] dt"'ﬁolitical campaign

« The organization sends to ail candidates for the same public office a questionnaire
that covers a wide variety of issues, selected by the organization based on their
importance. and interest to. the electoratg.as. 2awhole,_and publishes all of the

responses. [Rev. _Rul 78-248, Situation 2]

] ‘or structure, show a bias or preference with
ws of any pgnd[date or group of candldates [Rev. Rul. 78-248,

e The voter guidé covers a wide variety of issues, which the organization selects
based on their importance and interest to the electorate as a whole. [Rev. Rul. 78-
248, Situation 2]

e The voter guide dces not, in content or structure, show a bias or preference with

respect to the views of any candidate or group of candidates. [Rev. Rul. 78-248,
Situation 2]

[Deleted: elected officials.

[Deleted: of ]
[ Comment [A3]: Phrase from 20046 ]
[Deleted: , which }
[ Deleted: selects ]
l Deleted: each candidate _]
[ Deleted: election ]
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b. Facts tending to show that the candidate position acfivity is political campaign
intervention:

e The organization sends a questionnaire to all candidates for the same public office

that covers a narrow range of issues of importance fo the organization,_and it uses
the responses to prepare a voter quide which it widely distributes during an
election campaign. [derived from Rev. Rul. 78-248, Situations 2 & 4]

Deleted: , which the organization selects
based on their

Deleted: and interest ]

e The guestionnaire shows a bias on certain issues, and thedfganization uses the

Deleted: . [ J
Comment [M] Derived from means that thig is

responses to the questionnaire to pbrepare a voter guide-which it distributes during
an election campaign. [Rev. Rul. 78-248, Situation

not a specific-example i the ruling, but i is supported -
by the ruling’s listed factors:

Deleted: The questionnaire, in content or
structure, shows a bias or preference with
respect to the views of any candidate or group

| e The voter guide covers a narrow range of iss portance to the organization,

of candidates.

Deleted: <#>The voter guide covers a narrow
range of issues, which the crganization selects
based on their importance and interest to the
organization. [Rev. Rul, 78-248, Situations 2 &
4].

and the organization widely distributes the voterg

le among the general public
| during an election campaign. [derived from Rev. Rul;

-248, Situation 4]

| 2. Voting Records of Jncumbents

Deleted: Situation 3 ]
Deleted: interest }

| Deleted: Elected Officials |

Does the organization indicate that it may prepa € an "ublrsh or distribute a report or
| other compilation of thevoting tecords of jnoumbents (for'example, current Members of

1 peteted: pubiic office holders )

Congress)? If no, skip this sectron If yes, develop the following facts.

a. Facts tenqu_to sho _that the'vctlnq record actl\.rltv is not political campaign
intervention: .

organization annuall ( epares and makes generally available to the public a
pilation of vo’cmg records of jncumbents on major legislative issues involving a

/{ Deleted: all members of a legislative body ]

. [Rev.'Rul. 78-248, Situation 1]

ally publishes the voting records after the close of the

| beleted: wil pubiisn )

legislative séssion, and the distribution js not geared to the timing of any election.

__—| peleted: wil )

[Rev. Rul. 80:28;

e The publication contains no editorial opinion, and its contents and structure do not

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

Deleted: be ]
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e The format and content of the publication is not neutral because it reports on
whether the incumbent supported the organization's views, but distribution gccurs

l J

[ Deleted: Itis a small |

as soon as practical after the end of each leqislative session. is limited to g
relatively small group consisting of the organization’s normal readership, js not
targeted to particular areas in which elections are occurring,_and is not timed to
coincide with an election campaign. [Rev. Rul. 80-282]

e The publication does not comment on an individual's overall qualification for public
office, or compare candidates who might be competing with the mcumbents in any
polltlcal campaign. [Rev. Rul. 80-282)

b. Facts tending to show that the voting record activity isqg‘o]‘ltic‘él ‘tampaign intervention:

e The publication contains a statement that eﬂderses or rejects any, mcumbent asa
candidate for public office, or identifies candldates for re-election’ and comments
on their overall qualification for public office, or compares candi dates that might be
competing with incumbents in a political campaign, and the publicati 05 widely

distributed among the electorate during an electlcm campaign or targéted toward

particular areas in which elections are oceurring. ﬂdenved from [Rev. Rul. 80-282]

1 e The publication reports on the organization’s views o
indicates whether the incumbent supported or opposed: the organization’s view,
and is widely distributed among the electorate’during ‘an “election campaign or

I targeted toward, particular areas jn whlch ‘elections are occurring. [derived both
from Rev. Rul. 89-282 and Rev. Rul. ?8 248, Situation 4]

Selected |egislative issues,

arrow range of issues selected for their importance fo
v dlstnbuted during an election campaign. [Rev.

. ReveRul 78 248, 1978 1 CJB 154

( Deleted: and ]
[ Deleted: or to time the publication J
[ Deleted: with ofner candidates, ]
[ Deleted; arganization targets the J
( Deleted: towards ]

Comment. [AS] This is not a specific example in
the ruling, but is suppnne& by themlmg slisted
factors

Deleted: and Rev. Rul 78-248, Situation 4
[Deleted select
[Delehed s

J
J
)
Deleted: when and ]
)

Deleted: and interest
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
provides fair and impartial treatment of candidates, and which does:not promote or
advance one candidate over another, would not constitute polltlcal carmpaign intervention.
[Rev. Rul. 86-95] [also cited in Rev. Rul. 2007-41]

Use this guide sheet only if the orgamzanon indicates that:it may m:_.lte candidates for
public office to speak at its events in their capacity as. pohtlca| c:andldates This guide
sheet will help you screen the organization's candidate forums for pOSSbee political

campaign intervention, decide which candidate: forums require further case development
and which facts to develop, and determine whet n

/{ Deleted: campaign

political campaign intervention. Deleted: is

Parts A and B present a specific set éf:facts in which ca
political campaign intervention and generaily are not. Part €
consider and develop for all other s;tuatlons ‘;T:he facts are gr

ate forums generally are

same (or a substanhaﬂ? Slmil’al‘)..EVEnt provides each candldate an equal opportunity
eld questicns on a widevariety of toplcs and does not comment on

The orgamzatlon mwtes one candidate to speak at an organization event in support of
the candidate's' campalgn and does not invite any other candidates for the same
public office. [Rev ‘Rul, 2007-41 (Candidate Appearances, Situation 9)]

C. Candidate Forums -- Facts {o Conmder and Develop

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

. Facts tending to show that a candidate forum is not political campaign intervention:

s The organization does not comment on the qualifications of, or indicate a
preference for, any candidate during the event. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Candidate
Appearances. Situation 7)]

e The topics discussed cover a broad range of the issues that the candidates would
address if elected to the office sought and that are of Broad interest to the public.
[Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Candidate Appearances, S|tuat|0n 7) Rev Rul. 86-85]

e The organization does not indicate support for or opposmon to
the event (such as when the candidate is m’froduced) [Rev. Rul.
(Candidate Appearances, Situations T )] 3

eg-or di’sagree with positions,
on. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41

¢ The candidates at the event are not asked to agre
agendas, platforms, or statements of the organ
(Candldate Appearances)]

« A nonpartisan, independent panel‘prepar
at the event. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Candld

¢ The moderator es
disappraval of a cand
Rul'86-95] -

endorsément of an t;andldate [Rev. Rul. 86-95]

e The orgamza ion provides an equal opportunity for candidates to use its facilities to
speak in supportof their respective campaigns. [derived from Rev. Rul. 2007-41
{Candidate Appearances Situation 9)]

2. Facts tending to show that a candidate forum is political campaign intervention:

e The organization comments on the gualifications of, or indicates a preference for,
any candidate during the event. [derived from Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Candidate
Appearances, Situation 7)

( )

{ Deleted: e.g., ]
 Deleted: -9 )

[ Deleted: make comments that J

Deleted: <#>The moderater includes a
staternent that the order of the speakers was
determined at random. [Rev. Rul. 200741
(Candidate Appearances, Situation 8)]

<#>The moderator includes a statement that
one candidate declined to the invitation to
speak. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Candidate
Appearances, Situation 8))]

1

[ Deleted: Rev. Rul. 2007-41 { J
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e The topics discussed at the forum do not cover a broad range of the issues that
the candidates would address if elected to the office sought and that are of broad
interest to the public. [derived both from Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Candidate

Appearances, Situation 7) and Rev. Rul. 86-95] © A Deleted: );

* The organization indicates support for or opposition to a candidate during the /[ Deleted: {
event (such as when the candidate is introduced). [derived from Rev. Rul. 2007-41 - Deleted: (e.g.
(Candidate Appearances, Situations 7_& 8)] __—{ Deleted:

» The candidates at the event are asked to agree or disagres with positions,
agendas, platforms, or statements of the organization;[Rev. Rul. 2007-41
(Candidate Appearances)]

o  Questions fo forum participants are not prepani’a'éfianii presented by a nonpartisan, GDEIeteT A nonpztar:ﬂsan‘ independent };ac??l
independent panel. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Candidate Appearances); derived from bl i el

Rev. Rul. 86-95]

« The moderator comments on questions or otherwise jmplies approval or Deleted: </#>A nonpartisan, indapendent panal

disapproval of a candidate. [Rev. Rul. 2007-47 (Gandidate Appearances); Rev. T

Rul. 86-95] ?Ev‘ Rul, 86-95f]

e The moderator does not state, th the views expressed

those of the Deleted: makes comments that imply

candidates and not of the organization,_or.that spensoréhip of the forum is not " Deleted: s

1
The moderator does not include a statement

intended as an endorsement of any candldate Tdenved from Rev. Rul. 86-95] \‘ Deleted: . [derived from Rev. Rul, 86-95]{

¢ The orgamzatlon selecwely prowdes _an opoortunrtv for one candidate (but not thet the arder

others) to use'its facilities to speak in support of his or her campaign. [Rev. Rul. Deleted: speakers was determined at random,

2007-41 (Cand|da’te ppear; S|tuat|0ﬂ 9)] [Rev. Rul. 200741 (

|

Deleted: Candidate Appearances, Situation 8)) 1

: egal Referenc:e ;

il

Deleted: <#>The moderator does not include a
statement that one candidate declined to the
invitation to speak even though one candidate
was not present. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (derived
from Candidate Appearances, Situation 8)]{]

Deleted: a candidate

10
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Guide Sheet 3: Other Candidate Appearances

The question whether an activity constitutes political campaign intervention may arise in
the context of a candidate appearance_at an organization event. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41]

Use this guide sheet only if the organization indicates that it may be involved with any
candidate appearance. This guide sheet will help you screen any candidate appearances
at organization events for possible political campaign intervention, decide which
candidate appearances require further case development and which facts to develop, and
determine whether a particular candidate appearance may b olitical® campaign
intervention.

Parts A and B present a specific set of facts in which cand;date appearances generally
are political campaign intervention and generally are not: Part C contains a list of facts to
consider and develop for all other situations. The_facts are grouped by whether they tend

to show, or tend not to show, political campalgn tervention. Part D contalnsiegal
references.

Consult Guide Sheet 2: Candidate Forums for assié’rance in evaluating whether inviting
candidates for public office to speak at organization eventsiin their capacﬁv as political
candidates mav be political campaign zrttewentuon :

A. Candidate appearances generally are not po mcal camp |qn mtervenhon if either:

| 1. The organization; nvltes the |nd|V|duaIt ‘dspeak sol ely for reasons other than his or

he organization onfy ackri'o‘WEédcies the individual's presence and his official title:

and the organization makes no reference to the individual's candidacy or the
upcoming election. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Candidate Appearances When Speaking
or Participating as a Non-Candidate, Situation 10)]

B. Candidate appeiarancégqenerally are political campaign intervention if:

The individual atiends an organization’s event that is open to the public. and an official
of the organization asks the crowd to support the candidate in the upcoming election.
[Rev. Rul. 2007-41, {Candidate Appearances When Speaking or Participating as a
Non-Candidate, Situation 13)]

C. Candidate Appearances -- Facts to Consider and Develop

11

[De.leted: the organization's ]

[ Deleted: chooses ]

Deleted: 2007-41, (Candidate Appearances
When Speaking or Participating as a Non-
Candidate, Situations 10 and 11)]; or{|

2. . The individual appears or speaks at an
organization event only in a non-candidate
capacity; the organization clearly indicates the
capacity in which the individual is appearing;
neither the individual nor any representative of
the organization mention of the individual's
candidacy or the upcoming election; and no
political fundraising eccurs at the event, [Rev,
Rul. 2007-41 (Candidate Appearances When
Speaking or Participating as a Non-Candidate,
Situations 10 and 11)]1

B, Candidate appearances generally are
political campaign intervention if either: |

1. . The organization chooses the individual to
speak because he or she is a political
candidate; and the individual or a representative
of the organization mention the individual's
candidacy or the upcoming election; or political
fundraising occurs at the event [Rev. Rul. 2007~
41, (Candidate Appsarances When Speaking or
Participating as a Non-Candidate, Derived from
Situations 10 and 11)]; orf]

1

2. . The individual appears or speaks at an
organization eventin a non-candidate capacity;
and the individual or a representative of the
organization mention the individual's candidacy
or the upcoming election; or political fundraising
occurs at the evenl. [Rev. Rul,

( peleted: 12)] ]
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Below is a list of facts that tend to show whether a candidate appearance is (or is not)
political campaign intervention. Consider all the facts and circumstances. No one fact
determines whether a candidate appearance is political campaign intervention. The legal
references in Part D will help you make the determination. [f your application contains
any facts beyond those listed below, or if you have questions on case development and
applicable law, contact Exempt Organizations Technical.

1. Facts tending to show that a candidate appearance is not poht[cal campaign

intervention:

e The individual was jnvited to appear or speak at the or’éanlzation s event for ___—{ peleted: not )
reasons other than his or her political candidacy. [Rev. Rul:2007-41 (Candidate "~ Deleted: because he ]
Appearances When Speaking or Participating asa Non Candidate, Situation 11)] wfneleted: sheisa ]

) Deleted: candidate. ]

L]

2007-41 (Candidate Appearances When:
Candidate, Situations 10-11)] ¥

o The organization does not indicate any support for e , )

candidacy (mcludlngmtroduc’nonsg [Rev Rul. 200741 (Candldate Appearances B
ituations 10-11)] | distributed during the event
& : B ' j Deleted: Derived from ]

e No political fundraising or other campaign activity. occurs at the event in connection N Deleted: 12 )
with the candidate’s attendance. [Rev Rul, 2007-41'(Candidate Appearances Doleted: There was no )
When Speaking or Part'clpatmg asa Non Candidate, Situation 11)] Delotad: at e pveit, )

Deleted:
¢ The organization:makes no mention of the individual's political candidacy or the S e il |
Deleted: <¥#>The individual was invited to
upcoming election .commumcatlons announcing the individual's attendance at appear of speak at the organization's event
b h he i litical didate:
3‘55522&?5;’ aRﬁanS%? é‘.l ;g;n@@afe Appearances When Speaking or o o 5007 (ot e
i & When Speaking or Participating as a Non-
Candidate)]f]
b flntalns'a nonpartlsan atmosphere at the event at which the E#>The individual speaks in his or her capacity
i didate (Candidate A Wh
—“—"—LSPZ”;S?tS - pfé.i?patfﬁ‘ge 226 Non Candicate)] o oo e e
\ 1
e Deleted: , communications conceming the
2. Facts tendingta show that a candidate appearance is political campaign intervention: individual's attendanice, and any materials
g pre distributed during the event),

« The organization indicates support for or opposition to the individual's candidacy b J]
(including during introductions)._[Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Candidate Appearances Beleted; scclinng :

i i i & i i i Deleted: (Candidate A Whi
When Speaking or Parlicipating as a Non-Candidate, Situation 13)] S;e: k&;ﬂg c’(r ;arwmlc;;inggia;aggﬁfcangiréate'
Situations 11 and 13))

¢ There _ig,__poﬁticai.fundr_aising at th? event, or other Campa?gn activitypccurs at the The organization mentions the individual's
event in connection with the candidate's attendance. [derived from Rev. Rul. 2007- political candidacy af the upcoming election in
é1 (andigfte Appearances When Speaking or Participating as a Non-Candidat o Sl mv o e

ituation 11)] Deteted: ]
\[ Deleted: 13 )
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The organization maintains a partisan atmosphere on the premises or at the event
where the candidate is present. [derived from Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Candidate (peteted: Derived from ]
Appearances When Speaking or Participating as a Non-Candidate)]

D. Legal Reference

Rev. Rul. 2007-41, 2007-1 C.B. 1421 {Candidate Appearances When Speaking or
Participating as a Non-Candidate, Situations 10-13)
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Guide Sheet 4: Issue Advocacy vs. Political Campaign Intervention

| Organizations may fake positions on public policy issues, including issues that divide /‘ Deleted: lobby for or against legislation or J
candidates in an election for public office. However, issue advocacy may function as ojerwiss
political campaign intervention. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41] Even if a statement does not
expressly tell an audience to vote for or against a specific candidate, an crganization
delivering the statement may engage in political campaign intervention if there is any
message favoring or opposing a candidate, A statement can identify a candidate not only
by stating the candidate’s name, but also by other means such:as showing a picture of
the candidate, referring to political party affiliations, or other distinctive features of a
candidate’s platform or biography. All the facts and cwcumstances eed to be considered
to determine if the advocacy is political campaign |ntervent|0n [Re

A web site is a form of communication. An orgamzahon that posts something on its web A peteted: web ]
site that favors or opposes a candidate for public office will.be treated the same as if it

distributed printed materials, oral statements or toadcasts:’ ‘When an organizati
establishes a link to another web site, it is responsible for: the consequences of
establishing and maintaining that link, even if it does not have control over the content of
the linked site. Links to candidate-related material, by themselves do not necessarily
result in political campaign intervention. “All facts and circumstances must be taken into
account when assessing whether a link groducas that result. [Rev Rul. 2007-41]

Use this guide sheet only if the organlzatlon |nd[cates that its issue advocacy

communications (includii: on’ its web site) may support of oppose a candidate for public - Deleted: wen J

office. This guide sheet will help ;you screen the organization's jssue advocacy Deleted: involve discussion of the pasitions of }

communications for p055|ble political campaigniintervention, decide which jssue publiczoficials who aresian caridaney

advocacy commumcatuons require further case development and which facts to develop, Deleted: discussion of the positions of public
officials who are also candidates for public

and determine whether a part|cu|arjssue advosacv communication may be political office

Campalgn nte ¥ ntl : Deleted: discussion(s) ]

Deleted: discussion of the positions of public
officials who are also candidates for public
office is

“of-facts in which jssue advocacy communications
re political campalgn intervention and generally gre not. Part C contains a list
of facts to consider and develop for all other situations. The facts are grouped by whether Deleted: discussion of the positions of public

% fficials whi | didates for public
they tend to shiow, or tend not to show, political campaign intervention. Part D contains e T R

generally

Deleted: is

Deleted: is

| A Jssue advocacy communications generally are not political campaign intervention if:

legislation, the statement appears immediately before the officeholder is scheduled Deleted: is

to vote on that legislation, the statement does not mention the election or the Deleted: either

candidacy of the office nolder, and the issues that are the subject of the legislation
| have not been raised as distinguishing the officeholder from any glection

opponent. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Issue Advocacy, Situation 14)]

Deleted: Discussion of the positions of publi
¥ officials who are also candidates for public
| The communication urges the public to contact an officeholder to support specific | office )

Deleted: statement
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l B. Jssue advocacy communications generally are political campaign intervention if.

| The communicatien is delivered shortly before an election, jdentifies by name an
‘officeholder who is also a candidate in that election, takes a position on an issue
that has been used to distinguish the candidates in the election, js not part of an
ongoing series of substantially similar advacacy communications by the
organization on the same issue, and is not timed to coincide with a non:elecioral
event (such as a legislative vote or other major legislative actlon on the issue).
[Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Issue Advocacy, Situation15)]

| C. Jssue Advocacy Communications — Facts to Consider and Develop

Below is a list of facts that tend to show whether zn issue advocacy communication,
including on a website, js {or is not) political campaigny: intervention. Consmer all the facts
and circumstances. No one fact determines whetherﬁn issue advocacv 8
is political campaign intervention. The legal reference in Part D will help \ _
determination. If your application contains anly fac beyond those listed be _w or if you
have questions on case development and applicable law, ¢

Technical.

.

| 1

\ . nrhunication is’ part of an ongoing series of communications by the
organxzatlo_ i.on the same issue that are made independent of the timing of an
| election [Rev, Ruli2007-41 (Jssue Advocacy)]

e The communication is not delivered close in time to an election [Rev. Rul. 2007-41
{Issue Advocacy)]

« The organization has not posted anything on its web site that favors or opposes a
candidate for public office. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Web Sites)]

15

Deleted: Discussion of the positions of public

officials who are also candidates fer public
office

| Deleted: is
fDeleted: either
1 Deleted: statement

[ Deleted: close in time to
[Deleted: refers
[Deleted: to

[ Deleted: and

[ Deleted: organization

[ Deleted: election
[ Deleted: ,

Deleted: Discussion of the positions of public
officials who are also candidates for public
office

Deleted: a discussion

Deleted: of the positions of public officials who
are also candidates for public office

Deleted: a discussion of the pasitions of public
officials who are also candidates for public
office

Deleted: a discussion of the positions of public
officials who

N S FE— A et

 Deleted: siso candidates for public office is
[ Deleted: The statement

 Deleted: , Siluations 14 & 15

[ Deleted: statement

SuEs

[ peleted: Situations 14-16

Deleted: The statement

Deleted; derived from
[ Deleted: 15
Deleted: The statement

(
[ Deleted: election
(

Deleted: derived from

Deleted: The statement

Deleted: derived from

(
(
[ Deleted: , Situation15
(
(
[

Deleted: , Situation15
Deleted: web
 peteted: , Situation 21

. ,.A.,L,L P A R e A L
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¢ The organization's web site does not provide a direct link to a web page that Deleted: <#>The organization doesnot
contains material favoring or opposing a candidate for public office. [Rev. Rul. sl o i g
2007-41 (Web Sites, Situaticn 20)] office. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Web Sites,
Situations 19-20)]1
¢ The organization's web site links to the website of another entity, the web site link Deleted: web )
serves an exempt purpose of the organization (such as educating the public), and TN J
neither the context for the link nor the relationship between the organization and \[ — ted'_ )
the other entity indicates thaf the organization was favoring or opposing any e
candidate. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Web Sites, Situations 19-20)]..
o The organization establishes on its web site links to the official campaign web sites /[Deleted: web )

of all the candidates for a particular office and presénts all of the links in a neutral,

unhiased manner. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Web Sltes S|tuat|on 49)]

intervention: officials who

Deleted: also candidates for public office is
o The communication identifies one or more candidates for a given public office by beleted: Tre siatement
name or by other means,_such as addressing an.issue that has been raised as an /‘ Deleted: . [Rev, Rul. 2007-41 (Issue Advacacy,

2. Facts tending to show that jssue advocacy ommun:catmns are _t}olltlcal campauzn<¥ Deleted: a discussion of the positions of public J
]

issue distinguishing the candidates for fhat offi ce,[Rev Rul. 2007-41 (Issue Siustione- a8 191
Advocacy, Situation 15)] :

2 € Deleted: a given
¢ The gommunication is delivered close in time i6:an election and is not timed to Deleted:
coincide with a nonelectoral event suchras a legislative vote or other major { Deleted: Situations 14-16
legislative actlon on‘the issue [Rev. RulL 2007-41.{Issue Advocacy, Situation 15]

\ Deleted: statement
Deleted: election
« The commumcatmn is delivered close intime to an election and is not part of an
L Deleted: The statement
ongoing series of. c,ommumcatlo_ns by the drganization on the same issue that are
i - election [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Issue

The staternent addresses

BEEEES

‘he organization'posts a messac;e on its web site that favors or opposes a Deleted: <#>The statement is delivered close
candldate for publicoffice. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Web Sites, Situation 21)) \'" bime to7an elechian [Rev: Rul-2007-4% {issue

Advocacy, Situation18)){]

e The organization’ syveb site provides a direct link to a web page that contains Deleted: posted something )
)

material favoring or-opposing a candidate for public office,_and the web site link Deleted: web
does not serveiari exempt purpose of the organization, such as educating the

its website a link to ancther website that
contains material on candidates for public office.
[Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Web Sites, Situations 18-
20)111

; Deleted: <#>The organizafion established on
public. [derived from Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Web Sites, Situations 19-2

e The organization establishes a link to a candidate’s official campaign web site and
does not present the link in a neutral, unbiased manner or does not establish

similar links for all of the candidates for a particular office. [derived from Rev. Rul. monlip N
2007-41 (Web Sites, Situation 19)] Delenes:. . Rl 200741 (i S
1
D. Legal Reference e
Deleted: ) ]

16
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Rev. Rul. 2007-41, 2007-1 C.B. 1421 (Issue Advocacy, Situations 14-16; Web (Defeted: and )
Sites, Situations 19-20)

17
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Guide Sheet 5: Individual Activity by Organization Leaders

The question whether an activity constitutes political campaign intervention may arise in
the context of political campaign activities by any organization leader. [Rev, Rul. 2007-
41]

Use this guide sheet only if any organization leader may gngage in any political campaign | Deleted: be involved with ]
activity. This guide sheet will help you screen the political campaign activity of any
organization leader for possible political campaign intervention.by the organization,
decide which organization leader activities require further case development and which
facts to develop, and determine whether a particular political campaian activity by any
organization leader may be political campaign intervention:by the ‘organization.

Parts A and B present a specific set of facts in whi"‘? political carnga'zgn*sjgt_iyities by any
organization leader generally are political campaign intervention by the orgah'gzgtion and
generally are not. Part C contains a list of facts to gonsider and develop forall other
situations. The facts are grouped by whether they tend.to’show, or tend notto show,
political campaign intervention. Part D contains a legal reference.

A. Political campaign activity by any bi;éénization leader gener Ily is not political
campaign intervention if:

- The leader makes a statement in the Iééderis"*bé’?séﬁé!‘ __'c-:a'i)acitv supporting the Deleted: made )
election of a candidate for public office; the statement appears in a publication fhat is Deleted: a publication [
not an official publication of the organization; the organization pays none of the costs Deleted: was )
of the publication; and the publication states that the leader's title and affiliation with \{ Deleted: did ol pay for the )
the organization gre provided for identification purposes only. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41, \[Deiete HE )
Situation e . Deleted: was _]

( ny organization leader generally is political campaign
interven
Jer makes an oral statement fo vote for a candidate for public office, at an | peleted: made ]
official meeting of the or }f:lnization. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Situation 6). Y{F&leted: supporting the election of J

Deleted: ; and the [eader made the statement |

C. Political Camg*ai:g‘-g A{.-‘,ﬁ\"/ity by Organization Leaders -- Facts to Consider and Develop

Below is a list of facts that tend to show whether the political campaign activity by any
organization leader is (or is not) political campaign intervention by the organization.
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

o The leader’s statement in support of (or in opposition to) a candidate for public
| office does not appear in an official publication of_or in a publication paid for by.
the organization. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Individual Activity by Organization Leaders,
Situations 3 & 5)]

» The leader does not make the statement in support of {or if‘opposition to) a
candidate for public office at an official function of the orgamza‘uon [Rev. Rul.
2007-41 (Individual Activity by Organization Leaders Sifuation 5)]

¢« The leader does not say that he is speaking as a represen
organization.

Situation 5)

& reg ive of the
[Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Individual Activity by Organization Leaders,

« The leader personally endorses a candidate in a puﬁligation that is not:paid for by
the organization and is not an official publ;catmn of the organization. and the

The leader does not make the sta ement
candidate for public office at an officiz ‘
use the organizatio assets,_and theleader does not say that he is speakmq on

pehalf of the organization.”: [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Individual Activity by Organization
Leaders, Situation 5

ﬁe leader’s statement in suppert of (or in opposition to) a candidate for public
office appears in an official publication of the organization. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41
l (Individual Activity by Orgamzatlon Leaders, Situation 4)]

e The leader fnakes the statement in support of (or in opposition to) a candidate for
public office at'an official function of the organization. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41
| (Individual Ach\nty by Organization Leaders, Situation, 6)]

The organization pays for the publication of the leader’s statement jn support of (or
in opposition to) a candidate for public office. [derived frem Rev. Rul. 2007-41
(Individual Activity by Organization Leaders, Situations 3 & 5]

The leader makes the statement in support of (or in opposition to) a candidate for
public office at an event that js not an official function of the organization, and the -
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Deleted: The publication in which the leader's \
statement in support of (or in opposition to)

( Deleted: public oifice appeared stated )

[ Deleted: is

Deleted: , and the organization did not pay for
the publication

[ Deleted: did

Deleted: , the leader did not say that he was
speaking on behalf of

| Deleted: |
[ Deleted:

and he did not use church

for the function.

. S| S

(peleted: s 35 ]

( Deteted: s 5& ]

i Deleted: paid
[ Deleted:
[ Deleted: Derived from

[Deleted: made
[ Deleted: was

[ - \;4\.—4[_}
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leader states that she js speaking on behalf of the organization. [derived from A peleted: statea ]

Rev. Rul. 2007-41 {Individual Activity by Organization Leaders,, Situation 5)] Deleted: was )
Deleted: [ )

D. Legal Reference Deleted: Derived from J

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

Use this guide sheet only if the organization indicates that it may. engage in business
activities with any candidate for public office. This guide sheet will help you screen the
organization's business activities for possible political campaign intervention, decide
which business activities require further case development’ ‘and which facts to develop,

and determine whether a particular business activity mna y pols campaign ( peleted: is ]
intervention.

political campaign intervention and generally a 10t,
consider and develop for all other situations. The facts are grouped by whether they tend

to show, or tend not to show, poEmcaI campaign interven on. Part D contains a legal
reference. 1

A. Business activities with candidates qenerall\f are not pohtlcal-campalqn intervention if:

| The organization gells or rents goods serv _r’facmtles to the general public, it ( peleted: provides ]
makes them available to-all candidates in the same ‘election on an equal basis, and

| lhe fees charged to candldates are at the organization’s customary and usual ( Deleted: it charges i )
rates. [Rev, RUl; 2007-41 (BUSII‘IBSS ACtIVIty Situation 17)] ) [Deleted: in the same election its J

B. Business activities W!th ca thdates qeneraliv are political campaign

| interventionii: [ Deleted: _cither ]
organization dees not normally sell or rent goods, services or facilities to the ( peleted: 1. )
general public, but does so selectively to a candidate for public office, and it does ( Deleted: provides ]
not make jis goods,’ serwces or facilities available on an equal basis to the other ( Deleted: one or more candidates )
candldat_;as in the same election, [Rev Rul. 2007-41 (Business Activity, Situation (Deleted: them ]
[ Deleted: al ]
- . Deleted: ; or
Facts to Consider and Develop ( )
Deleted: {
. . . . 2, The organization provides goods, services or
Below is a list of facts that tend to show whether a business activity is (or is not) political flion o one ormors candidates, and
. F . . n axes them aval anequalpasis o a
campaign intervention. Consider all the facts and circumstances. No one fact it e st g o o
determines whether a business activity is political campaign intervention. The legal i char?e o i ?;r:e sle;n;igg 7“3-4 .
Z ol i . . . . . al Customary ri A Y Rul.
reference in Part D will help you make the determination. If your application contains any (derived from Business Acivty, Situation 1731

facts beyond those listed below, or if you have questions on case development and
applicable law, contact Exempt Organizations Technical.
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1. Facts tending to show that a business activity is not political campaign intervention:

e The business activity is an ongoing activity of the organization. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41
(Business Activity, Situation 17)]

» The organization makes the good, service or facility available to the general public.
[Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Business Activity, Situation 17)]

« The organization makes the good, service, or facility available to all candidates in
the same election on an equal basis. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41:{Business Actiwtyl)] | Deleted: , situations 17 818 )

e The organization charges all candidates in the same ele n.its usual and

customary rates for the good, service, or facmty [Rev Rul. 2007-41 (Business
Activity)] oy ‘

| Deleted: , Situations 17 878 ]

2. Facts tending to show that a business activit s political campaign inte

e The organization only provides the good, servic ."facﬂ‘ity foa politicél candidate.
[Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Business Activily, Situation™18)],

e The organization does not make e*good service orfacility-available to all

candidates in the same election. [Rev‘ Rl 2007-41 (Busmess Activity, Situation
18)] i

s The organization: does i t make the gaod service or facmty available to all
candidates jn.the same electlon on an equal basis. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Business | peleted; for ]
AC’UVI’[Y,)] j /{ Deleted: , Situation 18 ]

e The organization do t chéf'ge“li ;:ahdidates in the same election its usual and
cusfomnary rates for the good, service or facility. [Rev. Rul. 2007-41 (Business
Activity)] ___—{ peleted: , situation 18 )
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
organization from qualifying under section 501(¢)(3). [§.1.501(c)(3)-1(d)(2)] However, an
organization does not qualify under section 501(c)(3) if a substantial.part of its activities is

attempting to influence legislation by propaganda or other\lee "'[§1 501(c)(3)-1(c)(3)]

An organization also does not qualify for exemption under sectlo :501(c)(3) if its primary

objective may be attained only by legislation (or,a,_defeat of propoé d-legislation) and it [ Deletea: its

advocates for the attainment of such objective, as distinguished from engaglng in ( Deleted: s

nonpartisan analysis, study, or research and making the results thereof-a 1Iable tothe
public. [§ 1.501(c)(3)-1(c)(3); Rev. Rul. 64- 195 ;

[ Deleted: .

Use this guide sheet only if the organization indicates that/it may communicate with the
general public on legislative issues. This guide sheetwill help you screen the
organization's communications with the.general public ort legislative issues for possible
lobbying, decide which communications. reguire further casedeve!opment and which facts

to develop, and determine whether a par’u‘ular unication, may be lobbying. (Deleted: is

Parts A and B present a specific set of facts in which commumcatlons with the general
public on legislative issues: generally are Iobbymg and generally are not. Part C contains
a list of facts to consider and deVeIop for all other situations. The facts are grouped by
whether they tend to show, or tend not to show, lobbying. Parts D and E contain legal
and other references ,

Consult Gulde Sheet-4' Issue Advoc
assastance in evaluaﬁn whether\.

&, Political Campaign Intervention for
ommumcanon on legislative issues functions as

1. The commumca on does not advocate the adoption or rejection of legislation or
urge the pub[lc to.contact one or more legislators to propose, support, or oppose
legislation; and the organization’s primary objective can be attained other than by
the enactment or defeat of legislation. [§ 1.501(c)(3)-1(c)(3)(ii), (iv)] or

2. The organization conducts nonpartisan analysis, study, and research to
develop soluticns for problems affecting a particular region and publishes the
results for the benefit of the public_and does not advocate the adoption of any
leqislation or legislative action to implement its findings. [Rev. Rul. 70-79]
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B. Communications with the general public generally are lobbying if:

The communication urges members of the general public to contact Ieglslators to
| support or oppose legislation. [§ 1.501(c)(3)-1{c)(3)(ii)]

C. Communication with the general public -- Facts to Consider and Develop

Below is a list of facts that tend to show whether a communication with the general public
on legislative issues is (or is not) lobbying. Consider all the facts .dhd circumstances. No
one fact determines whether a communication with the general: ’pubhc is lobbying: The
legal and other references in Parts D and E will help you make the determination. If your
application contains any facts beyond those listed below, orif yourhave guestions on
case development and applicable law, contact Exempt Orgamzat n& Technical.

1. Facts tending to show that a communication w1th the qeneral public

lobbying:

s The communication does not advocate’ th ‘adoptio

[§ 1.501(c)(3)-1(c)(3)(i)Rev. Rul. 64-195; Rev:Rul: _{peleted: )

] act members of a legislative
body for the purpose of proposm upporting or opposing legislation.

[8.1.501(c)(3)-1(c)(3)(ii)]

e The communication makes avallable to the generf'“’:pUblic the results of
nenpartisan analysrs study, or research conducted by the organization.

81 501(0)(3_4 c)(3 )(1\QLREV Rul. 64- ‘195,L Rev. Rul. 70-79] __—] Deletea: |

2. Facts tendlnqto sho that

i Deleted: ),
mmunlcat;onwth the general public is lobbying: Deleted: ,

The organiza EOD"{-‘: primary objec‘uve can be attained only by the enactrnent (or
defeat) of legislation, and the organization advocates for the attainment of that
objective. [§ 1.501(c)(3)-1(c){3)(iv), Rev. Rul. 62-71]

D._Legal References

Treas. Reg. § 1.501(c){3)-1(c)(3)(ii) and (iv)
Rev. Rul. 62-71, 1962-1 C.B. 85

Rev. Rul. 64-195, 1964-2 C. B. 138

Rev. Rul. 70-79, 1870-1 C.B. 127
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E. Other legal references

e Treas. Reg. § 56.4911-2 (public charities that have made the § 501(h) election
only)
e Treas. Reg. § 53.4945-2 (private foundations only)

25
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Guide Sheet 8: Communications with Government Officials on Legislative Issues
(for Section 501(c)(3) Organizations Only)

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
conducting nonpartisan analysis, study, and research into these‘problems and publishing
the results for the benefit of the general public. Such activities may qualify as
educational. However, an organization may be engaged.in: Iobbymg if it advocates the
adoption of legislation to implement the organization’ s fmdlngs [Rev: Rul. 70-79]

Use this guide sheet only if the organlzatlon |nd|cafes that it may commiini ate with
government officials on legislative issues. This gunde sheet will help you screen.the
organization's communications with government ‘officials on legislative i issues for possible
lobbying, decide which communications require fudher casé development and which facts
| to develop, and determine whether a pamcular communication may be lobbying. —| peleted: is )

Parts A and B present a specific set of facts in which commt scatlons with government
officials on legislative issues generally are lobbying and gener: __"y are not. PartC
contains a list of facts to consider and develop for all other situations. The facts are
grouped by whether they tend to show, or tend not to sho “:'Iobbymg Parts D and E
contain legal and other references i

A. Communications y qovernment ofﬂmals qenerallv are not lobbying if:

_pmmattee the organ:zatlon sends a

1At the, request ofa: igg;saaﬁfj

/{ Deleted; . }
| Deleted: ] ]

Awith government officials generally are lobbying if:

The organization contacts legislators to advocate the adoption or rejection of

| legislation. [§ 1.501(c)(3)-1(c)(3)(ii)]. | peleted: Treas. Reg. ]

C. Communications with government officials -- Facts to Consider and Develop

26
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Below is a list of facts that tend to show whether a communication with government
officials on legislative issues is (or is not) lobbying. Consider all the facts and
circumstances. No one fact determines whether a communication with government
officials is lobbying. The legal and other references in Parts D and E will help you make
the determination. If your application contains any facts beyond those listed below, or if
you have guestions on case development and applicable law, contact Exempt
Organizations Technical.

1

Facts tending to show that a communication with government dfficials is not lobbying:

s The communication makes available to the general publlc the
nonpartisan analys'.ls study, or research coniducted by the organiz:
[8.1.501(c)(3)-1(c)(3)(iv), Rev. Rul. 64- _19 and Rev, Rul. 70-79]

= The communlcataon does not advocate the adcnneﬁ of rejection of aﬁ"\}.leqts!ation.
[§ 1.801(c)(3)-1(c)(3)(iv); Rev. Rul 64-195: Revi Rui 70-79]

Facts tending to show that a communlcatlon W|th gover nt off cials is lobbying:

= The organization contacts members of a Iegls[atwe body for the purpose of
proposing, supportlng or opposing Iegislatnon [§_1 501 (C)(3)-1(c)(3)(i

e The organlzatlon s pnmar_y objective can be attamed only by the enactment (or
defeat) of Ieglslation and;the orgamzatlon advocates for the attainment of that
1ic

e o ¢ 8:8

Rev. Rul. 70-- 49 1970208 111

E. Other legal references

s Treas. Reg. § 56.4911-2 (public charities that have made the § 501(h) election
only)

e Treas. Reg. §53.4945-2 (private foundations only)
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From: : i | A

To: ina_Cheryl 1 TT

Subject: FW: TIGTA DOCUMENT REQUEST
Date: Monday, May 20, 2013 11:32:06 AM
Attachments: EDS Letter 4587(modified) (3).doc

From: Paz Holly O [mailto:Holly.O.Paz@irs.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 3:32 PM

To: Seidell Thomas F TIGTA; Medina Cheryl J TIGTA
Subject: FW: TIGTA DOCUMENT REQUEST

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 9:07 PM
To: Paz Holly O

Subject: TIGTA DOCUMENT REQUEST

From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 10:09 AM

To: Thomas Cindy M

Subject: RE: EDS Letter 4587(modified) (3).doc

Yes. But | think they are going to change it to 60 days to respond instead of 90. The theory is that,
when we have had a case for a fong time without taking action and are asking for a lot of stuff, we

have to give more time. | hear you on faimess but | also do what | am told. Thanks for locking at the
letter.

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 8:53 AM

To: Paz Holly O

Subject: FW: EDS Letter 4587(modified) (3).doc
Importance: High

Just to make sure | understand, we're giving the organization 90 days to respond and, if the
organization doesn't respond, then another 90 days in suspense before closing FTE. |s this correct?

a. If not, please clarify.

b. If so, | don't understand why an organization who is not being compliant is getting special
treatment. But obviously, we'll do what we are told
to do.

From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 11:04 PM
To: Thomas Cindy M

Subject: FW: EDS Letter 4587(modified) (3).doc

PSI-TIGTA-01-000206
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Importance: High Report Exhibits - Page 001158

This supersedes the letter | sent you earlier today. Any comments? Thanks!

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 7:24 PM
To: Paz Holly O

Subject: EDS Letter 4587(modified) (3).doc

A tiny change
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Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury
P.0O. Box 2508 :
Cincinnati, OH 45202 Employer Identification Number:

[NN-NNNNNNN]

Person:

Date: [Agent Name and Number]
Toll Free Telephone Number:

[Organization Name] 1-877-829-5500

[Address] .

[Address] Previous Letter Date:

[Letter Date Field]

variable required)

Dear Applicant:

Our previous letter, copy enclosed, requested additional information about your application for tax-

Report Exhibits - Page 001159

Contact

[8010]
(Automatic,

exempt status under

section 501(c){4) of the Internal Revenue Code. To be tax-exempt under section 501(c)(4), an organization must be
primarily engaged in the promotion of social welfare. When determining whether an organization meets that standard,

all the facts and circumstances of that specific organization must be considered.

As indicated in our previous letter, we are unable to make a final determination on your exempt status without ( Deleted: Because w )
additional information. We ask that you provide the previously requested information by [90 days]. . Please cantact [Delem, s )
the individual listed above if you believe that the details required to demonstrate eligibility of section 501(c)(4) status :
can be provided through alternative information or if you have any other concerns about specific information [Pe'etECF . we ask that you provide the ]
reguested. Jf you need additional time to provide the requested information or have other questions, please contact the Infermation
individual listed above, Please submit your response to us at: | Deleted: insert date ]
Int IR Servi [Deleted: information ]
nternal Revenue Service
P.O. Box 2508 | Deleted: )
Cincinnati, OH 45201 [Deleted: about our request ]
| Deleted: . ]
If you do not prowde the additional information oryeceive an extension from us by 90 days], youricase will be placed l Dot e et A ]
in suspense. You'may.réactivate your case by providing the: requesfed information within 90 days of being placedin -
suspense.: After the 50-day period has passed, we will close yo se.and If you wisn to pursue IRS récognition of ( Deleted: insert date )
tax-exempt status you will be requiréd to submit a new application package and new user fee; paymen'd {Delemm ) j
Please note that if your case js closed and you hold vourself ouf as a section 501(c)(4) organization, you must file the [ COmmMEE(KLI] 14 i Rouege shmeet 1

appropriate Form 990-series return (Form 990-N, Form $90-E7Z or Form 990).

x
We have sent a copy of this letter to your representative as indicated in your power of attorney.

Sincerely,

Lois G. Lerner
Director, Exempt Organizations

Enclosure:
Previous Letter

Deleted: Unlike section 501(c)3)
organizations, section 501{c}{4) organizations
are nof required to apply to the IRS for
recognition of their tax-exempt status. You may
self-declare and, if you meet the statutory and
regulatory requirements, you will be treated as
tax-exempt. If you do want refiance on an IRS
determination of your status, your application for
exemption must be approved by the IRS.

While your application is pending, you must file
the appropriate Form 980-series retun (Fom
BG0-N, Form 990-EZ or Form 980), fke any
other tax-sxempt organizalion, and are able to
operate without materiat barrier.

fi

1

1
LFormathed: Font color: Red ]
[ Deleted: |

1 -
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From: Medina Ch A

To: Medina Ch A

Subject: FW: TIGTA DOCUMENT REQUEST

Date: Monday, May 20, 2013 12:32:27 PM
Attachments: Draft IRM 7 20 4 - Emerging Issues - 05102012,

From: Paz Holly O [mailto:Holly.O.Paz@irs.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 3:36 PM

To: Seidell Thomas F TIGTA; Medina Cheryl J TIGTA
Subject: FW: TIGTA DOCUMENT REQUEST

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 9:45 PM
To: Paz Holly O

Subject: TIGTA DOCUMENT REQUEST

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 12:37 AM
To: Paz Holly O

Subject: BOLO Spreadsheet - Description

Yes, Group 7822 is responsible for updating the BOLO spreadsheet and sending BOLO Alerts to all
EQ Determinations specialists and managers when changes are made to the BOLO spreadsheet. One
of the areas of responsibility for Group 7822 is Emerging Issues cases.

Issues can be updated on the BOLO spreadsheet for the Watch List, Potential Abusive, or Coordinated
Processing by the manager of a particular group sending an email fo the manager of Group 7822. For
example, if Group 7824 (responsible for potential abusive cases) identifies something from an ATAT
meeting, review of cases, etc., the Group 7824 manager or potential abusive case coordinator will send
an email to the Group 7822 manager asking that an issue be revised. If there are concerns by the
Group 7822 manager about what is being requested, the Group 7822 manager will elevate. For
example, one manager previously requested that the Coordinated Processing tab include beauty
pageants and farmers' markets. The Group 7822 manager took exception with that because he
believed we'd need to start adding every type of case we worked, where to draw the line, and the
problem with these types of cases was the need for more training. Another example of how an issue is
added to the BOLO spreadsheet, EOT manager contacts me to "watch for" certain types of cases that
need to be coordinated with EQT. I'll email Group 7822 manager, who has the issue added to

the "Watch For" tab on the BOLO spreadsheet, and the coerdinator sends a BOLO Alert.

For emerging issues to be added to the BOLO spreadsheet, referrals are sent to Group 7822 and the
coordinataor reviews and researches the issue. The manager is responsible for consulting with the area
manager and/or the EQ Determinations program manager to determine how the emerging issue will be
handied, i.e., whether | discuss with EOT manager, EQ R&A Director, issue paper written, etc.

In JunefJuly 2010, we had CPE and the Spreadsheet was introduced/shared with employees. At that
time, | believe very basic information was shared with employees regarding the Spreadsheet and what
would be included. Shortly after CPE (in August 2010), we came up with BOLO as the name of the

PSI-TIGTA-01-000210



Spreadsheet. Since CPE, when information was shared with elr%g eoes':t weEv)e(A%!jle’lltteﬁ d'.s!:s%%? 001161
with managers as to how the process should work but no formal, written procedures have been

shared. In October 2011, we started revising IRM 7.20.4 (Specialty Issues IRM), including reviewing,

revising, and sending to OTC and Publishing all letters and forms referenced, incorporating written

procedures where there are gaps such as Emerging Issues, etc. Refer to draft material prepared for
processing Emerging Issue cases.

If you have questions regarding this, please let me know. Thanks.

From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 11:29 PM
To: Thomas Cindy M

Subject: guestion re BOLO

One of the things we have been asked by Steve is to think about potential adjustments to the BOLO
process going forward. If | understand correctly, the emerging issues group is responsible for updating
it. Do | have that right? What's the process for adding to it? Do suggestions come into a centralized
place? How is it decided whether or not to put something on and how to describe it?

Thanks!
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IRM 7.20.4
7.20.4.9 (MM-DD-YYYY)
Emerging Issues and Coordinated Cases
(1)  “Emerging Issues” are issues identified in cases dunng thei.:getermination process

which may require additional study, research, or coordrnatlon by the desrgnated group for

various reasons. An emerging issue is often rdentrfred by:

o Multiple applications exhibiting identical or hig;hizjsilfn.ilar programs;

e The programs are of a novel, un_f__eniil_i_a_r:, or uncon'\:rent_ionat kind;

e Unusual technical questions anct'is;s;ues‘égrfs’e_;i:n connebtjon_ with the common
programs; s __

e Applicable precedent is not |mmed|ately obvrous and!or

e Thereisa change in the related legal or cultural environment (e.g., a change in the law

or world events, such as an economic _crlsrs-.)

(2) ‘Coordmated cases are cases that do not meet emerging issue criteria or other
reserved rnventory categorres but whrch may be desirable to work in a coordinated fashion to
ensure unrformrty and conS|stency of case processing. For example, a group of cases that
represent a frlrng trend rather than simultaneous submission of applications by a few closely
related organizations.

(3) Emerging issues and coordinated processing cases will be tracked on the Be On the
Look Out (BOLO) spreadsheet (see IRM 7.20.4.9.2.3).

7.20.4.9.1 (MM-DD-YYYY)
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Identification and Referral

(1) A specialist may identify a potential emerging issue or cases benefitting from
coordinated processing at any stage of processing.

(2)  If a potential issue is identified, the specialist will comple,te'Form XXXXX, Potential
Referral to Designated Specialty Group. e

(@) The form must include clearly stated__re'e:'so'ns for the refe.r'rget_,'-;_ _

(b} Thedsse rmaEids Wil he aSSiQ“édhéP;BCialiSt; 'U'nti'l he or she recaives notice of
the disposition of the referral. e A

(3)  The specialist's manager reviews the referral lf the manager agrees with the
specialist, he/she signs the referral form. The spemahst erI send the referral to the manager
of the designated group for -consrder_atron W|th____a__‘copy to the specialist’'s manager.

(4) Cases |dent|f1ed |n technlcal screenlng are forwarded with the approved referral form to
the desrgnated_girdup If related hard copy cases are forwarded, cases should be banded

' togetherfaﬁ_d marked re_l__a_ted eas_es__.

(5) Al re:fe':rr_al forms and :aj'hry related documents should be sent using secure email.

7.20.4.9.2 (MM-DD-YYYY)
Receipt and Review of Referral by the Designated Group

(1)  The designated EO Determinations group selects a primary coordinator.
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(2)  The coordinator reviews the referral form and makes one of the following
recommendations:

¢ Coordinated handling of the related cases is warranted
o The issue identified qualifies as an emerging issue
¢ The referral should not be accepted i
¢ The referral involves a potential abusive transact;ijdj‘r;iié‘r{dlor fraud issue and is
" discussed with the coordinator in the group de‘s.-ignated td'{f‘vprk those cases before
any recommendation is made. 4 |

(3)  Accepted referrals are reviewed by the co'dr'dinator’s_;fr;i_anéger for concurrence.

(4) If the referral is not accepted, an_'éj:q:ol'a'nation of wﬁy it-was not accepted is sent to the
referring group’s manager. i e R

(5)  If a referral from thescreemnggrouplsnot accepted, cases will be rescreened
according to procedures set forth in:-I:RM 7.202.3.

7.20.49.2.1 (MM-DD-YYYY)

Identifie‘_d' Emerging Issues
(1) The”gré_'u_p manager \.f'vif'l'[f;assign a specialist to study the emerging issue.

(2) The coordih'ait:'qr_ wi_]l_:idéntify and locate all open cases meeting the profile of the
emerging issue. "' |

(3)  The assigned specialist will:

(a) Conduct research on the identified issue;
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(b) Present his or her conclusions and the research upon which they are based to

the group manager; and

(c)  Consult with the group manager to determine which cases should be assigned to

the emerging issues group.

(4)  The group manager will consult with the area ma_nag’ér and/or fh_e EO Determinations
program manager to determine whether an issue pa_pe"r: should be prepared to assist upper

management in deciding how the emerging issu_e_,i's to be handled. If appropriate:

(@)  The specialist will draftthe___issue papef_‘f :;'

(b)  The group manager will ré\'liéw aﬁd==pg;rfgct thé‘:i:s:'su.ga paper and will elevate it to

the area manager. ..

(c) The areéfgﬁianager wil:l';:i“gaview and share the final issue paper with the EO

Determinations program manager.

(d) f The p':ridézré_m_méhager will discuss the issue with EQ Determinations senior

i managemeﬁi and/or EO Rulings and Agreements in the Washington Office, as
~deemed neceé'é;_g_ry, to détermine the appropriate handling of the emerging issue
and will commuh:_iéate its decision down to the group manager.

(5) The emerging issue coordinator will:

(a) Listinstructions in the “Disposition” column of the worksheet for EO
" Determinations personnel to follow, and
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(b)  Will, if the emerging issue is accepted, add the issue and its description to the
“Emerging Issues” tab of the BOLO spreadsheet (see IRM 7.20.4.9.2.3).

(6)  The coordinator will disseminate the decision to the groups through a follow-up alert

and will update the information in the BOLO spreadsheet, as necessary.

7.20.4.9.2.2 (MM-DD-YYYY)

Identified Coordinated Processing Cases
(1)  If the coordinator's manager agrees that‘:c‘:c'jbrdinated case processing may be

appropriate, he or she will assign the coordinator 'o'l_f-.a_nother specialist to create an action
plan. | '

(a) The action plan will includé._épec'i.fic':'pr'_qposals fdr’co_nsistent handling of the

cases.
(b)  The action =blan will be:'ze_levated td?management.

(2)  Management will communicate to the group manager its decision concerning the

handling of the cases in question. .

(3) If thé‘-:rha_nagement dézc;:i‘fsion is made to coordinate the working of the cases, the

coordinator will add the issq_e.i;fﬁl the “Coordinated Processing” tab of the BOLO spreadsheet

along with thetappr'c'n:/ed in’éfrUCtions for handling of the cases.

(4)  The coordinator will issue an email alert to the groups notifying them of the new

coordinated processing issue including a brief description of any actions to take.
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(5)  The coordinator will update the issue on the spreadsheet and issue follow-up alerts, as
appropriate.

7.20.4.9.2.3 (MM-DD-YYYY)
Be On the Look Out (BOLO) Spreadsheet and E-mail Alerts

(1)  Abusive Transactions and Fraud Issues, Emerging r%s:ueé',ﬁ and Coordinated
Processing cases will all be tracked on a single combin_e_gt Be On thé}__!__'cck Out (BOLO)
spreadsheet. " e

(a)  The spreadsheet is maintained to enabie EO Determmatlons specralrsts to be
informed about the current status of abusrve transac’uons and fraud, emerging,

coordination, and watch i lssues and to process casesina consistent manner.

(b)  Abusive Transactions and Fraud Is_su_es, 'Ernergingf‘lesues, and Coordinated

Processing \_v:v'i'l'l 'ea'czh;_'c_)c_cupy aeepar'ate tab of the spreadsheet.

) A fourth tab the “Watch Lrst” W|II tlst recent developments such as changes in
; ithe Iaw current events or specrfrc apphcatrons that EO Determinations
o management belreves has the potential to impact the filing of applications.

(2) The'Em_erging Issues coordinator will maintain the combined spreadsheet including:

(a) Creatlng orrglnal entries for new emerging issues and entering them on the )
approprlate tab of the spreadsheet.

(b)  Creating original entries for new coordinated processing cases and entering
them on the appropriate tab of the spreadsheet.
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(c) Receiving issue updates from the abusive transaction and fraud group and

entering them on the appropriate tab of the spreadsheet.

(d) Receiving “Watch List” updates from senior management and entering them on

the appropriate tab of the spreadsheet.
(e) Updating the spreadsheet as instructed by th_e,\grﬁhp_;manager.

(3) EO Determinations groups will be notified of né@ Watch List iten;;é,; Potential Abusive
Transaction and Fraud Issues, Emerging Issue_s',’,é'hd Coordinated ProceéSinfg cases through
single e-mail alerts. When there is any change bi":ﬁpdate tojﬁ‘é status or procéd'ural handling

of any listed issue/case, a follow-up alert will be disséhj_inafe'd by e-mail.

(4)  The Emerging Issues coordinator IS __respibhjsiblg for iésh_in_g all e-mail alerts.

(5)  The most recent pdﬁy‘dfthé'épreadﬁéé{ﬁ‘iu be pos.t'eaon the EQ Determinations ..
shared drive folder. . 2o
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From; Seidell Thomas F TIGTA

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2013 2:41 PM
To: Seidell Thomas F TIGTA

Subject: PV TIGTA DOCUMENT REQUEST
Attachments: Advocacy Team.xds

From: Paz Holly O [mailto: Holly.Q.Paz@irs.govi
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 3110 PM

Tar Seidell Thomas F TIGETA; Medina Cheryl I TIGTA
Subject: FW: TIGTA DOCUMENT REQUEST

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 8:47 PM
Tar Paz Holly O _
Subject; TIGTA DOCUMENT REQUEST

Fromt Bowling Steven F S

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 11:47 AM

Te: Thoras Cindy M

Subject: RE: Guidance on developing advocaty cases

Attached is a'list of the team and the number of cases assigned 1o eaech individual in the { ).
Mitch Steele has been removed but is working what he already had and Lori Perry has been

added.

Per Stephen's numbers;

EDS cases fotal 169 and 141 are asgigned. |26 U.S.C. § 6703 |

TEDS cases iotal 60 and 0 are assigned. [26 U.S.C. § 6103. |
26 US.C.§ 6103

STEVEN F. BOWLING

Manager. EO Group 7822

Exempt Organizations Delerminations
550 Main Street, Room 4-504

Cincinnati, OH 45202

Tel (513) 263-3704

Fax (513) 263-4540
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Fromiz Bowiing Steven F _ ‘

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 8:47 AM

To: Thomas Cindy M

Subject: RE: Guidance on developing advocacy cases

& tdlof Stephen to hold off on any further devsloprment of template guestions, nat 1o siop
developing cases. [l sitaighten it aut. [ understood that Washington is looking at the letters that
want public and would provids guidance. ‘

fve asked Stephen for the other inform ation vou requested, Il respond as seon as tean.

Also, Stephan has a meating set up today @ 1:00 with the entire to team Lo discuss their cases
and current events. I'm going to iry and make it, {m scheduied for a DQMP meeting @ 900
which could last ali day,

STEVEN F. BOWLING

Managef, EQ Group 7822

Exempt Organizations Determinations
550 Main Street, Room 4-504
Cincinnati, QH 45202

Tel (513} 263-3704

Fax (513) 263-4540

Fram: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 9:56 PM

Ta: Bowling Steven F

Subject: RE: Guidance on developing advocacy cases
Importance: High

|26 U.S.C.§ 6103 _l

A question though: Why are we not issuing development letlers? Who insiructed folls o stop?
The only thing | heard from Holly is that we shouldn’l be asking organizations to submit their
entire webstle, Instead, we should be printing pages of concern and send them lo'the
organization wilh guestions that cause us concerr.

Pisase send me a list of the foiks who are working the advocacy cases. Also, please let me know
i they are working the cases 100% of the time or are requesting other cases be assigned. If you

or Stephen don't know, just let me know and Yl have Bonnle ask thelr managers. Finafly, what is

the conto! date of the oldest unassigned case?

26 U.5.C. §6103
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26 U.5.C. § 6103
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76 U.S.C. 56103

From: Hermr Joseph R

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 9:57 AM

To: Seok Stephen D

Siubjechz Guidance on developing advocacy cases
tephen,

| have a few ftems 16 run by you regarding the advocacy cases.

26 U.S.C. § 6103

J

= Do we have any idea on when we might be able to issue developmental fetters again? 1
have four un-reviewed cases. It doss not make sense {6 review them i we cannotissue
letters. I it will be a while, | should reguest some non-advocacy cass to work.

= Regarding developmentat questions In general, | am wondéring it we should tweak our
ling of questioning. We are currently asking questions which will answer whether
individual actions by the applicants would be considered soclal welfare or political, That
method of guestioning does nof necessartly answer the question whether social welfare
is the primary activity. | am wondering if we should add to the questioning & fine of
inquiry to see if the organization is proactively monitoring thelr political activity. We could
ask the organizations If they have any policies and procedures 1o track and monitor the
amount of political activity and pofitical expenditure. We could think about drafting some
stiggested pollcy and controt guidance for them to adopt. This suggestion would need to
be slevated, but # could be & way o be a way {0 approve cases especially if the
organization’s have not had any past aciivities.

26 U.S.C. § 6103

Thank you,
Joseph

Joseph R, Herr

Revenus Agent Group 7821

Exernipt Organizations Determinations
(513) 263-3725%

{518) 263-4513 fax
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EXCERPT

Congistency in ldentifying and Revmwing Angi’icatmm for Tax-Exempt Status Involving Political
Audit # 201210022

Objective: To interview Exempt Organizations (EO) function management involved in developing the
advocacy emerging issue to identify steps taken and develop a timeline of events.

Background: We interviewed EO function officials to understand how apphcanom are progessed for
organizations secking tax-exempt stafus. We leamed that there was an increase in the number of
organizations applying for Section (§) 301{c}3} or -501(c)(4) wmfwm{m%wﬁam-&h&m
ptﬁwwwk%&ewﬂmw%bﬁm&mgy hose applications contained indicat
potentially sigaificont amounts of pelitical campaign intervention,

26 U.8.C. §6103

llﬁ%

iltags & Agreements’ standard practice
celosure,,y as well as these advocacy
dur 1o gel a better sense of the

an Lhe processing of such cases snd

7@@}_ or writien advice on a

N0 mmpiale dey l:l.upmf:m kitu:,. semiptate denial lewers, guide sheets,
fime and coordinating with EQ Technical, tFhe unusual number of

appl ications with ;Jotent,

%ohncal %mgu interventionadvosesy by organization seeking § 501(cH3)
o7 S01{e)(4) exempt status &%&mom@% the EQ function to isolate these types of cases as an emerging

ISSUE' warrammg sc.mtmy hfaa ninalons group W ensure consistent processingby-a

: mnk,mme of the @pilcatmm in FC

In order to help specialists idemtify © involyi %ﬁq}ﬂh stenificant political campaign infervention
o aﬁsammmi toa wmcuidz Dntn@l@@%groun 50 that thu} cuuld be wmsntmm“ DI ou::t;st_d in

#mmwmwr%mﬂmm%ﬂeéeé o 4 deseription Mgm—mw&ﬁ-h—mg
uﬁpheamwkmuﬁd-bwsm{%%mwém{bx S anmﬁﬂw&eﬁﬂmamﬂd
WWMWW&? ingluded on the Be On the Lookout (BOLO) fist.. To

Lnsum ums:mm t;catma,m ot 4139 mmons EO D;fermmguons hdd lgm bum almmg its ‘iﬂbblaﬂﬁtb w0

review or c:m:rdm&tcd RIOCESSING. D:,gaus.e )l way mrhmm to kug;)_jm K nf a]i of [hc‘se separate email
alerts, BO Determinations staff reauested a congolidated list of all such wlens. FO Determinations was
developing the Be Op the Lookout (BOLO) list in early 2010, The BOLO, which is an Excel spreadsheet,
provides s centratized source of regularly updated information to EO Determinations specialists about
potentially abusive orpanizations or fraud issucs. issucs and cases requiting coordinated processing,
emerging isues and issues tor which to wateh. The BOLO currently includes four tabs: (1) Potential
Abusive. (1) Emerping Issues. (31 Coordinated Processing. and (4) Watch List,
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Date

Event

Additional Details

June 1-2, 2011

Acting Director, Rulings and Agreements, requested
criteria used to identify “Tea Party” cases from

EO Determinations Manager. EO Determinations
Manager requesied criteria from Screener Manager.

June 1:62, 2011

mtcrvu:;t]on\ In addumn in light ofhe diver$

applications selected undcr L}ut. i Te:a Party case”’

{e.g., some had “tea party”

not. some stated in their oetivities tl“eal they were
affiliated with the “tea party” mevement while others

stated thcv were affiliated 'with the Democratic or

i ‘ mj_lthc Acung, D;rector FO

preparation 'l‘or the ﬁﬂgng i
Acting Dn"cctor E() ‘l@{,ag& o

BLCdUb
bmt rcﬂ_rmu. m Urgdnfra{% mmhcd wnh th&.
Tea Party movement applving L‘ﬁ"cxempﬁon under
i )1(c)(3) and S01(cH4i". the Pﬁ%ummnatmns
E i Manager asked Screener Manager what

a;miicﬁ@wpecifvistate *teaparty’? [fnot, how do
we knowigplicant is involved with the tea party
movement#Eg), Screener Manager provided oriteria for
ential “lea party” cases to Q)

s Program Manager (% The following are

This-eriteciadsyery

i Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt
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Medina Cheryl l TIGTA

Thursday, june 06, 2013 2:15 PM
Medina Cheryl ] TIGTA

FW: Advocacy Cases -- Status Request

From: Thernas Cindy M [maifio:Cindy M. Thomas@irs.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 9:36 PM

To: Medina Cheryl J TIGTA
Ce: Paz Holly G

Subiect: Advocacy Casss --- Status Request

~-Otiginal Message----
From: Thomas Gindy M

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 7:17 AM

TFo: Camarlilo Sharon L
Ce: Bowling Steven F

Subject: Re: emerging issue cases

Sharor,

Steve's email is accuraie. | called Holly a couple of weeks ago and she
indicated she was going o ¢heck into this matter and would get back with

me,

| haven't heard back from her go | will follow up and will get back with

you.

Sent using BlackBerry

~---Original Message-—---
From: Sharon Camarillo
To: Steven Bowling

Ce: Cindy M Westcott

Sublect: RE: emerging issue cases
Sent: Nov 16, 2010 5:02 PM

Steve, the last communication | have from EQT (Grodnitzky) is that
because these TEA PARTY cases are included in an 3CR, they will not maks
any recommendations for closure without coordination with Rob.

Cindy, do you have anything more recent on this issue?
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Sharon

From: Bowling Steven F

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 1:47 PM
To: Camarilio Sharon L

Subject: emerging issue cases

importance; Low

Sharon,

[ the past Chip Hull has reguested coples of tea party applications and case
development letters from Liz Hofagre and now has requested some development
letters from Ron Bell. { know Cindy has contacted Holly Paz aboul the tea

party cases but | don't know or remember it a game plan was established. |
believe when this ali started the idea was to have EOT take a look at some

of these and provide us with a development letter similar to how we handied
Credit Counseling cases. I'm not sure how everyone wants 1o proceed but |

think we need to get a handle on this. Hon is getting phote calls on these

cases and his typical answer is "the case is under review". |just wantfo

make sure that I'm on the same page.

Thank you,

STEVEN F. BOWLING

Manager, EQ Group 7822

Exempt Organizations Determinations
550 Maln Street, Room 4-504
Cinclnnati, OH 45202

Tel (513) 263-3704

Fax (513} 263-4540
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From: Medina Cheryl § TIGTA
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 11:06 AM
To: Medina Cheryl I TIGTA
Subject: FW: TIGTA DOCUMENT REGUEST

From: Paz Holly O [mailto: Holly.O.Paz@irs.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2012 3:05 PM

Ta: Seidell Thomas F TIGTA; Medina Cheryl 1 TIGTA
Subject; FW! TIGTA DOCUMENT REQUEST

Frove: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 4:42 PM
To: Paz Holiy O

Subject: TIGTA DOCUMENT REQUEST

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 10:16 AM
Teot Bowling Steven F

Ly Egtig Bonpie A .
Subject: RE:[26 U.S.C. §6103 |

‘Steva,

[26U.S.C. 56103 | Helly sent an email and asked questions about
criteria being used to identily cases as “tea party cases.” The D.C. office thinks the criferia being
usad mav be resulting in over-inclusion. [26 U.S.C. § 6103 1]

[26 U.S.C.§ 6703

My response was that we have no problem including or excluging any type of case, as long as.
they come up with the criteria so we can provide it to the Screening Group. And, it doesn't matter
wha! the cases are called or how they are grouped, EQD sHll ngeds guidance (o ensure
consisiency.

A mesting has been set up for £/28 for EOT 1o brief Lois on these cases. Hally asked for.me 10
participate. .1 asked her if she wants me to have you, Ron, and Bonnie participate. If so, I'
forward the information.

Until we hear otherwise, we'll continue working cases as we have been.

Fromi: Bowling Steven F
Sent: Menday, June 06, 2011 9:04 AM
Tat Thomas Cindy M
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Subject: RE:[26 U.S.C. § 6103

Cindy,
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P_B U.S.C. §6103

STEVEN F. BOWLING

Manager, EQ Group 7822

Exempt Organizations Determinations
550 Mairt Street, Room 4-504
Cincinnat, OH 45202

Tel (513) 263-3704

Fax {513) 263-4544

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sert: Monday, June 06, 2011 8:58 AM
To: Cormhs Peggy L; Beli Ronald D

¢ Bowiing Steven F; Esrig Bonnie A
Subject: RE:[26 U.S.C. §6103 |

Peggy 'l‘

26 U.S.C. §6103

.Ronm]

26 U.5.C. § 6103

|

Any questions, piease et me know. Thanks.

Fromi: Combs Peggy L

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 §:06 AM
To: Thomas Cindy M

Subject: Fw:[26 U.S.C. §610 |

Cindy,

26 U.S.C. § 6103

J Lat me know If you would tike me

“to do anything. "

Pegay
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Frowe: Sabando Cesar A

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 4:5G PM

To: Combs Pegay L

Cer Abramowitz mean; Bradley Kenneth W
Subject: 6 U.S.C. §610]

Hi Peggy,

I'ro on the Classification Referral Committee along with Hy Abramowitz and Ken
Bradley. We arel|

26 U.S.C. § 6103

Thanks for assistance.
Cesar Sabando
Manager, £EO: 7910

Ph. (718) 488-2212
Fx. (718) 488-2358
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From: Paz Holly O <Holly.O.Paz@irs.gov>

Sant: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 7:03 AM

To: Seidell Thomas F TIGTA; Medina Cheryl | TIGTA
Subject: FW: Briefing Paper on ¢3/4 Advocacy Orgs.
Attachments: June 29 C3-4 Advocacy Orgs Briefing Paper.doc

From: Paz Holly O [maiito: Hollv.Q.Paz@irs.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 4:05 PM

Fo: Marks Nancy J; Urban Joseph J; Malone Robert; Light Sharen P
-Bubject; FW: Briefing Paper en ¢3/4 Advocacy Orgs,

From: Lowe Justin

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 856 AM.

Ta: Paz Helly O

Cex Seto Michael C Buller Siri; Huli Carter C; Kastenberg Elizabeth C; Goehausen Hilary
Subject: Briefing Paper on ¢3/4 Advocacy Orgs.

Holly,

Attached Is the briefing paper we plan fo use at the meeting with Lois on Wednescay afternoon, Please

iet us know if you have any questions or would like to meet beforehand.

Thanks,

Justin
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EOD Sareening has identified an increase in the number of {0)(3} and (c){4) applications
whetre organizations are agvocating on issues related to governmant spending, taxes and
similar matters, Often there is possible poliitical intervention or excessive iobbving.

EOD Screening Identified this type of case as an emerging issue and began sending cases to
a spacific group if they meet any of the following criteria: ‘
o “Tea Party,” “Patriots” or “8/12 Project” is referenced in the case file
o lssues include government spending, government debt or taxes
Fducation of the public by advocacy/iobbying fo "make America a better piace fo live”
o Statements in the case file criticize how the country is being run

<

Over 100 Géses have been identified so far, a mix of (¢){3)s and (c){4)s. Before this was
identified as an emerging issue,|26 U.S.C. § 6103

[FFUSC. 56103 |
o [6US.C. 56103

@

EOT is assisting EQOD by providing technical advice (limited review of application files and
editing of development letters).

EOD Reguest:

Y

EOD requests guidance inworking these cases in order to promote uniferm haridling and
resolution of issues. ‘

Options for Next Steps:

L 3

L 3

Assign cases for full development to EOD agents experienced with cases nvolving possible

poliiical intervention. EOT provides guidance when EOD agents have specific questions.

EOT composes a list of issues or political/fobbying indicators to look for when investigating
potential political intervention and excessive lobbying, such as reviewing websie content,
getting copies of educational and fundraising materials, and ¢lose scrutiny of expenditures.

Establish a formal process similar to that used in healthcare screening where EOT revisws
each application on TEDS and highlights issues for development. '

Transfer cases o EOT 1o be worked,
include pattern paragraphs on the political intervention restrictions I all favorable letiers.

Refer the organizations that werg granted exermption to the ROO for follow-up.

Cautions:

*

.

These cases and issues receive significant media and congressional attention.

The determinations process is representational, therefare it is extremely difficult to establish
that an organization will intervene in political campaigns at that stage.
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From: Seidell Thomas F TIGTA

Sant: Thursday, May 30, 2013 7:49 AM
To! Paterson Troy D TIGTA

Subject: FW: advocacy cases - next steps

From: Paz Holly O [mailto:Holly.O Paz@irs.gov]
Senty Tuesday, July 24, 2012 4148 PM

To: Seidell Thomas F TIGTA; Medina Cheryt ] TIGTA
Subject: FW: advocacy cases - next steps

From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2012 5:01 PM

To: Megosh Andy; Goehausen Hilary; Giuliane Matthew L, Kindelt Judith E; Miller Thomas J; Lowe Justin
Cex Light Sharon P; Fish David L; Seto Michael C; Lerner Lois G; Marks Nancy 1

Subject: FW: advocacy cases - next steps

Set forth below is a summary of the bucketing results. This emait outlines the nexi sleps to be taken with
regard to each bucket,

83 ¢f3s bucketed:

16 approval

16 fmited development

23 general development

28 likety derial

194 ¢/4s bucketed.

85 approval

43 imited development

56 general development
30 likely denial

Bucket 1.

Cds

Faye and Jodi will make calls 10 all ¢4 applicants who wera sent devalopment isfters but hava not yet
respanded before favorable determination letters are sent using the script already provided. Faye and
Jodi will send the favorable ¢4 determinations using the lefter atready provided.

C3s
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Faye and Jodi will make calls 1o make calls to afl ¢3 applicants who were sent development letters but
have not yet responded before tavorable determination letters are sent. The phene script already
provided will be modified accordingly by Faye and Jodi. Faye and Jodi will send the favorable ¢3
determinations. Addendum 1 1o the ¢4 letter will be added to our standard favorable ¢3 letter.

The second addendum to the ¢4 letter referencing the section of the pub re: political activity is not
necessary.

Donor information

C3s and o4s that provided names of thelr donars in response to an additional information request from
the IRS wilt be sent a letter {16 be sent in a separate emall} indicating that the request was made in arror
and we have destroved thal information. This applies to applicants that provided the information in
responge fo a development request specifically requesting a list of alt donors, a development request to
detall all sources of revenue or any other additional development request by the IRS. It doses not apply
1o organizations that provided this information in their application. In cases meeting this oriteria, this letier
must be sent before the favorable determination is sent.

Cuality Review

In light of the smali number of disagreed cases, Quality will now shift from 100% mandatory review of
cds 1o reviewing one of every 10 ¢4 cases in bucket 1. All ¢3s will be sent 1o Quality, but this will be
reduced to a sampling based on the resulis of the review. Disagreed cases will be discussed by QA, the
individuals who completed the bucketing worksheets andfor reconciliation sheet, and Sharon to reach a
mutual decision re: the appropriate action on the case. The Determs bucketer will get the complete file
back from Donna so they can discuss with the DG bucketer, if a mutual decision cannot be reached, the
case will be elevaled to roe for decision,

Bucket 2:

Jodi, Faye, Grant, Janing, and Carly will draft the development letiers consisting of the questions listed by
the bucketers an the bucketing worksheets. Each lstter is fo bs reviewed by Hilary, Matthew or Andy
before it is sent based on the following partnering:

Andy - Fays (all ¢/3 cases)

Matthew -~ Carly and Grant (c/4 cases)

Hiary — Jodi and Janine {¢/4 cases)

Hitary and Matthew should consult with Andy if they have any questions.

Caveat; |n jight of the size of the files and the lime it wouid {ake to get another specialist familiar with the
files )26 U.S.C. § 6103

6 U.S.C. § 6103 |

The DG reviewer will provide any comments or a response Indicating no comments within 2 business
days. If a response is not received within two business days, the drafter of the development letter should
notify Sharon.

If an applicant was previously sent a development letter but has not yet responded, the individual
assigned to write the development letter will first calt the applicant to direct them to disregard the prior
development letter and that a new letter will be coming (moditying phone script provided for bucket 1
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cases), The new development letter should aiso contain such a statement (language can be pulled from
first addendum to favorable ¢4 leiter).

The assignad Determinations specialist should emall the assigned DO reviewer the development letter,
in reviewing the letter, the DC reviewer will look at the application on TEDS | the buckefing workshests
{and reconciliation worksheet, if applicable} and the organization's website {if available).

Quality will review the the cases once a response has been recelved and the Determinations specialist
has reached a decision on the case - just ke a regular mandatory review case. Initially, all bucket 2
cases will be sent to Quality, but this will be reduced to a sampling based on the results of the review. |
wii send a message (o the team when we are ready to shift 1o a sampling review,

Bucket 3:

Same as bucket 2 except the individual assigned the case will have o draft the questions. Bucket 2
cases should be staried before bucket 3 cases, Given the number of ¢3s in this bucket, ¢3 cases may
have to be assigned to more than one person.

Bucket 4:

Cindy will send me the 10 oldest o4 cases. Judy and Justin will draft a development lefier for sach case.
Tom Miller will review the development letter.  Judy and Justin will send the development letterto Ron
Bell-who will assign the case to either Milch or Joseph “whichever is available at that time. Mitch ang
Joseph will send the development letiers and coordinate with Judy/Justin on reviewing the responses.

Joseph is in the process of determining whether ¢3s in this bucket could gualify under ¢4 and, if
80, is contacting the applicant to inform them that we do not believe they qualify under ¢3 but may under
od and instruct them to submit 1024 i they are interested in pursuing o4 staius,

Bucketing Going Forward:

Mitch and Joseph will sach review and bucket all new receipts that meet the definition of advocacy case
on the BOLO and send their bucketing worksheets to Sharon. Sharon will be involved in any
recanciliation discussions needed if Mitch and Joseph place cases in different buckets.

Tracking Going Forward:

Ron Bell will be responsible for tracking the advocacy cases going forward. Me will use a spreadsheel
that combines the original tracking sheei created by Determinations and the spreadsheet created by
Sharon and may modify it to add new columns as cases move trough the process. Everyone should
notify Ron when a case is sent to their manager for closing.
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Cansistency in Identifying and Reviewing Applications for Tax-Exempt
Status Involving Political Activity
Objective IA

MEMO OF CONTACT

Participants: Chip Hull, EO Technical
Holly Paz, Dicector, Rulings and Agreements
Tom Seidell; Audit Manager
Cheryl Medina, Senior Auditor

Date: July 30, 2012

Time: 1:00 pm

Subject: Information on involvement in the advocacy emerging issue for titeline .
Details:

Mr. Hull’s manager, Steve Grodnitzky, asked him to become the Cincinmati coordinator, working
with Liz Hofacre in Cincinnati on § 501(c)(4) and (¢}(3) cases with political activities, Mr, Hull
first worked on|

26 U.S.C. §6103

|

Ms. Hofacre sent copies of additional information letters to Mr. Hull to review prior to issuance.
She later began sending copies of the case files as well, so Mr. Hull could determine what
‘questions needed to be asked. Mr. Hull’s manager looked at the firgt few cases with him and
decided it wasn’t necessary to look at any more. Wr. Hull is the Subject Matter Expert on §
501(c)4)’s, (c)(5)'s, (c¥6)’s and political organizations, Mr. Hull reviewed around 30 cases for
Cincinnati. He also had numerous phone conversations with Ms. Hofacre on cases, usually 4-5
at 4 time.

Mr. Hall's understanding of the issue was whether organizations were engaged in political
activity and whether it was more than 50 percent of their activities. Cincinnati needed to frame
the questions to determine the activities and the amount of time on each activity, As far as he
knows, no donor information was requested,

Mr, Hull worked with Liz Hofacre for around a year. The volume of cases decreased. Ron Bell

took over Ffor Liz Hofacre in Cincianati, He stopped sending Mr. Hull cases for review and
didn’t ask for his guidance with the development letters.
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‘Mr. Hull did not have any involvement in the BOLO criteria. He heard his name was on the
BOLO as a contaet, but never saw the criteria being used, He.does not know who developed it
He knew that the cases were being referred to in conversation as Tea Party. but he is bi-partisan.
After a meeting with Loik Lerner, EO Director, in June 2011, the cases were referred to as

advocacy cases instead of Tea Party.,

Ti31412
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Consistency in Identifying and Reviewing Applications for Tax-Exempt
Status Involving Political Activity

Objective 1A
MEMO OF CONTACT
Participants: Mike Seto, EO Technical Manager

Holly Paz, Director, Rulings and Agreements
Tom Seidell, Audit Manager
Cheryl Medina, Senior Aunditor

Bate: July 30, 2012

Time: 2:00 pm

Subject: Information on invelvemnent in the advocacy emerging issue for timeline
Details:

In January 2011, Mr, Seto was Acting Director of EO Technical. \

26 U.5.C. § 6103

I the Fall of 2011, Determinations asked EO Technical to compléte areview of all the advocacy
cases. Hilary Goehaugen completed the review, with technical assistance froin Justin Lowe,

The purpose of the review was whether the orgamizations qualify as § 501(c)(4}, which requires
an activities test, 1t is difficult to determine exemption; includes looking at staffing and
resourees (o determine primary activity.

M. Seto first learned of the Tea Party reference in April/May 2011. He had no idea sbout the
BOLO criteria. but learned of it during the June 2011 biiefing of the EO Ditecior. He refess to
them as advocacy or lobbying cases. He was not involved in the development of the BOLG
criteria.

M. Seto did not instruct Cinelirinati to stop working on cases while the guide sheet was
developed, He spoke with Cindy Thomas, Determinations Manager, about the cases, but does

not remember how she referred o them.

He is currently reviewing new additional information request letters from the May 2012
bucketing of the cases i Cincinnats,

TI3H12
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Consistency in Identifying and Reviewing Applications for Tax-Exempt
Status Invelving Political Activity
Objective 1A

MEMO OF CONTACT

Participants: Justin Lowe, EG Guidance
Holly Paz, Director, Rulings and Agreements
Tom Seidell, Audit Manager
Cheryl Medina, Senior Auditor

Date: July 30, 2012
Time: 3.00 pm
Subject: Information on involvement in the advocacy emierging issue for tineline

Betails:

Tast sumimer, around July 2011, the BO Director was briefed. Mr. Lowe wrole the briefing
paper. He first learned about the criteria used to identify cases when writing the June 2011
briefing paper for the EOQ Director. He believes he received the criteria in the briefing paper from
Cindy Thomas, Determinadons Manager, or nmiaybe Ron Bell, Advocacy Coordinator. (Audifor’s
Note: Mr. Lowe went back and checked for the email with the criteria, but could not find it.)

|26 U.5.C. § 8103 | Cincinnati has many cases, He worked on -
developing the guide sheet for Clacinuali to use when reviewing advocacy cases along with
Hilary Goehausen. Judy Kindell also reviewed the draft guide sheet.

In January 2012, Mr. Lowe reviewed development letters and worked on revising the guide sheet.
He also worked on responses to Congressional inquiries.

Myr. Lowe understood that the issue involved the identification of more cases related to getting
citizens involved in issues/politics. Cases were referred to as Tea Party cases, but some were
26U8C.§ |. o oo,

6103 7 '

Mr. Lowe never saw the BOLO and was not involved in any of the criteria changes.

Mr. Lowe occasionally helped Hilary Goehausen with the triage of cases performed to determine
if any cases could be closed either approved or demed. He would provide advice on how to
handle certain issues. He always referred (o the cases as advocacy cases and was concerned with
(c)id) activities (general vs. advocacy). Cincinnati referred to cases as Tea Party, but it was just a
shorthand for all advocacy cases.
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Consistency in Identifying and Reviewing Applications for Tax-Exempt
Status Involving Political Activity
Objective 1A

MEMO OF CONTACT

Pariicipants: Nan Marks, Technical Adviser, TE/GE Division Commissioner
Holly Paz, Director, Rulings and Agreements
Tom Seidell, Audit Manager
Cheryl Medina, Senior Aunditor

Date: July 31, 2012

Time: 2:00 pm

Subject: Information on involvernent in the advocacy emerging issue for timeline
Detalls:

Nan Marks became a technical advisor to the Division Commissioner in August/September 2011,
Prior to this, she worked in the Chief Counsel’s Office. The first time she was involvedin the
advocacy issue was in early March 2012, She was asked to review guidance being prepared for
BO Determinations. Ms. Marks knew that the guidance was going back and forth between
Counsel and EO Technical, and that they wanted someone else’s opinion on it. On March 23,
2012, Ms. Marks participated in a meeting with Steve Miller, Deputy Commissioner, Services
and Enforcement, about concerns with the media coverage of the IRS’s processing of
applications for Tea Party organizations. He wanted to make sure EO Determinations was on
track with handling the cases and what delays were occurring, He also was interesied in the
nature of the questions being asked. At this meeting, they also prepared for Mr. Miller’s
testimony al an upcoming hearing.

On March 27, 2012, they met again to prepare his testimony. Mr. Miller also asked Ms. Marks to
take a ook at what was happening in EO Determinations and make some recommendations. Mr.
Miller wanted to have an updersianding on how applications were processed for his testimony.
The forus was to be on § 501()}4), ()(5), and (c)(6) applications, as well as the particular
handling of the advocacy applications.

Ms. Marks was authorized 1o pull resources fo review the apphication process. She tried to
review case files using TEDS, but found out that not all the information is available on TEDS,
especially open cases. Prior to her visit to Cincinnati in April 2012, Ms. Marks requested copies
of all development letters for the advocacy cases be available to review. She asked Judy Kindell
and Sharon Light to go through them to determine if certain agents need more scratiny, had more
extensive letters, etc. The review found that one agent, Stephen Seok, had consistently extensive
additional request letters. They toyed with the idea of creating a worksheet for the case reviews,
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but abandoned the idea. They felt that this could lead to biasfprejudging of the applicants. They
wanted the case files to speak for themselves.

Ms. Marks requested the approxinately 230 advocacy cases bé pulled for her 1o review.
Although she did not get through them all, she probably reviewed around half the cases during
her visit to Cincinnati, She visited EQ Determinations in Cincinnati the week of Apri 23, 2012,
along with Holly Paz, Acting Disecior, Rulings and Agreements, Rob Malone, Tax Law
Specialist, Sharon Light, Technical Advisor, EO Direcior, and Joe Urban, Tax Law Specialist.
Ms, Marks wanted fresh eyes to Took at the processing of advocacy cases, This is when she first
heard about the BOLO, She asked the advocacy team what was working and not working in the
processing of the cases. She found that the Specialists were frustrated with the process.

During the Cincinnati meeting in Apiil 2012, everyone sat in a room to review the cases. They
found that questions 5 and 15 of the Form 1024 were significant in determining political activity.
The bylaws and articles, and the website could alse have political emphasis. Based upon their
reviews, they determined if the development letter was appropriate. No bias was found in the
identification of the advocacy cases. The group does not think the organizations were frying to
hide anything; there is just confusion by the applicants-and the Specialists on how to complete
and review the Form 1024,

Once the group returned to Washington, D.C., they reconvened to do a post-moriers on the cases.
They also reviewed the questions asked and identified the ones they felt were not necessary to
resolve the cases — remote chance of risk. Stephen Seok had lengthy lists of questions that were
exhaustive and repetitive between cases. Ms. Marks discovered that Mr. Seok was previously
pért of a credit counseling team where the cases were similar, so similar questions were asked.
The determinations reviews ended up more like an Exam for the credil counseling cases.

“Mis. Marks developed her own timeline of the events of the development of the advocacy issue.
(Auditor's Note: she did not develop a document of the timeline. It eomes from emails and
conversations with various people.) In February 2010, John Shater, Screenet Manager, informed
Cindy Thomas, Determinations Manager, that there has been an uptick in cases with (c)(4)
political activities. |

26 U.S.C. § 6103

|

Cincinnati completed a TEDS search gnd found 18 cases with similar issues; 3 were approved, 4
were (c)(3)s, 10 were (c)(4)s,[26 U.S.C. § 6103 | The cases were assigned to Liz

_ Hofacre. l

26 1J.5.C. § 6103 _
[ Ms. Hotacre worked othet cases as well as the advocacy cases during this

time.,
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Mir. Hull concluded that the cases were not “cookie cutter™ and did not think a template would
work to process these cases. During the Tagter part of 2010, Mr. Hull worked with Ms. Hofacre to
develop additional question ltetters for the cases assigned to her. In Octeher 2019, Ms. Hofacre
transferred to Quality Assurance. All of the advocacy cases under her control were transferred to
Ron Beli. He was told to put them on hold until assistance came from EQ Technical on how
to process them, [26 U.S.C. § 6103 |

Tn the Summer of 2011 [28 U-S.C. § 6103 |
|26 U.S.C. § 6103 [the inventory i Cincinnati was growing. EO Technical and Counsel decided to
develop a guide sheet that covers the broad view of issues by EQ. An early draft was sent to

CII.}Clﬁ!ldtl in eatly November 2011 for cornment. Mis. Thommas stated that it dida’t look. very
Telptul tn its current form.

Cincinnati requested different technical experts o help them with processing the cases. Hilary
Goehausen and Justin Lowe were assigned as contacts for the Specialists,

In the Fall 2011, Hilary Goehansen, using information availabie on the TEDS, reviewed all the
identified advocacy cases to provide feedback to Cincinnati with recommerndations for
processing the cases.

In November 2011, Cincinnati set up a team of GS-13¢ to review advocacy cases. Stephen Seok
was in charge of the team. Mr. Seok provided the team one of his development letfers as a guide
for {he others, but the team did not gse it. The team compared notes on the questions asked in
the cases and started to develop a tetmplate of questions o assist them in case processing. The
team sent the “template’” to DC for review, but never used it when Processing cases,

In January 2012, the advocacy team started reviewing the cases again and development letters
were issued tothe organizations. There was much media coverage of these development letters,
stating that the IRS was using boiler plate fetters instead of requesting needed information. Ms.
Marks stated that they did not find the use of a “template” for the additional letters when they
conducted their review in April 2012,

It March 2012, the media coverage with complaints about the two week time-period for
responding from the applicants began, Ms. Markq s tean found that all requests for extensions
of tirne to reply were granted.

Lois Lerner, EQ Director, decided to give all organizations that had not responded to their
additional request letters a 60 day extension in March 2012. If they did not reply, the cases
would still go into saspense for another 90 days before closing FTE. The Specialists were told &
stop working on the cases at this time.

Marks’s team again discussed issuing guidance on the advocacy cases. These cases are very
much facts and circumstances, so it is difficult to boil it down in-a guidance document, In
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addition, there is not a lot of published guidance on § 501(c){4)s. and they didn't want to set &
precedent with any guidance developed.

After reviewing the cases, they came up with what they felt was a sense of the problem;
Specialists were well intended but confused on the standards to apply to the cases.

- Legislative vs, pelitical advocacy
~  What is primarily for the activities standard
- Private benefit threshold

“There was fear of making a mistake which prevented them from moving the cases.

Ms. Marks developed options for moving forward. They could transfer all the cases to EO
Technical in DC, but there are not enpugh people fo work them and it wouldn't be a long term
solution. The other option was 1o conduct a workshop in Cincinnati for the advocacy team fo
group and prioritize the mventory of cases. Hopefully, s Cincinnati became more comfortable,
DC's involvement would be phased cut. She decided on the second option.

To prepare for the workshop, Judy Kindell and Sharon Light reviewed around 70 unassigned
ddwcaw cases on TEDS and put them m{n i of‘ 4 bui)kb‘[‘i (ap;;rm ,ﬂ fecu‘aud deve §0pm6m full
o us the

advocacy feam, gomg thmu gh sample cases with spt,ufu, issues &ﬁd coming up with the
questions that ngeded to be asked. Discussions followed on the appropriateness of the questions.
Since these cases are mandatory review, a person from Qualily Assurance was also part of the
teant. '

1t took around 3 weeks total o review all {he advocacy cases.and go through the bucketing
exercise. Fach case was reviewed by two people. A worksheet was developed to capture their
reviews. Bucket 1 (approvals) was given to the processing group to issue approval letters.
Bucket 2 (focused development) were transferred to the advocacy team to work first. Bucket 4
{denials) were sent to DC for development of a model to use as the denial letter. Once all of
Bucket 2 was completed, then Bucket 3 (full development) cases were assigned to the advocacy
teant.

There seemed to be a fot of taxpayer confusion with the whole application process, Ms, Marks
{elt they needed better communications with the public. Before the approval letters were issued,
they were reviewed by EO Technical and the wording “massaged”. The Specialists also went
through a role playing exercise on how to deal with the frustration from the applicants when

-contacting them, Ms. Marks also felt there was a need to send letters o the organizations

acknowledging that we did not need the information previously requested.
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With the approval letter, a pamiphlet is senat on how to stay exempt. The letter refers to certain
pages of the pamphiet,

T be able to close certain cases where there were indications of possible political activity, but
nothing to prevent approval of wx-exempt status, a ROO referral would be deveéloped for follow-
up in the future.

Ms. Marks is not directly invelved in the advocacy issue anymore, She does participate in the
periodic calls ipdating Steve Miller on the status of the cases.

8212
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Consistency in Identifying and Reviewing Applications for Tax-Exempt
Status Invelving Political Activity
Objective 1A

MEMO OF CONTACT
Participants: Holly Paz, Director, Rulings and Agreements

Tony Seideli, Audit Manager
Cheryl Medina, Senior Auditor

Date: July 31,2012

Time: 100 pm

Subject: Informarion on involvement in the advocacy emerging issue for timeline
Details:

Ms. Paz went through her role during the development of the advocacy issue.

Beginning in 2010 - Acting Manager, EO Technical

Materpity leave in March 2010 -~ Steve Grodnitzky, Acting Manager, EO Technical

October 2010~ Manager, EG Technical Manager

January 2011 — Acting Director, Rulings and Apreements — Mike Seto became Acting Manager,
EO Technical

Maternity leave in October 2011 - David Fish, Acting Director, Rulings and Agreements
February 2012 — Acting Director, Rulings and Agreements

May 2012 — Director, Rulings and Agreements

In early 2010, Ms. Paz received questions from Cincinnati about a passible emerging issue
identified in screening involving political activity related to the Tea Party organizations or
affiliated with the Tea Party. She requested 2 cases (1 ¢3 and | c4) be sent to EQ Technical for
TEVIEW. IZG‘ U.S.C. §6103

26 U.S.C. §6103

36 U.S.C.§ 6103

By the Spring of 2011 there was a large increase in the number of cases identified to around 100
cases. This was oo much for Chip Hull to handle. The EQ Director, Lois Letner was hriefed in
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3

Fune 2011 on the sitvation. It was decided that a guide sheet would be developed by EO
Technical for Cincinnati to use. This was also when the BOLO criteria was revised. Ms, Paz did
not know about the Tea Party criteria being used until she began to prepare for this briefing with
Lois Lemer.

Cases were commonly referred to as Tea Party cases in Cinginnati and by Chip Hull. It did not
occur to Determinations not to use this “short hand” for the fypes of cases they were identifying.
Other issues have been referred to by particular names in the past. The BOLO was not approved
during the development of the advocacy issue. Ms, Paz now approves all wording for the BOLO.

“The BO Ditector receives Sensitive Case Reports monthly, Mr. Hull began preparing a Report
for the|26 U.S.C.§6103 | No meetings were held with Ms. Lerner until June
2011,

There was 2 miscommunication with Déeterminations about working cases, They were told that
EO Technical was developing guidance, butnot o stop working the cases. Ms. Paz does not
know who decided to stop work on the cases.

In the Fall of 2011, Hilary Goehizusen and Justin Lowe went through all the advocacy cases on
TEDS because Mrs. Thomas and Ms. Paz thought some of the cases-didn’t befong and could be
closed, Fudy Kindell worked with boit of them on the cases. However, Cincinnati did not do
anything with the results of this review when sent to Mrs. Thomas. Ms. Paz does not know why.

"The screeners were told to cast a wide net when reviewing applications. Ms. Paz stated that this
is commonly done when new issues are identified. Ron Bell re-screened the cases befose being
added to the case tracking sheet. The BOLO criteria was rewtitten in January 2012 because 00
many cases that did not meet the criteria for the advocacy team were being transferred over.

Tn Tune 2011 Justin Lowe took over for Chip Hull as the coordinator in BO Technical. He could
more quickly handle the cases. Mr, Lowe is groomed in political issues.

The identificd cases were consolidated in the emerging issues group. This group is responsible
tor all “issues” that seem o need consistency in review. Liz Hofacre worked all the mitial cases
starting in 2010. In the Fall 2010, Ms. Hofacre transferred to Quality Assurasice. Ron Bell was
given responsibility for the cases.

In November-December 2011, Mrs. Thomas decided that a team approach would be better for
working the cases. The volume became too much for one person. The advocacy team was
selected based upon their experience and grade (GS-135). Stephen Seck took over as coordinator
from Ron Bell because Mr. Bell was also frying to oversee the auto revocation applications and it
was just too much for one person to work. '

In January 2012, the Advocacy Group Manager, Ron Bell, and Stephen Seok decided that the
BOLO criteria was too gederic and revised it. This did not come from DC. Ms. Paz found out
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L

‘about the change in April 2012 and informed Ms. Lemer, Ms. Paz changed the criteria again in
May 2012,

The draft guide sheet was begun in July 2011, Counsel helped reviewed the guide sheet
beginning in March 2012 and had concerns with it: It did not have any information that is not
already stated m published guidance or revense rulings,

n March 2012, Ms. Lerner approved a one-iime letter issued to organizations that had not
Tesponded to development leiters giving them 60 day extensions. Ms. Paz does not know who
camie o with this idea. It was considered a fairness issue since Determinations was asking for a
largerthan vsual volume of information. These letters should be in the case files.

Based on the discussions over the guide sheet, training was provided to the advocacy team in
Cincinnati. Sample cases were reviewed as a group, There wete no handouts or other
documentation for this training. The Specialists seemed terrified of making a bad approval

Other than the May 2012 training, the advocacy team did not receive any other {raining, and none
is planned. The advocacy team members not located in Cincinnati did not receive the training.
FEO had 2 virtual CPE in May/hine 2011 during which political activily was vovered.

Since May 2012, the advocacy team is working with an assigned EO Technical employee on the
advocacy cases. All letters ate being reviewed by the EO Technical smployee, along with the
case files. They are trying o ensure that the letters don’t ask for too much and are writien in
plain language. No disagreements to date between Determinations and EO Technical. If' there
‘are any problems, Sharon Light will review the case as coordinator of this effort, All the cases
are going to Quality Assurance right now. As everyone becomes comfortable with these cases,
EO will go back to sampling for quality reviews.

M. Paz was not involved in the development of the initial additional information letter Tequests.
Ms. Lerner wants Determinations to be more mindful of what information i needed to make 4
detetmination.

EO Determinations received Operational Assistance Requests (OAR)s from the Taxpayer
Advocate Office on some of the advocacy cases. Ron Bell dealt with responding to these
requests with the statas of the cases.

‘Ms. Paz was not involved in the initial development of the BOLO criteria prior to June 2011,
She was ol involved in the change made in January 2012, but did write the May 2012 change.

Tn June 2011, template letters were discussed for working advocacy cases but it never happengd.
M, Paz discussed Determination’s coneern with the requested donor information with the
Counsel Procedure and Administration Office. They stated that since the information was not

relied on to make the determinations, it can be destroyed on sent back to the organization -
referred to as expunged. The request for the information was a mistake so it doesn’t need to be
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in the file. A letier was sent to all organizations that provided dopor information at the request of
the Specialist notifying them that the information was destroyed.

Many of these organizations hadn't had contact with the IRS on their applications m 2 long time
or hadn’t responded to a development letter. So, after the bucketing exercise in May 2012, the
organizations that were to receive an approval letter received a call first to explain the situation
{script). Anaddendum fo the favorable leiter was also added informing them to disregard the
development letter. The script and addendum were developed by Ms. Paz, Ms. Lerner, Judy
Kindell and Nan Marks,

CGeneral questions

EO is corrently updating IRM 7.20.1 with current processing procedures for applications, It will
include screener g{}idance, BOLO and OFAC research, and new check sheets.

Ms. Paz first saw the BOLO criteria when preparing for the Lemer briefing. AM Seidell
commented that the BOLO eriteria in June 2011 was different than what was in the briefing
paper, so we were confused on what the screeners were using to identify advocacy cases. M.
Paz never compared the two criteria and does not know why they are different. The BOLO
iterations document we received may be incomplete. We should ask Ron Bell in Cincinnati.

Managers do not review additional information letiers prior to isswance. Managers review case
files before they are closed. They track case closures, She did not receive the advocacy tracking
sheet regularly during the emerging issue development. Since the bucketing of cases in May
2012, Ms. Paz receives a status report on the advocacy cases gvery two weeks. She does-not
have access (o EDS to monitor the cases herself.

“Ms. Paz did not know if organizations applying for § S01(c)(3) status are informed of their right
1o sue if the application is not closed within 270 days. No organizations included in the
advocacy cases have sued the IRS because it missed this standard. In fact, this type of lawsnit if
very rare in general.

In September 2011, EO knew the volume of cases was growing and decided to iriage the cases in
EG Technical to see if any could be closed. Hilary Goehausen performed this triage, After the
media attention from the Yanuary 2012 leters, Specialists were told to stop working the cases
around the end of February 2012. They were to continue working the cases, but no new
development letters should be issued. After the bucketing of the cases 1 May 2012,
development letters began to be issued again. '

Ms. Paz does not know if calendar days or work days are used in the BPR to compute elapsed
days for case inventory. We should ask Cindy Thomas, Determinations Manager.

In hindsight, the BEO Director should have been briefed earlier in the development of the

advocacy emerging issue. The Determinations Office moves at 2 faster pace than EO Technical,
which was trying lo develop guidance for Cincinaatl.
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I March/April 2012, Steve Miller, Deputy Commissioner, became involved in the advocacy
issue, He wanted to know the status of the cases and be briefed for upcoming testimony.

Ms. Paz was involved since the beginning of the emerging issoe, but was bot involved in
discussions to refer to them in a certain way. '

Since the bucketing in May 2012, Ron Bell has been using a new tracking sheet {o monitor the
cases. Notall advocacy cases are included. Some types of cases are reserved for EO Technical
to review per the IRM. They may have political advocacy issues. If identified, they shiould be
included on the tracking sheet Ron Bell is controlling in Cincinnati. None have been jdentified
yei
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Consistency in Identifying and Reviewing Applications for Tax-Exempt
Status Involving Political Activity
Ohjective TA

MEMO OF CONTACT

Participants: Steve Grodnitzky, BO Technical Group Manager
Holly Paz, Director, Rulings and Agreements
Tom Seidell; Audit Manager
Cheryl Medina, Senior Auditor

Bate: Jaly 31,2012

Time: 00 am

Subject: Information on involvernent in the advocacy enierging issue for timeline
Details:

M. Grodnitzky has been the group 1 manager for 6 years. Heis currently detailed fo legislative
affairs,

During October/November 2011, the Branch Manager oversaw the cases sent fo hig group. The
Branch Mansger and Ron Shoemaker screenied the cases referred to EO Technical and if they
were advocacy related, not just political advocacy, but all types of advocacy, they would be
transferred to Mr. Grodnitzky's group. Mr. Grodnitzky initially reviews all cases into his group
and assigns them. If the case was advocacy related, they would be assigried to Hilary Goehausen.
He checks the status of all cases, not just advocacy ones, on a regular briasis.

Mr. Grodnitzky keeps a Word file with 4 summary of all the cases {or reference. {w/p: Binder i,
pp. 147-150) Every 4 weeks, he contacts the Specialists for an update. Because certain cases are
assigned to EO Technica), there may be some advocacy cases not e tuded osn the Cincinnati’s
tracking shest.

Mr. Grodnitzky’s understanding of the issue is that some organizations are advocating specific
positions/candidates and a determination needs to be made if the activity is political.

He did not know what the BOLO was and has never seen the BOLO criteria. Cases are
transferred from Cincinnaii to DC. they are screened and assigned to his group if advocacy.

Mr. Grodnitzky always refer to the cases as advocacy cases. He has po direct interaction with

Cincinnati. He became awars of the advocacy issue after the guide sheet was begun, so he is not
aware that case reviews stopped. There was no stoppage of cases in RC.
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Consistency in Identifying and Reviewing Applications for Tax-Exempt
Status Involving Political Activity
Objective TA

MEMO OF CONTACT

Participants; Sharon Light, Senior Technical Advisor to EO Director
Holly Paz, Director, Rulings and Agreements
Tom Seidell, Audit Manager
Cheryl Medina, Senior Auditor

Bate; July 31,2012

Time: 10:00 am

Subject: Informaton on involvement in the adv ocacy emerging issue for timeline
Betails:

Ms, Light began with the IRS in January 2011, The first time she was involved in the advocacy’
issue was at the June 2011 EO Director briefing. She is aware that guidance was developed but
was not nvolved in it. Nor was she involved in any of the Congressional inquiries.

She became involved after a1l the medig and Congressional attention began in Mazch 2012, She
waveled with Nan Marks to Cincinnati in April 2012 and completed a walk-through of the
Determinations process, They also went through applications and discussed how to handle the
cases.

Ms. Light worked with Hilary Goehausen reviewing ciges. This lead to the bucketing of the
cases in May 2012, Ms. Light was responsible for coordimation of the bucketing exercise. The
cases were split up into 4 categories: approval, focused development, full development and
probable denial.

Thiey completed worksheets on each case and sent them to Sharon. If both
agreed on the same case, the approvals went to Quality Assurance for review. If the two
reviewers disagreed, they would meet to discuss and created a third worksheet. There have been
no cases that the two reviewers could not agree on. If they couldn’t come to agresment, Ms.
Light would make the final decision. This has not happened to date.

The definition of political intervention is a grey area. Most organizations are new {0 the exempt
arena, so the cases are difficult to work, The vast majorify of them do not say Tea Party.
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She participated in the May 2012 waining. There is no documentation. Nag Marks spoke first
and then Holly Paz laid out the process established for the bucketing exercise. Judy Kindell
discussed § 3G1(c)t4) issues.

“While reviewing the cases it was noted that many have private benefit issues. ot political issues.
She selected cases with certain issues for the training to gain consensus on how to handle them.
Suggestions on how 1o ask questions were discussed, then the team went through cases and
discussed how to handle the issues. The next day, the bucketing of all the advocacy cases began.

The original advocacy team members not located in Cincinniati are 1o longed working on
advocacy cases. They transferred their remaining cases to Cincinnati for assiznment.

There was discussion on changing the language in the BOLO at this briefing. In June 2012,
private benefit was added to the BOLO definition.

She has always referred to these cases as advocacy cases, but prior to her involvement they were
probably referred to as Tea Party cases. People understood that Tea Party referred to a range of
issues, not the Tea Party specifically. The screeners used the BOLO, but she did not $ee any
targeting of the Tea Party during ber review of cases.

Going forward, the advocacy cases will continue to be bucketed using the 4 buckets s¢t up in
May 2012. Ron Bell is tracking the bucketing results and assigning the cases (o the advocacy
team. Each team member in Cincinmati works with someone in EO Technical on the cases.

87212
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Consistency in Identifying and Reviewing Applications for Tax-Exempt
Status Invelving Political Activity
Objective IA

MEMO OF CONTACT

Participants: Judy Kindelt, Technical Advisor to BO Director
Holly Paz, Director, Rulings and Agreements
Tom Seidell; Audit Manager
Cheryl Medina, Senior Auditor

Date: July 31,2012

Time: 11:00 am

Subject: Information on involverment in the advocacy emerging issue for timeline
Details:

26 U.S.C. § 6103

There were discussions on whether cases should stay in Cincinnati or be transferred to BC.
There was an attempt to develop guidance by Hilary Goehausen, She asked Ms. Kindell and
Sharon Light fo review it, They felt it was too lawyerly and not a good roadmap for the
Specialists. Cindy Thomas, Determinations Manager, also reviewed it and didn’t feel it was
useful. '

In the Spring 2012, she again reviewed the guide sheet. Counsel had revised it, but it was never
finalized. The next thing she hears about is all the media coverage of the development letters
issued.

All of the issned advocacy development letters were reviewed by Sharon Light and Ms. Kindell
to determine the types of questions that were asked. Each Specialist had his own list of questions
that wete used.

Tn May 2012, she participated in the raining of the advocacy team and went through bucketing
the cases. Bach case was reviewed by two people, Quality Assurance looked at all the cases

before approval.

The probabie denial bucket cases are being worked by Ms. Kindell and Justin Lowe, EO
Guidance. They are developing ithe denial letters, which are being reviewed by Tom Miller, EOQ
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Rulings and Agreemenis. Once approved, the letters are returned to Cincinnati for issuance.
This process will continue 1n the future,

Ms. KindeH believes the issue is candidaie support, which is not a {c)(4) activity, but the
organizations can participate in it. The cases involve the political realim and may act for the

private benefit of one political party.

‘Ms. Kindell first learned about the Tea Party BOLO criteria after Jamuary 2012 from an email to
Lois Lerner from Holly Paz. She is not aware how the cases were identified,

Ms. Kindell does not know who instructed Cincinnati to stop working the cases while guidance

was being developed.

B2
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Cuonsistency in Identifying and Reviewing Applications for Tax-Exempt
Status Involving Political Activity
Objective IA

MEMO OF CONTACT

Participants: Hilary Gochausen, EQ Technical
Holly Paz, Director, Rulings and Agreements
Tom Seidell; Audit Manager
Cheryl Medina, Senior Auditor

Bate: July 31, 2012

Time: 3:30 pm

Subject: Information on invelverent in the advocacy emerging issue for timeline
Details:

In April/May 2011, Ms. Goehausen started teviewing (c)(3) and (¢)(4) cases for political activity
and lobbying The cases were transferred from Chip Hull as part of her training in the area, She
did not provide assistance to Cincinnaii af this time.

She was not part of developing the BOLO criteria, although she saw the BOLC mentioned in
some case chronologies. She was contacted by Cincinnati with questions on certain issue and
whether the organizations were complying with the regulations.

One of the first projects she was tasked with in July/August 2011 was to develop a guide sheet

for Cincinnati to process the advocacy cases. She based it on issued guidance and regulations,

She completed it in October/November 201 1. She was not aware of any stoppage of casework
~ while she was developing the guide sheet.

She never referred to the cases because she was not involved. She had no input to the June 2011
briefing paper. In September 2011, she was asked to help with the developmient of the advocacy
cases. She reviewed the TEDS files and made recommendations for closure or additional
questions to ask, She completed this in October 2011,

BI2412
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Consistency in Identifying and Reviewing Applications for Tax-Exempt
Status Involving Political Activity
Objective IA

MEMO OF CONTACT

Participants: John Shafer, Determinations Screener Manager
Holly Paz, Director, Rulings and Agreements
Tom Seidell; Audit Manager
Cheryl Medina, Senior Auditox

Dafe; August 6, 2012/Angust 7, 2012

Time: 2:15 pm/2:30 pm

Subject: Information en invelvemnent in the advoeacy emerging issue for timeline
Details:

John Shafer is the sroup manager of the screener grd_ap,]
26 U.S.C. §6103
Mr. Shater raised the concern through his manager, Sharon Camariilo (retired).
Cindy Thomas, Determinations Manager, elevated it to Holly Paz, Acting EQ Technical
Manager, in Washington, D.C. This was not the first case with sirilar political issues, butit1s
the[26 U.S.C. § 6103 | The concem is the application of the law consistently on all similar
cases. Mr. Shafer has regalar group meetings to ensure consistency in all case reviews.

Jack Koester is a GS 12 Screenet. He has been in the screening group for 10 years. The
sereening group is staffed with all GS 125 and GS 13s volunteers. They cat be rotated outif they
are not happy with the work. M. Shater can also transfer a non-performer from the group. The
work is not assigned by subsection. Mr. Shafer commented that screeners becoine bored when
reviewing the same type of application all the time. The screeners have told kim they like
switching between application types,

M. Shafer was pot involved in the TEDS search completed to identify other cases similar to the
IZG U.S.C. §6103 |

With approximately 80,000 applications received every year, Mr. Shafer cannot review all the
screened applications completed by his group. He has three G§ 13s that help him review the
screened cases,

He does not remember when he first learned about the BOLO criteria, He commented that the

BOLO is a convenient way to issue guidance. It is distributed by email by the group in charge of
overseeing it. His screeners use the BOLD, as well as their experience, to identity advocacy

PSI-TIGTA-03-000691



Report Exhibits - Page 001207

b

cases. Mr. Shafer does not know how his screeners use the BOLO or whether it is the oaly
criteria used for advocacy cases, He believes that the screeners did not use just Tea Party for the
criteria. Political activity, whether legisiative or candidate related. would make a difference in
identifying advocacy cases. Agents would use activities and supporting documents to make
decision.

Screeners use workshects to identify the issees and where the case should be assigned. The
worksheet has boxes to check for the topics needing development, but does not show what group
it should go to. Mr. Shafer is not sure what box would be checked for the advocacy cases. AM
Setdell asked him to check for us,

Mir. Shafer did not have any concerns on the process for working the advocacy cases. He refers
to them as advocacy cases.

Ar2:30 pm on August 7th, we agdin spoke to Mr. Shafer. to ask some additional questions.

AM Seidell first asked about how cases are identified as advocacy are transferred correctly to the
advocacy group for review, Mr, Shafer stated that the screeners update the case category in
TEDS with advocacy.

AM Seidell then showed M, Shafer an email dated June 2, 2011 from him to Cindy Thomas,
Determinations Manager, which documents the criteria used by the screeners to identify
advocacy cases. (Auditor’s Note: This criteria is very different than the criteria on the BOLO)
Mr. Shafer could not remember specifically where it came from. It probably came from his
sentor agent of 33 years, Gary Muthert. Mr. Shafer is not sure if this criteria was shared with the
other screeners. It could have been discussed at his monthly group meetings. AM Seidell
requested copies of the meeting minutes from February 2010 through the present.

ejm
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Consistency in Identifying and Reviewing Applications for Tax-Exempt
Status Invelving Political Activity
Objective 1A

MEMO OF CONTACT

Participants: Liz Hofacre, former Determinations Specialist
Holly Paz, Director, Rulings and Agreements
Tom Seidell; Audit Manager
Cheryl Medina, Senior Auditor

Date; August 6, 2012

Time: 3.00 pm

Subject: Information on involvement in the advocacy emerging issue for timeline
Details:

In April 2010, her group manager, Joseph Herr, was-assigned the emerging issues topic. Cases
were assigned to Ms. Hofacre from the screeners. The criteria at the time for identifying cases
was Tea Party, 9/12, Patriot, efc. Ms. Hofacre knew somie screeners were doing word searches of
the apphications, such as “patriot” to identify the cases,

Ms. Hofacre was also involved i the initial BOLO development in August 2010, She worked
with John Waddell (former TAG group manager), to develop the terrorist listing tab of the
BOLG. The initial BOLO was reviewed by Steve Bowling, John Waddell, and possibly Cindy
Thoinas, Determinations Manager. (Auditor’s Note: Ms. Hofacre and the emerging issue topie
was transferred to a different group in August 2010.) Ms. Hofacre received subsequent changes
to the BOLO from her new manager, Steve Bowling. She did not know from whom he received
the changes. In October 2010, Ms. Hofacre accepted a position in the Quality Assurance office.

Cases were referred to as Tea Party cases initially, but it changed to advocacy cases. Ms.
Hofacre thought they were called Tea Party vases because the majority of the cases involved Tea
Parly organizations. They were considered high profile cases because there was a lot of media
coverage on them. When Ms. Hofacre left for Quality Assurance, there were 40-50 cases.

Ms. Hofacre worked with EO Technical employees Chip Hull and Steve Grodnitzky on the cases.
She faxed the case files to Chip. She developed some additional information letters and sent
them to Chip for review, He would suggest wording changes and other questions to ask. Ms.
Hofacte used some of the suggested questions.

Ms. Hofacre raised concerns with the mrn-around time working with Mr. Hull. It took way too
Jong for him to provide feedback to her. Sometimes she waited days or even weeks fora
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response. Ms. Hofacre never sent second development letiers to the applicants. After the first
Tesponses were recetved, she faxed them o Mr. Hull, but never heard from him again. She
worked around 49 cases with Mr. Hull, These were transferred to Ron Bell when Ms. Hofacre
transferred to Quality Assurance. Up to 6 months ago, Ms. Hofacre was still receiving phone-
calls from applicants wanting to kaow the status of their applications.

Ms. Hofacre was never told to stop working the cases,
Ms, Hofacre was not influenced by anyone outside of the IRS when developing the BOLO

criteria used to identify advocacy cases.

cim
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Consistency in Identifying and Reviewing Applications for Tax-Exempt
Status Involving Political Activity

Objective IA
MEMO OF CONTACT
Participants: Joseph Herr, former Determinations Group Manager

Holly Paz, Director, Rulings and Agreements
Tom Seideli, Audit Manager
Cheryl Medina, Senier Auditor

Date: Augast 6, 2012

Time: 4:00 pm

Subject: Information on involvement in the advocacy emerging issue for timeline
Details:

The screeners were identifying cases at the same time the emerging issues group was being
developed in 2010. The Determinations Manager decided that she wanted similar cases worked
by the same group to ensure consistency. For example, if a group ruling was broken up, all the
individual organizations would come in for their own exemption.

Screeners identified a pattern of cases and raised it as an emerging issue. His group triaged the
cases. He assigned one employee, Liz Hofacre, to review the cases. Mr. Herr does not remember
who decided his group would be responsible for emerging issues.

His understanding of the emerging issue was political activity, education activity, but doing it in
a different way. Most lobbying organizations focus on one topic (e.g., environment). These
organizations were involved in multiple advocacy issues.

Mr. Herr was not involved in the initial search for additional cases on TEDS once the issue was
identified. He was also not involved in any tracking sheet developed for the cases.

Ms. Hofacre triaged the cases: applied an understanding of the law, determined if there were
related organizations, researched existing precedent for the issues, and coordinated with EO
Technical.

The BOLO gives the screeners the criteria to route cases to a particular group. Ms. Hofacre was
-responsible for maintaining the BOLO. She worked with Brenda Melahn, retired Area Manager.
The BOLO included criteria where if an application was identified as Tea Party, it should be
forwarded to Mr, Herr’s group. '
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Mr. Herr does not recall any secondary screening done while he was overseeing the emerging
issnes. His group worked on a template and guidance for developing Tea Party cases. Around
September 2010, the emerging issue topic was transferred to Steve Bowling’s group. Ms.
Hofacre and the maintenance of the BOLO were transferred to the new group as well. She
worked with Chip Hull in EOQ Technical on the cases. Mr. Herr did not have any input after this.

Mir. Herr was part of a pilot: travelling manager. He had employees at six different posts of
duty, The emerging issue was transferred to another group so the cases would be worked in one
location. ‘

Mir. Herr did not have any concerns about how the processing of the cases was completed.
Determinations needs to get behind why there was an influx of the new type of cases. He did
mention that the timeliness of EQ Technical’s response could have been better, but that is
normal. EQ is tasked with a lot of work and limited resources.

Cases were referred to as Tea Party cases, but later changed to advocacy. The Tea Party
reference was used as an identifier. In tax law, the “party” usually refers to political activity.

Mi. Herr was not influenced in any way be anyone outside of the IRS when developing the
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

Participants: Steve Bowling, Group Manager
Holly Paz, Director, Rulings and Agreements
Tom Seidell, Audit Manager
Cheryl Medina, Senior Aunditor

Bate: August 7, 2012

Time: 10:00 am

Subject: Information on involvement in the advoeacy emerging issue for timeline
Details:

Mr. Bowling inherited the maintenance of the BOLO list in late 2010. He reeeives BOLO
updates and forwards them t the coordinator in his group. There have not been too many
updates to the emerging issues list. The changes come from upper management.

He was not involved in the BOLO criteria development. The initial cases were transferred 10 bis
group, along with Liz Hofacre. The cases were put on hold by upper management while waiting
for guidance from EQ Technical. When asked who in upper management put 2 hold on the
cases, Mr. Bowling suggested that it was Sharon Camarillo, Area Manager (retired). Mr.
Bowling was not sure when work resumed on the cases. Ms. Hofacre transferred to Quality
Assurance and Ron Bell became the coordinator in October/November 2010.

Mr. Bowling does not know when the tracking sheet for the advocacy cases was started. It must
have been after he left the group. He was not involved in the initial BOLO criteria development.
- His group made a suggested change to the criteria in the end of 201 1fbeginnénef of 2012, The
suggestion was forwarded to Cindy Thomas, Determinations Manager, for approval,

Mr. Bowling was not aware of the criteria for identifying advocacy cases in the John Shafer
ematl,

Secondary screening was used to correct the bucketing of cases it it was s determined not to be

advocacy related. The case could stay in the group if the case related to another topic assigned to
it, If not, the case would be put back into general inventory.
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The advocacy team got together and developed a list of questions for consistency in the -
development Jetters to the advocacy organizations. They also referred to the draft advocacy
guide sheet from EO Technical when developing the list of questions,

Mr. Bowling is not aware of the triage completed by EO Technical of all the advocacy cases. He
does not know what was done with the results of the review.

n March 2612, the advocacy team was told to hold off on the cases until guidance was received
from EO Technical.

Managers do not review development letfers. Mr. Bowling reviews all closed cases. For TEDS
cases, his review is documerited by him updating the status code. This status code change alerts
the processing section 1o issue the closing lettér. If the case is worked on paper. Mr. Bowling
initials the closing sheet.

Mr. Bowling monitors the age of inventory using a Business Objects report. It lists the group
inventory as well s the inventory of individual agents. Each agent tracks his inventory and
required follow-ups differently. It depends on his organizational skills. Some use reports froin
Business Objects, and others would tise the TEDS system.

Thete has been changes in the advocacy group.. Mr. Bowling is no longer the group manager.
He left in April/May 2012, Ms. Hofacre left for Quality Assurance, and Ron Bell took over as
coordinator. Due to the large volume of auto revocation cases Ron Bell was working, the
coordinator role was transferred to Stephen Seok.

Advoeaey cases are worked by senior agents. No new (raining was provided.

‘When the cases were first fransferved to Tils group, they waited for guidance from BO Technical.
Tt took too Jong to receive this guidance.

Mr. Bowling referred to the cases as advocacy cases, in particular political issues. Very few
additional cases were received after the initial wansfer from Liz Hofacre. Amy cases that were
received went to the coordinator; Ron Bell. Mr. Bowling was focused on the thousands of auto
revocation cases at the time,

1f applying for § 501{c)3) status, organizations are not notified of the 270 day standard for
processing applications in the letters received. from EO.

Mr. Bowling was not inifluenced by anyone outside the IRS when devetoping BOLO criteria for
the advocacy cases.

¢im
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Consistency in Identifying and Reviewing Applications for Tax-Exempt
Status Invelving Political Activity
Objective 1A

MEMO OF CONTACT

Participants: Ron Bell, Senior Agent
Holly Paz, Director, Rulings and Agreements
Tom Seidell, Audit Manager
Cheryl Medina, Senior Auditor

Date:  August 7, 2012

Time: 16:00 am

Subject: Information on involvement in the advocacy emerging issug for timeline
Details:

Mr. Béll was promoted in June 2010 and transferred to Groap 7822, He was assigned to work
the auto revocation applications. In October 2010 Liz Hofacre transferred to Quality Assurance
and he took over the advocacy cases. Ms. Hofacre was working with EO Technical in
Washington, D.C. on the cases. She told him not to send any more cases to EQ Technical. She
was waiting for guidance. Mr. Bell believes Ms. Hofacre and Mr. Bowling, group manager, told
him not to work the cases when they were transferred to him, He does not remember if'1¢ was
documented. If it was from Ms. Hofacre, it was verbally communicated, The cases from Ms.
Hofacre were sitting in Mr. Bell’s inventory. Any new advocacy cases received while waiting for
EO Technical guidance were placed in @ group dunmumy number waiting to be assigned to a
Specialist.

Cusiomers started ca%lmiz Mr Bell asking about the status of their applications. He would say

they were under revi er 201 |, EO Technical guida eceived and he started
working the cases. &

Mr. Bell is the “seribe” for the BOLO listing. He receives changes from his manager and updates
the listing. He took this duty over from Liz Hofacre after she left. The initial BOLO wording
was alteady established when he reocived this responsibility. The emerging issue definition has
changed a couple of times. There was discussion during a meeting in November/December 2011
with the group manager and Stephen Seok about the verbiage used to describe the advocacy
emerzing issse. Mr. Seok revised the wording and received approval from the group manager.
Steve Bowling, Mr. Bell made the change in January 2012, He believes a BOLO change would
need to be approved by the Area Manager. Mr. Bell did not create the BOLO iterations sammary
document we received. Mr. Bell will provide us with the various iterations of the BOLO file.
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Although Mr. Bell had not seen the criteria for identifying the advocacy cases used in the June
201 1 briefing, he commented that during secondary screening, he hias seen cases with all of the
criteria included. :

Based upon the July 2011 BOLO criteria, screenets cast a wide net when identifying potential
advocacy cases. Mr. Bell was tasked to putc«rm 4 secondary screening of the cases to ensure
they met the criteria for political advocacy in Japuary 2012. Mr, Bowling wanted to get the cases
moving: Mr, Bell used the BOLO criteria and completed Internet research to determine if the
case was indeed an advocacy case. If he found references to the. vonstitution, patriots or public
policy issues, it would be assigned to the advocacy teams. The BOLO was the primary ¢riteria
used. He did not complete a screening check sheet for this secondary screening. He made an
entry in the Case Chrenology Record. If the case did not mieet the advocacy criteria, Me. Bell
would make a note in the Case Chronology Record and transfer it. In TEDS, the advocacy case
category would be selected to transfer 4 case to the advocacy team {group 7822), On paper, he
would write it on the outside of the cage file.

Mr. Beil received an advocacy tracking sheet from Liz Hofacre in October 2010. During his
secondary screening, Mr. Bell added cases to (he tracking sheet if he deetned them acceptable for
the advocacy team, He also received some cases from field agents working cases. Since the
hucketing exercise in May 2012, Mr. Bell added some cohmmns to the tracking sheot. They
include which bucket the case was put into and whether a development letter was issued. Mr,
Relt was not involved in the bucketing exercise completed in May 2012,

Mr. Bell was not-involved in the development of template questions by the advocaey team. He is
not developing advocacy cases. He is only responsible for the secondary screening, He has not
had muach interaction with Washington, D.C. on the advocacy cases. Mr, Bell did kecp asking
has group manager, Steve Bowling, about the guidance status from EQ Technical. He felt there
was 2 problem coming to an agreement on the questions fo ask for these cases.

Mr. Beil had a concern with how long it took to teceive guidance from BO Technical, He kept
receiving phose calls from applicants wondering about their applications. When Determinations
works any group of cases, consistency is always the main concern.

The cases were referred to as Tea Party cases ag the emerging issue was developed, This was
changed because of the sensitivity of the issue. In the past, the IRS was sued for another group of
cases referred to as the}26 U.S.C. § 6103 | They need to be careful about targeting groups.

He was not influenced by anyone outside of the IRS when developing criteria for the
ideniification of advocacy cases.

<ym
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Consistency in Identifying and Reviewing Applications for Tax-Exempt
Status Invelving Polifieal Activity
Objective IA

MEMO OF CONTACT

- Participants: Tyier Chumney, Group Manager

Holly Paz, Director, Rulings and Agreements
Tom Seideli, Audit Manager

Cheryl Medina, Senior Auditor

Date: August 7, 2012

Time: 2:00 pm

Subject: Information on involvement in the advocacy emerging issue for timeline
Betails:

Mr. Chumney began 25 acting group 7822 mandger in March 2012. He became aware of the
advocacy issue in November 2011 as staff assistant to the Determinations Manager, Cindy
Thomas. The issue was discussed at meetings, and he took the minutes.

Stephen Seok was coordinator of the advocacy issue and handled the day-to-day activities. He
ensured the cases were controlled on the tracking sheet and stored in a locked file cabmet. I Mr.
Chumney received any information regarding the advocacy, he would forward it o Mr. Seok.

Ron Bell was performing a secondary screening of the cases. He is a senior G5 13 agent. He
looked for political advocacy. If he was unsure, he would ask Mr. Chumney for advice.

Group managers complete @ 53 sheet” when reviewing cases for closure that are refumned o the
agent, It is called this because the case 15 in slatus 53 {returned to agent from wanager). The
sheet should be in the case file. Group managers also complete workload reviews,

Approved cases are transferred to the processing unit to issue the determinations letter and close
the case on TEDS. The cases are put into status 37 by the raanager. Only group managers or
their designees can update a case to status 37 on TEDS. A closing worksheet is prepared by the
agent. If the case was worked on paper, the agent completes Form 8670, which ig initialed by the
manager to document his review.

‘The BOB-J report from Business Objects is used to monitor the age of cases by the group

manager. Tt breaks down the cases by agent and status. There is alse a separate unassigned
inventory report. The control date and grade of the case is used to assign the cases to an agent.
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Employees from EO Technical came to Cincinnati in May 2012 (o train the advocacy team.

Mr, Chumney was involved when the BOLO definition was updated in June 2012, He forwarded
it to Ron Bell for updating the BOLO and issuing the change. A change in procedure was
received for updating anything on the BOLO. A change needs 1o be approved by management,
Mr, Chumney did not edit the definition. Mr, Chumney was not involved in the January 2012
BOLO definition change. '

The May 2012 buckeling of cases was not done by anvone on the advocacy leam. They wanted
fresh éyes reviewing the cases. Sharon Light, Staff Assistant to BO Director, is overseeing the '
CRSEs now,

Ron Bell is acting group manager for group 7822, Mr. Chumney returned to his staff assistant
position on July 15, 2012, Mr. Bell assigns the cases and maintains the tracking sheet.

The advocacy team is now made up of specialists from other Cincinnati groups only. No one in .
group 7822 is reviewing advocacy cases. |

cjm
816412
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Consistency in Identifying and Reviewing Applications for Tax-Exempt
Status Involving Polifical Activity
Objective TA

MEMO OF CONTACT

Participants: Cindy Thomas, Deterininations Manager
Holly Paz, Director, Rulings and Agreements
Tom Seidell, Audif Manager
Cheryl Medina, Senior Aunditor

Date; Aungust 7, 2612

Time: 3:00 pm

Subject: Information on involvernent i the advocacy emerging issue for timeline
Details:

26 U.S.C. § 6103

[PFUSC §6703

l Gary Muthert completed a TEDS search to identify
additional cases.

Determinations did not receive any feedback from EO Technical for a while. Ms. Thomas
followed up every 30 days requesting a stalus update on _guidance. | |

26 U.S.C. § 6103

|

Determinations was looking for template questions and letters from EO Techical, like it had
received for other issues raised to them. Every case was being worked individually, but
Deterninations was looking for guidance on how to handle all the cases the same way. Ms.
Thomas does ot have any written request for EO Technical’s assistance with the advocacy
cases. There is no Tormal process to request initial assistance or for following up.

Ms. Thomas does not think the initial BOLO emails are saved anywhere, There was no approval
process for the language used in the BOLO. Ms, Hofacre started the BOLO listing because too
many emalls were being sent to agents with things to Jook for duting a case review. The BOLO
consolidated all the information.
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The Touch and Go (TAG) Unit had too many cases in its inventory. Ms. Thomas decided to
break up the cases and assign them to other groups. The consistency cases (similar cases needed
to be worked consistently) were transferred to Joseph Herr’s group. These became the emerging
issue cases. Ms. Hofacre was transferred from the TAG group to Mr. Herr's group.

Mr, Hert took a detail to BO Bxaminations, and Ms. Thomas realigned the Determinations
groups. In August 2010, the emerging issues cases were transferred to Steve Bowling's group.
Ms. Hofacre moved to this group at the same tife.

Tn October 2010, Ms. Hofacre transferred to the Quality Assurance office and Ron Bell took over
the advocacy cases. He worked on one case while waiting for guidance from EQ Technical. Ms.
Thomas does not know who told Mr. Bell to stop working on the cases until guidance was
received — possibly EO Technical??

Ms, Thomas was not periodically briefed on the status of the advocacy issue cases. She did
foliow-up with EO Techaical every 30 days to determine the status of the guidance,

EO Technical sent 4 guide sheet in November 2011. Ms. Thomas set up an advocacy feam (o
review the cases, There were too many for one person to review. One person from almest every
Determinations group was selected for the tean. This provided each group a subject matier
expert on advocacy issues. The teams was selected; it was not made up of volunteers.

Ron Bell began completing a secondary screening on the advocacy cases. There was a large
volume of cases being assigned to the advocacy group based on the BOLO criteria. However,
many were Jobbying issues, that did not meet the political advacacy threshold.

Determinations received Operational Assistance Reguests from the Taxpayer Advocate Office on
some of the advocacy cases. Ms. Thomas requested assistance from EQ Techmeal on how to
respond o the requests.

In Faly 2011, the BOLO criteria was changed after a briefing in June 2011 with the EG Director,
BO Technical was involved in the wording change. The advocacy team changed the criteria
Jater. Stephen Seok and Steven Bowling were involved. There was no approval process for
changing the BOLO.

We showed Ms. Thomas the eriteria email nsed for developing the June 2011 EO Director
briefing. She thought that the screeners came up with this criteria after they identified the
advocacy issue and prior 1o the BOLO issuance. Once the BOLO was issuad, the sereeners used
the BOLQ criteria for identifying advocacy cases.

FO Technical’s Tustin Lowe and Hilary Goehausen performed a triage of all the identified
advocacy cases, Ms, Thomas did not think it was very belpful, She was unsure what the
commments on the cases meant. They went back and forth a few times revising the comments.
BO Technical oty reviewed the information available on TEDS, so they did not want o co it
1o recommending closing & case based uporn their review.
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In November 201 1, BO Technical issued a draft guide sheet to help work the advocacy cases.
Ms. Thomas met with group manager Steve Bowling and Stephen Seok 1o review the triage
results and guide sheet to try and figure ont what to do with the cases, During this meeting, they
discussed the development of an advocacy team to review the cases. M. Seok became
coordinator of the team in December 2011,

When asked about any concerns about the development of the advocacy issucs, Ms. Thomas
stated that she should have raised the issue to Rob Choi, former Rubings and Agreements
Director, when she was not getting timely assistance from EOQ Technical.

Déterminations should also not have used the term Tea Party to refer to advocacy cases. They
did not think dbout how it would look to outsiders. Tea Party was just used as a shorthand for
political advocacy cases. Bveryone in Determinations knew what was meant by it — ensure
consistency is processing political advocacy cases.

Ms. Thomas was ot reviewing suggested changes to the BOLO during this time. Managers
would send changes o Steve Bowling. wio would have the BOLO updated. If Mr. Bowling
disagreed with an update, he would raise it to Ms. Thomas.

‘Ms. Thomas was nol involved in the Japuary 2012 change to the BOLO and did not approve it
Stephen Seok and Steve Bowling developed the change.

Section 501(c){3) organizations are not informed of the 270 day standard for processing
applications, The cycle time of a case begins on the control date {postmark date) and ends when

the case is closed. 1t is a calendar day measurement.

¢jm
8/9/12
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Consistency in Identifyiiig and Reviewing Applications for Tax-Exempt
Status Involving Political Activity
Objective 1A

MEMO OF CONTACT

Participants: Gary Muthert, Determinations Specialist, Screener
Sharon Light, Technical Advisor, EQ Director
Tom Seidell; Audit Manager
Cheryl Medina, Senior Auditor

Date: August 15, 2012

Time: 2:45 pm

Subject: Informadon on involvement in the advocacy emerging issue for tirneline
Details:

26 U.5.C. § 6103

[(Binder I, pp.4-3) John Shafer, Screener
Manager, asked Mr. Muthert to complete research of the TEDS system to see if there were any
0 applications or similur entities lke the e M- Muthert began bis . 26 US.C.

§ 6103 %ﬁd,f{,hi,‘a around March 1, 2010 and performed queries using various criteria, including Tea ?arw _§6103
Patriots. 9/12, and subsection (¢){4). He arranged the (c)(4) guery results alphabetically and

selected organizations that could bé political based upon their names like[26 U.S.C. § 6103 |
|26 U.S.C.§8103 J etc. During the first week, he identified 3-4 Tea Party organizations. Some
organizations ideniified were § 501((3) applications.

When Mr, Muthsért was acting for John Shafér, he created a spreadsheet of 18 identified
organizations on April 3, 2010, (Binder 1, pp. 10-11). He does not have any other

- documentation of the organizations he identified while rescarching TEDS. He continued
perforining searches a few times a week for 30-60 days. Once the Be On The Lookout (BOLO)
listing was issued, he stopped completing searches. The BOLO never had the actwal criteria used
to identify the cases. Tea Party was a &hﬁﬂf‘i&ﬁd for anything political. He was not involved in
the criteria included en the BOLO.

He identified around 30 applications during his searches. The applications were pulled out of
general inventory.

AM Seidell asked about fhe criteria used in the EQ Directot’s briefing paper that John Shafer
provided to EQ Technical. (PASw; Binder 1, pg. 38) Mr. Muthert responded that he probably
gitve Mr. Shafer the criteria. He sent an email to Mr. Shafer in March 2010 with the criteria he
was using for his TEDS searches, Mr. Muthert does not have the email anymore.
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Secreences complete a check sheet after reviewing each application, Mr. Muthert referred to it ag
4 51 sheet. He believes that a check sheet has been used for at least 5 years, and possibly {0
years, It was used priorto TEDS, but the sheet does not match the TEDS system. If the case is
on TEDS, Mi. Muthert would select BOLO as the case category. He would assign the case to the
correct group on TEDS, If the case is on paper, he would write BOLO on the outside of the case
file. He may also select the political issues box on the check sheet and write BOLO next 0 it

cm
81162
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ONE HUNDRED TWELFTH CONGRESS
Congress of the Enited States
Bouge of Representatives

COMMITTEE ON OVERSIGHT AND GOVERNMENT REFORM

2157 Ravsunn House OrFRce Bunping
Wasrineron, DG 20515-8143
Maaswuré (IR BE5-5024

Filorany (007251624
Mimodgry {207 225501

il o g

June 28, 2012

The Honorable J. Russell George

Inspector General for Tax Administration

Treasury. lnspector General for Tax Administration
City Center Building

1401 H Street, N.W., Suite 469

Washington, D.C. 20005

Dear Mr. George:

ELLIAH E: CUMBISGEE. MARYLAND
RANKING MINCRITY MEMBER

SﬁGtPﬁuS TOWNS, NEW YORE
CAROLYM B, MALUNEY, NEW YORK
ELEANOR HOLMES NORTON,
ASTRICT OF COLUMEIA

DENKES £ KUEINICH, Otha
J0HN F. TIERNEY. h‘kS&&C}QbSE‘T'S‘
W LALY CLAY, MISSOURL
ETEPHEM £, LYNCH, MASSACHUSETYS
M COOPER, TENSESSEE

GERALD E, CU’“M&L:.‘« VIRGINIA
MIKE RHGLEY, ILLINCES
DANNY £, DAVIS, UKD

BAUCE L BBALEY, IOWa

PETER WELCH, VERMONT
JOHN A, YARMUTH, SENTUCKY
CUHISTORHER S. MURFRY, CONNECTICUT
JACKIE SAEIER, CALIFORNIA

Over the past several months, the [nternal Revenue Service (IRS) sent many
organizations, operating under tax exempt status, lcngthy and detailed questionnaires that
many are equating to a campalgn of intimidation.! While the IRS should: provide
appropriate scrutiny of organizations applying for tax exempt status, several experts
suggest that these recent IRS questionnaires exceed appropriate scrutiny, For example,
Marcus Owens, who ran the IRS’s exempt organizations department for a decade, called
the IRS initiative an “overreach.”

Moreover, the IRS must apply the same criteria for all organizations applying for
tax exempt status. News reports, however, indicate that the IRS effort lacks balance, with
conservative arganizations being the target of the IRS’s heightened scrutiny. Roll Call
contacted several liberal groups and reported that none had received the recently-sent

questionnaire:

[A] spokesman for Protect-YourCare, a 501(c)(4) set up to defend the new
health care law, said the group has not received any kind of questionnaire
from the IRS. Another liberal 501(c)(4) granted tax exempt status in May
received only a modest six-part questionnaire.

! Janie Locber, “IRS Oversight Reignites Tea Party Irer Agency’s Already Controversial Role Is in Dispute
After Questionnaires Sent to Conservative Groups,” Roll Call, March 8, 2012; Susan Jones, “IRS Accused

of ‘Intimidation Campaign” Against Tea Party Groups,” CNSNews.com, March 7, 2012,

* Janie Lorber, “IRS Oversight Reignites Tea Party Ire: Agency's Already Controversial Role Is in Dispute

3 1d

After Questionnaires Sent to Conservative Groups,” Roll Call, March 8, 2012
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The Honorable J. Russell George
June 28, 2012
Page 2

On March 8, 2012, Committee staff and Treasury Inspector Genéral for Tax
Administration (TIGTA) staff discussed potential problems with IRS’s recent effort to
increase scrutiny of organizations operating under 501{c)(4) status. We understand that
because of our March meeting, TIGTA is conducting ongoing work to better understand
this TRS initiative. We would greatly appreciate if you provided Committee staff periodic
updates and a copy of TIGTA’s final report on this matter.

Sincerely,

Tarellises
Chairman

Subcomm:ttee on Regulatory
Affairs, Stimulus Oversight and
Government Spending

cc: The Honorable Elijah E. Cummings, Ranking Minority Member

The Honorable Dennis Kucinich, Ranking Minority Member
Subcomumittee on Regulatory Affairs, Stimulus Oversight, and Government Spending
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DEPARTHENT OF THE TREASURY
WASHENGTON, B4, 20908

RPER TR BERERAL
FORTAY
ACBIHETRATION

July 11, 2012

Thwe Honorabie Jim Jordan
Chaltman, Subcommifise on Regulaiory Affairs,
Stimulus Oversight and Government Spending
Commitiee on Oversight
and Government Reform
1.8, House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Chialrian Jordsn:

Thank you for your letter dated June 28, 2012, regarding cohcerms with the
Intermal Revenue Service’s (IRS}) oversight of organizations applying forlax-exempt
siatus. Your letter specifically mentioned questionnaires that the IRS has issued which
magg excead appm;;ﬁaée sorul] iy and z potential ack of balance in the Use of eritera for
reviewing organizations that are applying for tax-exempt status. We appreciate your
intesost in ensuring that the IRG has processes in place to %ﬁ&&ﬂ?ﬁi? and faurly
administer tax-exempt laws,

As stated in your fefter, afler our meeting with the Commitiee staff, cur Dffice of
Audit recently began work on this issue. We would be happy o provide a stetus updaie
to the Subcommittee staff and provide a copy of our intedr and final reporls onthe
matter when they are issued.

Please contact me should you have any questions fegarding this matter, orhave
your saff contact Mr, Matthew Sulphen, Counselor 10 the Inspecior General, at
{2023 827-7268.

" 3 Russelt P —
iaspefﬁm* General

Idantical letter sentio;
""”?as Harzmab?a 'ﬁa rrs%i issa

aﬁé Gﬁv&m fr;e-m &efﬂrm
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July 15, 2012

The Henorable Diarell faea

Ghairman, Corimittes oh Ovefsight
and Govemment Reform

U.B. House of Hepresentatives

Washinglon, DC 20515

DearChakman lssa
Thiaak v for your letter dafed June 28, 2012, regarding concams with the

infernal Revenise Service's {IRS) oversight of organizations applying for tax- exempt
status, Your ister saper*f?‘ ically mentionsed questionnaires thal the IRE has issusd which
may axceed appropriste scrotiny and & potential lack of balance i the use of criteria for
reviewing s:;rgamzag@aa that ase applying for lax-exempl slalus.. We appreciate your
interest in ensuring that the IRS has processes in place to effectively and fairly
administer tax-exempt laws.

Ag giated in your letter, after our meeting with the Comimiltes staff, our (ffice of
Audit recently began work on this ksue. Wa would be hepg}y g ?fﬁ%ﬂ{iﬁ a sigtus ypdate
1 the Subcormanittes staff and provide B cony of our nterm and final reports on the
matisr when they are ssuesd.

Please contact me sholild vou have any gtiestions regardiryg this matter, o have
your staff cortact Mr. Maithew Sutphen, Counselor fo the Inspetior Gehersd, ot
(2023 827-72685.

" 4 kel Becee
inapector Genergl

Wdentical letter sert o
The Honomable Jim Jordan

Cheirman, Subcommities on Regulitory Afians,
Stinuius Oversight and Goversment Spending
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EO Email Review

16,691 Total Email Messages

5,617 Total Hits in 2,277 Emails/Documents

JOSEPH R. HERR - 3048 Emails

Keywords - Hits
Tea-910
Patriots - 39
9/12 - 18
{c)(4) - 533

ELIZABETH L. HOFACRE - 3692 Emails

Keywords - Hits
Tea - 857
Patriots - 19
9/12 - 39

(c)(4) - 496

GARY A. MUTHERT - 281

Keywords - Hits
Tea - 323
Patriots - 1
9M12-2

(c)(4) - 476

JOHN H. SHAFER - 2593 Emails

Keywords - Hits
Tea - 392
Patriots - 19
9/12 - 16

(c)(4) - 233

CINDY M. THOMAS - 7077 Emails

Keywords - Hits
Tea- 872
Patriots - 6
8/12 - 42

(c)(4) - 324
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Deteriminations Process

Planning
MEMO OF CONTACT
Participants: Holly Paz, Ditector, Rulings and Agreements
David Fish, Rulings and Agrecments
Tom Seidell. Audit Manager
Cheryl Medina, Senior Auoditor
Date: May 17, 2012
Time: 10:30 am.
Suhiect: Details about the development of the June 2011 briefing document
rezarding the advocacy issue
Details:

“We received a briefing docament on May 16" that was provided to the EO Director as
background for a meeting in June 2011 to discuss the emerging advocacy issue. This briefing

paper stated that:

& E,OD Screening has identified an increase in the number of (C)}{3) and {cH(4} applications
where organizations are advocating on issues related 1o governiment spending, taxes and
simitar matters, Often there is possible political intervention or excessive lobbying.

o FEOD Screening identified this type of case as an emerging issue and began sending cases
t0 a specific group if they mec,t any of the following criteria:

o

“Tea Party,” “Patriots™ or *9/12 Project” is referenced in the case file

o Issues include government spending, government debt ortaxes

&

Education of the public by advocacy/lobbying to “make America a better place to

o Statements in the case file criticize how the country is being run

& Over 100-cases have been identifi
identified as an emerging issue, 1

ed g

The specific criteria used to identify these types Of cases concerned us becavse it included
direct references to specific organizations and beliefs. As aresult, we r&queated additional
information from Ms. Paz. She suggested a meeting.
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The briefing was developed by Tax Law Specialists in EQO Technical and EO Guidance, Justin
Lowe, EO Guidance, was the primary suthor. It was reviewed by Mike Seto, Acting Manager,
EO Technical.

The eriteria included in the briefing was developed by the manager of the emerging issues group
in (,mcmmtt 4ssloned to ad»ocaby at the. time the issue was ldcnt:fied {(Jroup ?82’3) along W]th
criteria as an cm{:—rgmg issue Whpﬂ E(} Dbtu_.m.r.nauom oihcml]y bz,g,m usmg gL in Autmst 7{3 L0.
Prior to the BOLO, emerging issues were communicated through emails. The emerging issue
was transferred to Group 7822 in August 2010, and this group is still responsible today.

During the EO Director briefing in June 2011, concems were raised over the language of the
eriteria. The Determinations Unit in Cincinnati was asked 1o revise the wording and the BOLO
was updated in July 2011, The updated wording included lobbying, which § 501(c0(4)
organizations are allowed to do without any limits. Ms. Paz will provide us a copy of this
version of the BOLO. Many applications were being identified for the advocacy issue
inappropriately based upon this new criteria. The BOLO was again updated to foous on pelitical
advocacy. (Note: Ms. Paz said that they were still unhappy with the wording of the criteria and
are trying to improve it),

Initially, all the advocacy cases were worked by one person. Tn December 2011, a team was set
up to review advocacy cases with an agent from each Determinations group. This was done to
help spread knowledge of the area to alf Determination groups. EO also provided additional
contacis in BO Headquarters for the team working advocacy issues. Justin Lowe (Guidanee) and
Hilary Goehausen {Technical) were to help the feam with any iKsues.

T asked for a breakdown of who-were the executives during this whole process:

Holly Paz was Acting EO Technical in February 2010. She went on maternity leave until
Tune 2010, when she resumed the acting position,

Rob Chot was Director, Rulings and Agreements until December 2010 (refired)

Holly Paz was Acting Director, Rulings and Agreements from January 2011 through

September 2011.

David Fish was Acting Director, Rulings and Agreements from October 2011 through

January 2012,

‘Holly Paz again acted as Director, Rulings and Agreements beginning in February 2012 until she
was given the position permanently,

AM Seidell then turned to our concerns with the nature of the criteria in the briefing paper.
Based upon this eriteria, it appears the complaints being made in the media by certain groups are
vilid, In addition, it appears (o contradict the testimony of the Comnussioner before Congress.
Ms, Paz agreed that the initial criteria was not a good way to identity advocacy cases. However,
it is common to refer 1o certain groups by name for identification purposes in Determinations.
For example, the “Occupy” and gmups are listed specifically on the BOLC.
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Ms. Paz indicatad that even with this criteria, any questionabie political activity by an
organization would have still been identified by the screeners and forwarded to the advocacy
gronp. They found no evidence of bias in the identification process of advocacy cases. The
wording of the criteria was poor, but there was no malice.

AM Seideli explained that we will next discuss this issue with our Director.. More than likely, an
email will be sent to raise the issue immediately and get it on the table for discussion. We will
be asking for more details on the events during the development of the advocacy issue and the
BOLO. ‘

Lim'
52
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Bacurndrit: EO Biréctofis respgnsas ta 3 qiféﬁti{}ﬁs asked hy Ditector
‘Paterson,

Fur}JQSe “Fo-document the respcmses of the EG Director regarding the
Criteria o léerﬁ{fymg agdvotacy cases,
Sgurce: Lois. f_erner EO Dirgetor

. Tothe bestof your knowledge, di did any mﬁmciﬁai or organization
Sitsidethe IRS infllientce the creation:of ¢riferia targeting. spblications for
tax exemiption that imention: 1)the- “Tea Party,” “Patriots,” or the “9HZ

Project”, 2} government spending, govémment debtor taxes,.3) gducation

‘of the public by adva;:acylfobbymg to “migke Amerrca a better place t&
Ewe" or4} eriticizing how thecountry i is. bemg un’?

N, Tothgbestof my kﬂewieége ne: mdmduai or.organization outside the RS
influgnced the ereaiion of these criteria.

L

2. To thebestof your knowledge, did IRS or Tax Exempt and Government.
E;Entiﬁes Eiivfswn ingnagement Sdanction the use of criteria targeting
applications ax exe n-that mention: * & Tea Parly,” “Patriots, o
orithe 9/ 2=R "”'ct" 2} government spending, government: debt.of faxes,
3§+ sducatioft of the public by advc}cacync;bb g‘fa “rmake America s better
placeto ;wa" oF 4} eriticizinghow the country. is hemg run?

‘3. Whendid vou become awarethe THS was targsiing avgzpiaeamns for tax
,exampfma that.mention: 1) the "Tea Party,” “Patriots,” or the "9/12
"‘Fra;ect” 23 gw&mment spending, gwemment debt of taxes, §) education
of the puhtf" by advopacyliobbying to“make Armerica ahetier piazca to
Hive”; or 4} eriticizing Fow the country is being rim?

In aaﬂy*ﬁi}? 8, EU Delerminafions witnessed ant upfick in the number oF
sapplica cations § 581&‘}(3} orbi {::}{4}5?81{13 that contained indiedtors of
jgmzerzﬂa’ ly $fgmﬂz:iam amounts of political Garfipaigr intésvention {“advotacy
‘oryartizations”). EC Determinations first became of aware of this vptiek in

261.5.6.5 6103
brgamzatmns that had been receiving
medsa anention far purporedly seeking classificafion as § 50He) {4} sacial

welfare arganizations but pporating like § 527 political organizations, He alerted |
h1$ manager of ihe: paten%aﬁ ‘smerging issue,”

T ensure-consistentirgatimerit of spplications; £0 Pestminationg had | leng
**een aiert%&g s’ sgﬁeciaizs*s eferging issyes by aendmg ematls descr:bing
patliceiar issues orfactual situations warranting additional reviewor coardinated
precessing: Because it was difficult to keep track of all af these Separate ernail
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aierts EO Bueterninations. staff reﬂuestéd 3-consolidated fist: ofai suche aleris.
EG Determinations was Eiﬁveiﬁmﬂg the:Be ©On the Lookout (B@L@) list i garly
2010: TheBOLO, which is an Excel spreadsheet, pravides a centralized souice
of regulaﬁy apéated thformatiorrto EQ Deferminations spemahuts aboeut
;}Gﬁaﬁﬁaﬂg abusive srgamzatrsns orfraud jssues, issussdnd ¢ases requifing
coordinated processing, smerging: issties ahid issues for which 10 Waich. The

BOLO currently includes four tabs: {1} Potential Abusive,. {2} Emergmg S5U68,
{3) Cooidifated Pfoc;essmg and (4} Wateti List.

The first BGLY I‘*s’[ @Ontamed ths f@damm entr*y ﬁn ’{he Emergmg 1ssues tab

added 1oihe B IOL@ ’tc= heIg:x specaaiiats 1{ieﬁt|‘ry casc@ mvaiwzg pezen’aaﬂy
sigificant p{rhxtt:ai tampaign intervention for ass 'gﬂmeni 10 & particilar
Determinations group so-that they couid be censistardly DFﬁCGaSGd inaccordancs
witH advice provided by EO Technical. The anguage used on the BOLO was
selected by Detefm%naﬁms Spec:ahsts with-the involverment of a fromt-line

managerin EC Determinations. Atthisdime, the Iar%guage was not reviewed or
approved by exscutive management.

As the niumberof advotacy Cases rew, the Aﬂ‘ang Dtrectar EO Rulings. &
‘Agresmenis:wanted 1o ensure thal EO. Determinations was not betng over-
inclusivein: zaeﬁ’ﬁfyirg such gases. {mcimﬁmg @rgamzat;sﬂs that were s&?ely
engaged:in lebbyig or policy, education: with e apparent political campaign
mtewenimn) i additian, in hgh% ol the dwer&i{y of applicalions selected undér
this "tea pary*label (e, soffie had “fed parly” In-their panie but athérs did not,
Soine Stated 1At they Wwerd affiiated with-fhe “tea party” moverment white others
stated they wire affiliated wittrthe.Démoeratic or Repub%rcaﬁ party, eta.), the
‘Acting Birectof, EO Rulibgs: &-Agreements solght: clarification as to the criteria
Being psed 1o identify these: cases ln preparaﬁon for brefing tre, the Acting
i ! / i  EO Baterminations Program
1a) .ager whacr;tena Bezerm na’aons was u_, _'ng e} cfetemme wheiher g case
was & 'fea parly” case. Beoauﬁe ’[he %3@%.?:3 only containgd 2 l:;nef rei‘eren{}e to
, “@rgamzatr@r‘s mva*ved wﬁh Lhe_ Tea Parky rovament: app{ymg for: exer?phﬂn
under 5@‘%1‘@:}(3} and 501(e) (4}" n-June 2{)11 the FO Determinations Pregram
Mar%ager asked the« manager of the szmazamg grogp whatcriferia wers being
uged lolabel “lea: paﬁy cases {‘Bo e appltcattens &pemfyiu’iaig tea. party'? i
nof, how dowe Kriaw epplzcani is ifivolved with fhe tea. par{y rovement?™), The
managet of thg sereening. group respended that, “The-following aré issiies that
could indicate’d case to bé tonsidérad a potential 'téa paity’ case and sentto
Braup 782201 Secondary scréeding. +., Tea Party’, 'Patiiots™ or 012 Project’is
tefersnoed If fHe case file, 2. Issugsinclude governnent spernding, government
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debt arid taxes. 8 Bducatethe pubia’; ?hrgugh advocasyfiegisiative acfivities fo
‘miake America a béiter place fo'live. 4. Stafemnits inthe case Hle: that are
pritical of the how ‘ihe co country is belng rum:”

48 TIGTA'S inferviews with i=lc’ Deiermmaﬁﬁns employegs revgaled, the: BOLO
féescﬂpson andthe ab@ye referericed fist of criferia used by E0 Determinations
io determme which °a8Es fell Linder the-BOLG: aesc%no‘tsan were their shorthand

ay ot ?eTemng fothegroupsof advocaey cases tather than {argeting any
F&IEG{E’:&F group. Bppl ieaﬁons thatdidnot conlaimihese ierms; buk that:contained
indicators.of pttenizaﬂy Sigrifficant pelitical canma%gm intervention, - were alsp
referfed to the grcup assigned to work such cases..

| first became awars thatthe BOLU referenced fteaparty” organizations and EO*
Determmatmns was usmg thé ai‘.‘lEWF" critedia to determine what: O“{.f&ﬂua’{iﬂﬂs et
that déscription'wheti | was Briefed on these cdseson June 29, 2011, |
il;_j’lmed‘BiEiY'dH’ect%d Hat iﬁé BOLO be revised 1o eliminate the reference to"tea

rga}yzat ons.aiid fefer instead more gelierglly toadVechty
‘grganizations. The BOLO was evised drduly 17, 21 He issue pameT was
changed from “Tea Paily’ (0-"Atlvataty Orgs”, and, the‘*lssue Descrption" was.
ghangedio “@rgamzatons mvoive, with political, lobbying, br advocacy for
‘exempion under 501(c)(3) br 501{s)4)"

n zatiorss Per my:directson the B@L@
; (b)i’o“) BUS O B‘HJS

'caigmﬂcani"_amwnts s’f ;mhtif*ai campalgn mterventmn {ransmg questms as 10

exemp% puipbse. and/or excess private benefif} Note: advocacy action type
issues teg, Iabbymg} that are: surrently: fistedon the Case Assignment Guide
(CAB) donotmest his oriterid.”

##'1he sams tima-that [ directéd the BOLO be feviséd; 1 also directed thie-Actitig
Diregtor af EG Rtﬁmgs SoAgresments iy zmp%ement procedures for updsting the
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BOLO that hcludedexéecutive-devel dppraval. -On Méy 17, 2072, thé ARy
‘Diréoiarof & Rfﬁmgg & Agresiients issued amemorandum: tht setforth such
procedites, which require th additions and ehanges 1o the BOLO be
=az}prsvee«:i by the'manager of the emerging issues: coordinator, #16 EQ:
‘Determiriations. Program Marager;.ard the: Qreciar Hulings & Agreenignis.
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Clonisistency in Identifying and Reviewing Applications for Tax-Exempt
Status Involving Political Activity

Objective IA
NEMO OF CONTACT
Pariicipants: Stepheir Seok, Senior. Agent

HDH} Pz, Ditector, Ruimex and Aﬂfeemcnts
Tom:Seidell, Audit Mauawel
Cheryl Med:;la.i.Sm@:.Audi*m

Date: August7,2012
‘Time; 1:00 pm
Subject:

ffermaton onimrolvement in the advocacy enterging Issue for timeline

Details:

T Decemiber 2011, M, Séok was tansterred'to Group: 7822, The gronp manager, Steve

Bowiing, asked hini to lead. the advocacy team. He performed the following activities a8 feam
‘coordinalor:

- Asugnm«r casés (o tear iembsis:

= Holding mef’img% with the team

= Elevating issuésfquesticns to group mariager

« Disclssing case dévelopment with téam members

- Rewewme deve}epm%m lefters and gsmﬂdmg feedback.

- P cw;dmw hf:lp o team 1 able: if not forward issue:to, group manaser
~ Working own ddvocacybases

=  Setupa srinall committse of advoeac ¥ teant memi}sza to dievelop teinplate questions:for
development letters

Template questions were developed- with the aid of the gmdance from BO Techiical as well as
\{icvélnpment of their own qﬁestrﬁns Twao other advecacy team members and MrSeok
developed the templata giestions. Onige completed Mr. Seck sent thetemplate guestions to Mr..
Bowling for FEVIEW. The quesaam thenwere forwarded to Cmdy Thomas, Determinatons
.Mana:ger for review. This ceepeed in E‘ebmaljffl\riarch 2012, {W/P Binder 1, 2. 94107, ) The

teanvalso developed o template di% eiepment 1tter-and forwarded it to the group tanager, but it
wils Tiever used.

The tracking sheetwas. alréady in use whén Mir, Seok beécame-eoordinater of the advocacy team.
ftwoirld be* populated With'new cases.after the- s&cmidary Screening. Me. Rowling would sign:off
the-case a8 an approved advoeacy case before it was added fo the tracking sheet by Mr; Seck. He
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w

worald doctment this secondary-seresning it the Case Chronology Recotd, If the case was'wot an
AEYOcACY easé, twouldbe pﬁt;fﬁ%iék"'iﬁ'ﬁé geneial Inventory.,

M. Seck prepﬁf:{f‘. status feports: whies hn felt it was negessary, of. when Mr. Bowling. reqaew&d
one;, Hehad two team foestingsduring hifs fime-as coordinafor: He only has meeting minutes for
one'of them. (w/p Binder 1. pg. 110y

“When Mr ‘Seok tock over as coerdinator, Mr; Bell had[26.U:S.C. § 6103 | The:rest of the
PET-Cases were begum by Ms. Hofaere, Ms. Hofacre had‘sent development letieis to the
':apphcants ‘Mostof the advoc: -Ly;mventor}’ was not in-developient when Mr, Seok 150k over:
"Theywere:on hold whilg Mr: Bell was coordinator. Thecases were started-fo'be developed when
the' BO Techiical gnidance wis received in November 2011,

Mir. Seck does not have any concerns with how the cases were processed. He dlways referred to
the cases-asadvocaty cases.

‘He had inpot to the § anuary 7012 BOLO criteria change. It was discussed duting a meeting. The
BOLO- ‘changes 45 issiies arise diring casereviews. Othier types of cases may be identified a5

participating in political activides, For example, it starfed with Tea Party cases, but eventually
inchuded. Occupv Cases.

As. 6F My 2012 Mi: Seok is 5 16iger working on the advocacy cases.

‘He. wasnotinfluenced by anyone outside the TRS when developing ihe BOLO criteria for
Jgentifying advocacy cases. |

¢jm

B2
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WIEMORANDUM OF DISCUSSION
Auidit #201210022

DATE: 01/1612018 TIMES 3154215 PM

SUBJECT/PURPOSE: Overall Concerns with Case Risview Results

PRESENT:  LoisLemer Exermpt Organizations {EQ) function Director
Holly Paz EQ function Rulings.and Agreements Director
Troy Paterson TIGTA.

SOURGE;  Teleconference,

NOTE: -Prior o the meeting,, Lals staled thaf she wanted to'have a highelevel mesting: about case review

fesults, prior fo-hér staff and the TIGTA auditieam discussing e cases in detail. The following are highlights:
of the conversaﬁon

¢ Lois: Lois sfated she wanted ta meetwith me: pefsonaiiy before mesting onthe individual cases we
provided 1o the: IRS. Lais said that Tbe EOD funetion does nokhave a lot of issues withv the shorter list that:
we gave the: EO funchion of cases. that did not go fo ihe advocasy group and TIGTA believes should have.
However, Los: said the EQ function is having issues with the larger list of cases that went to the advocacy
group and TIGTA beheves should nothave gone to the advocacy group: She stated she was not sure
How rmidny the O fuiction has reviewed so-far. However, she befleved it was around B0. She stated
that the:EQ funicticn only- agreed wrth' ane tase s far. Loigstated that TIGTA seams fo be focused
-sclely on what the appilcatzon explsc ' says ragardmg palifical campaign intervention. Howevar Lois
‘stated thatthe EQ function: does 1ot think it.can look only at. whatan ﬂfgan;zataon s oaﬁing pohtical
'campa;gn interventior)”, Many of the appi:catuons ‘the IRS receives are not prepared by tax professionals
"~ ‘and the- preparers do: ot hiave & jot of experienc with whit information should be prowded and ray not
u of “paliticat campaign intervention” versus {he definition of “issue advocacy’ of
what constitites !abbymg “Trerefors, Lois stated that the. EQ tunction believes it mtst-do due difl gence o
determine if what is being stated iri the' application is! aciuaﬂy the case. For E:xampie. if an organization
statés that it will be domg a ema!i afmount of ‘political carmpaign mtervent:on and g lotof advocaty work.
“The EQ fonction may look &t the: a{ivocacy work and déterming that it believes that work 16 be pc¥mca|
;eampaign intérvention”. Therafore; the EO function‘cannat jUSt ‘conduct a cursory review of what is'on
the agjphcatson nstead, it neets toknow specifically what an organization s doing of plans to do. Truy
Fstated that it was my- understandlng that the criteria were changed i8] EDH to irclude political campa&gn
intervention, Iobbysng and advocaty. However, it had 1o be changed’ again becaise oo many
-applications wers going 16 the advogacy’ group Loig! Lois sfated thai she wanted {o clarify that. Rew
eria were put into-place by Natienal Office in- Juiy 2011, Unbekndwnst fo Lois ari Holly, Lgis statéd
- sere changed by EO function staff in Cincinnati becalse they believed the Criteria were tog
broad: Lofs stafed that was not her view.. Lo stated th ;:n’tena have'since changed and the EO
FuRction has put controls in place fo- enisiire it is hot- changed again without’ managrament knowing about it.
‘Léis stated the EO funcfion’is: fncusmg orv political. campangz} intervention; but it mustreview applications.
closely to’ ens.;re that wivat new: orgamzatrons are-doing or plarcio dois acluaﬁy what it stdles on the
application. i otherwords, we erted or the side of caution:
= -Lois; Lois stafed that there is-often afine line betwéen what is and is not'political campaigh intervention,
For exampie, Lpis: referred o the cmeria_we used in 1he case reviéw: regard:ng nenpamsan cand;daze
"fommsfdeba s Organizations may stab vt cation that they wilt conduct nonpamsan cand:date
‘forums, bt we may find out that onh/ narty s inwted In that case, it would be political campatan
intervention.: Lois stated thatitreally came dowri to'ihig. facis and circimstances of each case: Loig then
stated that she and Holly wouldiook at'the tase réview criteridiwe provided mofe cisely, but: upon:
glancing di the criterid, she-Hdd & few: toriceriis. Flrst, ghe asked where we: gotthe cifletid. 1 responded
‘thatihe: critéria regarding political campalign. mtervenhun came fromaiguide that was prepared by the EO:
funition, which was based oni.revanue rulings. Seconid, she wanted 1o know where wa camme ug-with the
35 pemeni figire. 1 ‘sfated that we negded sore figure to guideiour ¢ase reviews, but that we were
‘gwWars that no ﬁgﬂre is stated'in the'statute: ‘Lol stated that'the EO function could not agree with the 35
percent figure, or any figure for that matter. She. staled that the IRS has been vocal in the press that the'
figure being thrown around aboul keeping your. pcistlcai ‘activities ai 49 percent is wrong. She stated that

1
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the statute only says “pimary purpose”. |t dees not define primary purpose as.a particular percentage of
activity or doliars spent. ! stated that TIGTA wold not be publishing that figure in the report, butwe.
needed some type of guidepost t help our case reviewers spol something that-might potentially involve
“significant” political campaign Intervention. Lois stated that, again, the EO function right réad an
application that states that political campaign intervention invelved 10 percent of an erganization's
activities, butwould performyits own workto. deferming if activities.the organization was niot couning &s
political campaign interventionsholld be. Third; Lois asked about thie criteria invalving future activities. 1
stated that we' had heard recommendafians from the O funciion'that Jt.couid.send cases to the ROO for
firture follow-up;: Therefare, we.were thinking that the IRS could not review something the orgariization
states it “may’de in the future. Lois stated that she disagreed; She stated that mast applications are for
organizations that.are not currently operating. Theretore; if the EO function did notreview planned
‘activities, most.of its work would go away. o -

« Lois: Lois stated that the deferminations unit is the best place fo catefi things before they go awry.
Examinations geheral happen after acts have already been commitied and Lojs stated that the IRS
dogsn't have the resources to be examining all the tax-exempt.organizations that are outthere. Her view
is that the determinations process. should be very detalled so the adminisirative record includes a.very
;specific list ot what the IRS agreed the organization can do new andin'the fufure. In the future, if the
‘organization does the opposiie of whal i 'said it would do, the EO function: can relroagtively revoke the
-organization to-the date:of the determination. Hf the administrative record is silent or-a particular point,
Ahe EQ function.cam only revoke the tax-exempt status of the organization going forward. Unfortunately,
somefimes the EO funclion makes a mistake and:states That it is permissible:for' a tax-exempt
organization to do somsthing. When s EO funetioh finds that something was-dane wrong and fhe
administrative record for the determination states the organization could do.a specific activity, we da riot
penalize the organization. It was the EO function’s mistake; o ,

+ Troy: Istated that | understood the poims that Lois and Holly had made and | would need 1o consider
ihem in light of the resulls of further-discussions on the case.review. Then, TIGTAwill peed to stale
whelher it agrees, partially agrees o fully disagrees:with fhe IRS’s views on our case reviews. Lois:
Lois stated-inat she undersiood the difficulty TIGTA faces because this'is one of the more complicated
areas that the EC function must administer. L - ) ,

s Troy: Jinen stated lwas stil concemed that if the criferia is to fook at any‘case that mentians advocacy.
Joblbying, or poliics. that most cases (specifically section 561(c)(4) cases) woukd go to the advocacy group
‘and itwould be overwhelmed, Lois: Lois stated that she mighl be overstating the IRS's view a bit, She:
slaied that she believed that when TIGTA and IRS stated discussing speific cases that there would be.
more fo.t. For example, she believed that while an grganization'may spetifically siate that itwas'notor
would not be conducting political-campaign intervention, ariather part. ofthe rganization’s package would
‘siate that the organization planned 1o put up election-signs on‘its grounds. That could very well be
political campaign infervention: Therefore, she thought that we would see contradictionsinthe
application were a main reason why the EQ function was disagresing with TIGTA's resuits. Troy: |
stated that TIGTA wotild reslly like to know about these contradictions. TIGTA reviewed more than just
‘check boxes-about whether polifical campaigr intervention was occurring and we may have overlooked

something, Lois: Lois asked Holly to'add a colurnin to-the spreddsheet results TIGTA had provided with
the reasoris the IRS did not agree. Lois then asked if TIGTA could meet on Friday.. pstated that we
could. Therefore, Lois asked that Holly put this information‘together and get it to us before Friday so that
‘we could use the decument to.guide the mesting. Lols stated that:she would be present for the initial
meeting on Friday dus 1o the sensitivity.of the issuss being discussed. | stated that | would be In
attendance aiso. "

g
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Corisisteney in Identifying and Reviewing Applications for Tax-Exempt
Status Invelving Political Activity
Objective MIC
MEMO OF CONTACT
Participants: Holly Paz, Diréctor, Rulings and-Agreements
Tudy Kindefl, Senior Technical Advisor
Hiliary Goehausen, EO Technical
Troy Patersom; Audit Director-
Tom'Seidell, Audit Manager
Cheryl Medina, Senior Auditor
Daté: Taitary 25, 2013

“Tinpes - 11:30 am:

Subject: "EQ-comnients on exception cases

‘Details:

‘with i$. The following is the list of cases discussed and the issues involyed,

HIC Case exceplions that EO-does not agree with:

76 U.50. § 6103
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v

‘Ms. Paz then went through a few common issues that they saw during the case reviews
completed so-far.

- Candidates for office are on the Board of Directors.. We may have handled this siuation
inconsistenlly with the ITA review.|

26 U:S.C: § 6103

- A01(c)3) cases have a different threshald for political inlervention. T 1 ‘
2610.5.C. §6103 :

=50 E(c}(3j Organizatlons, thh a reldted 50H{c){4) organization— resonrce’ sharing

agresment, Applications stafe separate ctivities, but need to look af the facts and
circumsiances

[26U.5.C.56103

26 U1.S.C. § 6103

L

‘Disector Paterson commented that he thoaght if the activity was oalya posgibility in the Tuture,
“that the ‘;}uci\etmg s recomimended a referral to the ROO. Ms. Kindell agreed. If the case looks. ok
‘with.only 501K activities, but there may be some: pehmalmuneﬂuon in thefature, a ROQO
referral wouid be prepaied., Some oroamzaﬁons are anaged in advocacy that-does not violate
electionlaw, buf may violate tax law. The or;:,amzatmns do not krow the difference.

The .tfowef'sa‘fionmmed ii:’x.ﬁ.f}iéi{.i's'ﬁffﬂ for t_i:m feview. BO w‘i‘_il. setid us ﬂi:‘e_i: cominénls on the
first 60 cases reviewed to date on Monday. We will go through them and select casesto discuss
further with BO. AM Seidell and:myself will go t6 DC o meet with EO next Thursday,

‘Ditector Patersor mentioned that we are on.a tight timeling, TIGTA is supposed to brief the Hill
in March, and we would like to previde EO with a-draft copy of the report prior to the meeting,

'Ms ‘Paz appreciated the opportunity to feview the report pirior to the briefing.

KM Seidell gsked it the criteria being used to review the exceptions is any advocacy. Ms. Paz

stated that'since there is no parcemagc test for the level of allowable political interventiorn, EO

ngeds o look to see if what the: orgazation is calling general adwocacy is.in fact- pohucai

intervention. Thisrequires additionalinformation in man}; CASES.

Directot Paterson asked if EO agreed with any TUC esceptions, Ms. Paz responded a couple.
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Rewew of Internal Revenue Service’s Process for Reviewing Ap;ﬂicatmﬁs For Tax
Exemption b? Potential w@l{c}{:l) (6; Orvamzatxeus
Andit # 201210022

'mmmee = Redacted by the Permanent
Subcommittee on Investigations

Memorandim of Discisssion

FParticipants: Cincinnati Sebmission Pro¢essing Center Walkthrough

Holly Paz, Acting Director, Rulings and Agreements (R&A) Office, Exempt

Org{iﬂ% zations {EQ) Function, Tax Exempt and Government Entities (TE/GEY

Division

Telephone #: 1N

Cindy Thomas, Program Manager, Determinations Unit, R&A Office, EO

Function, TE/GE Division

Telephone #: —

‘Sherry Whitakes; Manager, ‘Submission Processing Programs, Business Systems.

Planning (BSP), TE/GE Division ‘
Telephone #:

‘Carol McCorkle, Program Manager, Receipt & Control Operations, Cincinnati

‘Submission Processing, Wage and Investinent (W&T) Division

Tetephone #: | NEENGNR

Jennifer Jett, Program Analyst, Operations Maintenance & Support, BSP Office,

TE/GE Division o

Telephone #:

‘Sharon Lasley, Program: Analyst, Operations Maintenance & Support, BSP Office,

TE/GE Division '

Telephone #: | 1)

EO Determination Unit -~ John Weld Peck Federal Building

Holly Paz, Acting Director, R&A Office, EQ Function, TE/GE Division
Telephone #: '
‘Cindy Thomas, Program Manager, Determinations Unit, R&A Office, EO
Fusnction, TE/GE Division

Telephone #: NN
Ron Bell, Internal Revenue Agent, Determinations Unit; R&A Office, EO
Function, TE/GE Division

Telephone # R

Tyler Chumney, Acting Group Manager, Group 7822, Determinations Unit, R&A
‘Office, EQ Function, TE/GE Division

Telephone #: U

John Shafer. Geonp Manager, Determinations Unit, R&A Office, EQ Function,
TE}’GE Divisiod

Telephone #: MR

Nancy- He&gney Internal Revenue Agent, Déterminations Unit, R&A Office, EO
Funcﬂoﬁ TE/GE Division

Tdephﬁm. # —

1
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. s = Redacted by the Permanent
Subcommittee on Investigations

fTra’a’%’u:v Inspector General for ?axiﬁdﬂlinistlfaiioﬂ

“Tom Seidell, Audit Manager, TE/GE / Huran Cdpztal ?mcm“n& Managemeat
Services and Exempt Otganizations (MSE) Division

Teiepﬁaue #:
Cheryl Medina, Lead Anditor, TE/GE / Human Capital Programs, MSE Division
Telephone #:; NG
Michael McGovern, Auditor; TE/GE / Human Captmi Programs, MSE Division
Telephone. +: N

Date: :;I\}Iay '£ 2012

Time: 830 am. 1010:00 a.m. Cincintati Submission Processing Center
030 aun. to 11:30 a.m. John Weld Peck Federal Building

Locafions:  Cincinnati Subniission Pmcessmsz Center
John Weld Peck Federal Bl}ﬂdmﬁ' (550 Main Street, Cizicinnati, DH?

Purpose:  To conducta walkthrough to obrain an understanding of how the EQ function’s
determination process opsrales when reviewing applications for tax exemption by
‘potential S01{cH4)-(6) vrganizations.

Details of Discussion

Naote: Our walkthrough began at the Cincinnati Submissions Processing Ceater (CSPC) where
the determination apphmtmm are-received, and then we refurned to the John Weld Peck Federal
Building to resume discussions related to the EQ Determination Unit’s processing activities
related to the application packages.

CSPC Walkihrongh

At the start of the CSPC walkthrough Ms. Whitaker provided the attendees a foldér containing a
number-of docurnents 1o assist with understanding the procm&mv of applications at the CSPC
These documents consisted of:

& A flowchart depicting TEDS front-end processing of EQ determination appHcations.

-+ The projected and actual receipts and hours for EQ determination gpplications and user feas
for Fiscal Years 2011 through 2013,

& Thenumber of BO and EP detesmination dpphc&tmﬂa received 4t CSPC for FYs 2009 to
2012,

&: An Application Identitficadon Sheet {AlS), which enablés the IRS 10 associate the addidonal
correspondence or documents requested by the IRS with the organization’s apphaatmﬁ case
file to tacilitate processing g of the: application.

‘e Form 8718, User Fee for Exempt Oreanization Determination Letier Request.

‘& Copy of blank Form 1023, Applicatios for Recognition of Exemption Under Section
501{c)(3) of the Internal Révenue Codé,

2
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Ms. Whitaker indicared that the process described below is the same for the processing of both
Farms 1023 and 1624, '

‘Guidelines for Processing Determination Applications and User Fees

Internal Revenue Manual (IRM) 3.45.1 contains the procedures for the processing of Employee
Plan (EP) and EO determination applications and user fees.

.Date Stamping of Determination Application

"The postraark and IRS received dates are stamped on the botiom, front page of the determination
application aiter the envelope containing the EO determination application is opened. Also, o
Doc,umt,ni Lscmor \umbar {D:{N ) is stamped on ihg df:{f:rmmalj{m apphcaﬁon as wdl as me
by_ me_ .ir;d t_hen b3 zemlt_m_{lce 9{ nori_ 1_&;11;?&_3@ , !&ny rezmtt;iﬁcés_reg.e_iﬁz_ed _ii_‘ﬁ: atta&het} o {h_e
front of the package.

Doenmesit Prepaeafion of Application Package

‘Document préparation entaiis verifying that all required information fs available on the
application.. All notations/edits recorded during the document preparation phase are denoted in
red ink. If any information is missing, research s comipleted to try and find it. If a payment
voucher is not c(}mpleted onewill be prepared and stamped with * Prepared %y RS at the
bottom..

The Power of Attor ney: (?GA) form is also rwiewed during the document preparation phase. i
the POA is invalid, then the attorney does not receive any correspondence from the IRS related to
the determination application. This POA is not added (0 the Centralized Authorization Fle.

Input of Application to LINUS 'Versus_. E‘EBS

IRM 3.45.1 identifies the criteria about whuixer a dctermmatmn appiimuun package should be
input to LINUS or TEDS. For instance, if an application contains an insuificient user fee or an
outdated {obsolete} ap]:ﬁicdnou 15 used to requesl a detenmination for tax-exempt status. then.
these types of circumstances will result in the application package being input w LINUS;
‘otherwise, the appnc ation docoients Bor maﬂy will be scanned into TEDS..

1f an outdated (obsolete) determinafion application is received, the CSPC dees not have the legal
' auﬁwm} to reject the application. In this typeof situation, the agphc,at;bn is mput to LINUS at
“the CSPC and a notice generated via LINUS. The generated notice is:sent to the EQ
-Determination Unit in downtown Cincinnad for mailing. If a new dpphcm&n is submitied to the
Determination Unit as 4 resuliof the got steed £h:,n the application package is seat to the CSPC for
‘imitisl processing:

input to TEBS.

5
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Inpet of Determination Application User Fee into LINUS

Each d{}plicatiun package is placed in a wb and routed to the EP/EQ Determination User Fee
Unit for processing of the remittance.. Bach tub containg about 30 application packages. The
‘user fee; EIN, and. Ofg'lf%lzaﬂﬂﬂ name is input {data trfiﬂacnptmn yto LINUS, Form 8§71 8 User:
‘Fee for Bxempt Orzanization Determination {etter Reguest, should be included by the

o gdl'ii?d.ﬂ(m Ve*th eat.h Form 10"—@ appimdtmﬁ. “The Form 1023 application includes a payment

Scanning of Application into TEDS

After data entr ¥ of the apphcable payment mformation into LINUS, the apphca‘emn package 18-
‘placed in a cart for scanning into TEDS. The application packages awaiting scanning are batched
“n groups of five, with the earliest receipt date first. A “separator sheet” is used to segregate the
yarous tvpes of documents enclosed in the apphmtmn package. If unscanable documentation Is.
reeeived with the determination application, such as a hard copy book or disk, then a Lilﬁ‘Ck‘;hﬁ'eE
is prepared and a note is written indicating the nature of the document that could not be
The checksheet containing the notation is seanned, so that the determination specialist will be
aware that the unscanable documentation is. dv&ﬁabls* The separator sheets within each.
appiu,atton package are not femoved after scanping has been completed. A'separator sheet is
also placed between the batches when they are'in the cart awaiting scanning,

:TEDS [3‘ [E‘Ié appimmt es;mbhs?xes fhat the apgx?n,a‘fmn merits t‘X}}F‘{flfﬁ pmgessmg or there age
indications that it is a potential expedite, then it is flagged as an expedite in TEDS.

We were informed that amendments and foundation .f{ii?ngup'cascs have not been nput to
"TEDS. These casesare filed at the Federal Records Center.

‘As the application 15 being scanned, the emplovee can view the dociments to look for any errors
Jike @ crovked image.

Data Completion

About 90 percent of available Form 1023 information is transeribed using the scanned
documents displayed on the TEDS screen. This transcription 15 performed so that applicable
information can be posted to the Master File.

f there is a problem with the application during the data completion stage, then the case is
‘systemically sent o a classifier for research. Onee tesolved, the ¢ase 18 sent back systernically to
‘complete the data ranseription process.

In some instances TEDS will flag a-decument within the application package fora “manual ID™
{manual review) because TEDS camnot properly read the scanaed document to determine
whether all fequired line items have been completed, For cxample, if there is a blank page as
part of f the séanned i image, TEDS will flag it for human review. The eniployee will delete these
pages.

&
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Data Verification

A different employee from the one who completed the data transcription will verify the
::nformatmn During the verification stage manual edit checks are performed for certain data-
‘originally transcribed during the Dara Completion stage (e.g., DLN, postmiark, and IRS received
dates). The data verification is performed by mﬁ.u&ﬁx mp&mno sgrt,cxﬁit fields (EIN and DLN)
to ensure it matches with what the initial transcriber input. This is referred to as a double-blind,
‘Other transcribed fields are visually verified by comparing them to the scanied tinage of the
application. This process is referred to as “double verification.”

Processing Timeframes

Diata completion and verification, including processing of the determination application payment,
should be completed within six. workdays. The application pay yment should be déposited within
72 hours.

Processing of Forms. 1’2}2% should be completed w:thm 270 days from the postmark date. "This
benchmark is a statutory requirement of the Internal Revenue Code. The applicamt can tike feeal

action if a determination is not made within this toeframe.

Processing of Requested Supplemental Information

If a determination specialist requests additonal information from an organization for an
application that has already been input to TEDS. then the 1eqw:sted information should be sent
by the organization directly to the CSPC where the documentation will be scanned, assuming the
o;'gammﬂ@r properly follows the mailing directions associted with the request for additional
information. However. if the oreanization does not propeily follow the mailing directions, but
instead sends the requested docamentation directly to the EO Determination Unit in Ci incinnati,
‘then the determination specialist will prepare an A&dita(}ﬁaé Document Filing {ADF) sheet and
send the received documentation to-the CSPC for \c;mrﬁnv Hone of the EO Determination field
‘oifices (e.g; L&L’Hnd Niguel} receives the orgnmza[zﬁm s response 1o the quueaf, for-additional
znfmmmon, then the additional documentarion that 18 received is not scanned wntil case closure,

Responses to additional information requests can also be faxed to either the agent or CSBC. If
the case is being worked on paper, then the additional information will pot be scanned into
TEDS. '

mf{mmmn requmt*; 'ﬂm m]l haw: a barf.odc on itto heip asssm&if, ﬂw dowmemdtmn thh the
"ang;nal apphcmog Many times, the fesponder does notiielude the AIS with the additional
information. If so, one will be printed and scanned into TEDS along with the additional
'é_ocumﬂn_m_ti_cm.-

&
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EO Determination Unit Processing Activities

Screening of EQ Determination Applications

Most of the screeners are Grade 12 but there are also 3 Grade 13 screeners. The purpose of the
screening process is 1o determine if the. apglmauﬁn package is.complefe to enable a determination
about q&cﬁl{’ui‘;ea for tax-exempl status. There is a checklist used during the screening process.
A copy of the checklist will be provided to us.

‘On average about 35 percent of daily screened cases are closed on merit (e, sufficient
‘information is available to make a détermination). About 20 percent of daily screened cases
‘require full development. Theremaining 43 percent of daily sereened cases consist of
Accelerated and Intérmediate Processing cases, both of which relate to apphcaﬂ@m that require’
msuarch, clarif ying minor procedural information, and/or securing missing items needed to make
an application substantially complete ‘r;e,mze-dppmu;}g exemption.

A demonsiration wag provided using an actual Form 1023 a{aphcrmmi about how TEDS.
‘docurents are scicened. Daring this demonstration we were infornied that individuals listed in
Part 'V of Form 1023 are researched / queried on the “Ferrorist Listing during the scresaing
process. Other things checked are the fundraising activities, incorporating date and the BOLO
listing of emerging issues. The amount of contributions is also checked o ensure the correct user
fee was p;nai Under $10,600 in coniributions results in a lower fee.

A secondary screening is conducted for certain types of cases, such as credit counseling and
emerging issues. Mr. Chumney’s group has been assigned responsibility for the screening of
-auto revocations and emerging issues. A case can be closed on merit durinig secondary screening:

Atthe conclusion of secondary sereening a chronology enkry 18 added to the Case Chronology
‘Recerd {CCR) by the screener indicating the actions taken. Also, the case i3 updated to “74PC”
‘status by the screener, so that the case file is systémically sent to the manager for review if it is
‘ready to close.

As an aside, it was mentioned that Qﬂn—éﬁci@&&hie documents, such as the C CR, are placed on
the left, inside cover of the case file.

BOLO (Be on the Loockout) Spreadsheet

‘The BOLO spreadsheet, which is used throughout the determination process, is comprised of
four worksheets: Watch List, Coordinated Processing, Emerging Issues, and Potential Abusive
Transactions.. Apglzcatmm with issues that fall into one of these four categaries are considered
“specialty type cases.” There are currently informal gﬂldﬁilﬁes for the handling of these types of
cases. The informal guidelines are in the process of being i mco*pm ated into the IRM.. Whena
‘;pei_zaitv type case is identified, a referral is sent to the 4 appropriate group tharhas’ expertenu_,
with the particular type of S;)ﬁuait}r case issue. Further sction 1s: auspfmded ot the determination
-application until a response 18 réceived about how to proceed from the group that was referred
the specialty case. -A referral form is being developed.

Full Case Development Process

&
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TEDS/EDS Status Code 51 denotes an unassigned case requiring full development; whereas,
TEDS/EDS Status Code 52 denoles an assigned case requiring full development.

‘We were provided a handout of an actual Form 1024 application; including EO Letter 1312
{ak.a., development letter for EO applications) thal requested additional information from the
Grganization to make a determination about the application for tax exempt status. Mr. Bell
“discisssed his rationals (basm} for iﬁ(;ﬁemng each of the-additional information items requested
“in Letier 1312, This discussion was very insightful and allowed us fo elearly understand the
basis for requesting each additional ifem of information from thé : plicant as 4 result of
statements in the appilcauon that conflicted with researched information. posted-onthe-
‘organization’s website..

Audit Manager Seidell asked why it would be necessary for a determination spf_ud%m to request
the names of an organization’s contributors (sev eral 501(c))(4) Tea Party organizations have
indicated that the IRS i$ requesting contribiitor names as part of the determination process), Mr.
Shafer responded that if 2n o ganization is receiving Subﬁtfmimi funds from a candidate or
Section 327 political Dmamzatson it could be an indicator that the erganization is not meeting sts
primary operational purpose, adding that it “boils down to facts and circumstances in each case.
“The requitements of any grants feceived could also atfect the determination decision. Mr., Shafer
comimented that an orgapization conld emend most of its fands on p{}]mm] activities and still
_qa&hﬁ'} as @ (L}(4} Addmt, that lhc, poiz.j(,a} acnvmm iuii m ﬂﬁt hrrﬂu:d ’m ‘[hc: (ic;ﬂd;s,_ expended,

Bufirre Year FQEWU?”'*?? Review of Gperutions (ROD)

Some approved determination applications are sent (o the ROO function for fature year follow-
up to ensure that the organization is caznp%;mg with its exempt purpose if there are some
indicators / issaes that the determination specialist deems warrant monitoring {follow-up) in
future years once the organization has been operating for & reasonable pt,m}d of time.

Preparer: Mike McGovern (05/03/2012
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*% AUDIT LOG
. BSOS . - Redacted by the Permane:;tmms
Plﬂ‘p ose -_-Capture KEY Events-*{" Subcommittee on Investig

" ﬂ{Sfl‘ AOA: Provess for Reuewng Ap;)l;cauons for Tax ixcmphon
Audit Code: 2012-10-622

Director Paterson issued the following emall to Legislative Affairs informing thepvof
our audit: ‘

Joel,

This g-mail is 10 informyou of an audit we plan o conduct of the (RS's
process for reviewing applications for tax exemplion by potential section:
501{c}4), 501{cH5), and 501{c){B) organizations, which will ba included i bur
Fiscal Year 2013 Annual Audit Plan. Cur{erstiy} wé do not Have an dssociated
audit number. Cnoee we receive & number, T will provide It o you.

Tao develop an underatanding of the controls in'the area. we will be conducting
a limited amount of planning to develop the appropriate scope for this audit.
We will folfow the established process of coordinating interviews and requests
through the appropridte points of contact within the Tax Exempt and
Govermnment Entifies Division's Exempt Organizations function. Once we have
completed our planning, we wilt prepars and issue an engagement letler. If
you have any-questions or comIments, please feel f free to coritact me or the
research team mentioned below.

Troy Paterson

Audit Director

Phone: i ot L

g-rnail; frov. naterson’éitiqta treas. qsv
Tam Seidell

Audit Manager

Phone: ST R |

e-mail. thomas seideli@tigta frefs dov

Cheryl Medina

Lead Auditor
Phona: CL TR T |
&-mail: chervi.medina@tigia.freas.gov

';ié!%@'—ﬁﬁf’ 12 | CIv AM S‘Lid’éll au‘ci i\ﬂdéiorq M(:G'over'a a:ﬁd I\"Eediﬁa v isitbd C"’imﬁ:mati {)H'fﬁr a
. data PAI a PA‘& e F‘A'E i
5/3/12 | CIM R@qaestcd data from TEDS and EDYS {0 assist . planaing:

4 Cindy,

| We would like 1o request some data from both the TEDS and EDS systems.
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We will refine are requests later; but for now we would ke to famiiarize
curselves with what is available using the criteria below. All the requested
fields may not be available on one or both systems.

From TEDS = four Excel spreadshests

-We would tike one spreadsheet with the tofal number of Case Type “I"
Section 501(c}{4} open cases, broken aut by status code. '

“We would fike ong aggreaésheez with the iotal number of Case Type g
Section 501(c){4) closed cases beginning July 1, 2010 through the present,
broken out by status code.

We would fike a detailed listi ng of open Section 501{c){4) cases with the
following fields:

TEDS Case Mumber

EDS Case Number

EIN

Case Type “V - Initial
Subsection "04”

Current Status Code
Gurrent Status Date
Postmark Date/Centrol Date
Employes 1D Number
Group Number

“We would also like a detailed iestmg of Section 801{c){4) cases closed ;
beginning July 1, 2010 through ths present using the same fields listed above.

@S_' realize é‘%;ai hot ail cases are worked through completion in TEDS: but cur
understanding is that almost all cases are initially scanned into TEDS, so the
volumes should be accurate, even i the status’ are not up 1o date.

We are also requesting similar data from EDS.

“We would fike one: sp?eﬁﬁbhe@% with the total number of Case Type 1’
Section 501{c){4) operi tases, broken oul F:ay sidtus code,

“We would like one spreadsheet with the total number of Case Type 1"
Section 501{cH4) closed cases beginning July 1, 2010 hrough the present,
bi’{}kﬁﬂ @u'{ by siatus csde

f;)li_;yf mg f

TEDS Case Number
EDS Case Number

=

Case Type “I” - Iniiial
8*.1&:;3@{&!:9{; 534

Page 2 of 41
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Current Status Code
Current Status Date
Postmark Date/Control Date
Empicyee 1D Mumber
Group Number

-We would also like a detailed listing of Section 501{c){4) cases closed
‘beginzing July 1. 2010 thiough the present using the same figlds listed above.
[f any part of this request is not pessible due to system limitations, please Jet
me know. I atall possible, we really would appreciate receiving this data in

the next We@k to help us focus our review.  If you have any quesi jons, ;’:ﬁ%se
feel free to-contact me or Tom. Thanks for your help.

Cheryl Meding

58712 | CIM Team meeting held by AM Seidell to discuss results of Cincinnati #rip with new eam
member Evan Close. Went through Congressional concerns and developed areas for
possible audit, Areas include sa,]eoﬁ{m bias, whether questions are reasonable.
timeliness (staindards), time for processing cases overall, and consistency of what was
| reguested between types of organizations.

5/14/12 | CIM Sent the following email to Holly Paz, Dlresmr, R&A requesting EO fexpomm to
CGH“I‘&S%&OE“I&E réquesis’

Hi Hally,

We would like 1o request the responses to other recent C{}ﬁgres;ﬂmnai
requests refated to Exempt Organizations. We have identified the following
requgsts:

October 6, 2011, House Ways and Means, Charles Boustany

March 1, 2012, House Ways and Means, Charles Boustany (follow-Up 1o
October 8, 2011 request)

February ‘iﬁ 2012, Senate

March 14, 2612 Seﬁa‘ifﬂ

I addition, the 'resmr;seyeu provided to us for the Representative Issa
request sialed that 2 supplemental response was slill being prepared. Onee:
this is completed, we are also requesting a cony of this responss.

Thanks for your help with this

_ Cheryl Medina ; - _ L
5/15112 |-CIM Director Paterson held a team planning meeting in Stoneham to:discuss the focus of

this review. Initially, we went through thie procéssing of applications based upon our
visitto Cmcmnan

Page 3 of 41
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Director Paterson i
1 g - “advocacy cas e‘a Some go back 1o ”’{309 and still
e ﬁi}t closed. V\fe ;nay have Lo interview agents and managers lo determine if there
are any obstacles in the process: We then {fﬁcusaad the scope of the audit: Director
Paterson Sees us issuing an intetim eport and then a final report. We can splitup the
audit work into two-parts: first sample for selection bias of advocacy cases by
determining if all the identified advocacy cases should have been inchuded and a
second sample of cases notadentified as advocucy and determine if they should have
been inclided. The second part-of the review would determine if the advacacy cases
are pr eciﬁmlmﬁit‘sf of one political affiliation, whether the same questions are asked
and whether they are eppropriate. We wouid limit the review of questions 1o reguests
made after the draft guidance was issued in December 2011, We will probably be

m%zmg sidﬁqmal s&mpiea of the non- 4(1&:0@:,}1 cases cmd revmw ](}(3% of th aavocaw

mll alsa dm,ument the pmw%s msec‘i (o devei{}p the adw}caw emergma issue. 'i‘he
only outcomes we see now would be related (o tagpayer burdm
| €IM | Sent the following email to Holly Paz and Cindy Thomas:

L
RS
Lh
e
posin
12

Holly/Cindy,

Lam just-checking on the stalis of the remiaining items we requested during
our visit to Cincinnati, According to my records, we are still waiting for the
pllowing:

< Sensitive Case Report. for thie feview of cases by BC

- Quality standards from TEQMS

= EO Directsr biiefing from fune 2011

~ Sarmple-of cases to begin familiarizing cursefves with the Determinations orocess.

When do you think we will be getting this additional information?

5716712 | CIM Received a briefing paper from Holly Paz, Director R&A, fora. meeting with. Lois
Legnes, Director, EO. PABY 1 faised concerns with AM Sex;l_f;_l} on the: criteria Hsted

for identifying advocacy cases {bui}ct #2). He diséussed it with Director Paterson and

it was decided to send the following email to Holly Paz requesting some additional
details:

Hi Hatly,
We have a couple of puestans onthis brisfing naper.

= %Who developed this briefi ns paper {where did it come fi’O"ﬁ}?
© How wasthe triteria used 5;1'\{ sereeners (ouilex #21 éeve%op&d'-’ Whin made this
decision?.

- What decisions were made as a result of the briefing peper/miceting and were they

Page 4 of 41
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documented? If so, please provide the documentation. {e.g., meeting minutes,
memo 1o file, etc}

Any more détails on how 1his Briefing was.éeﬁfefﬁ_péé and what resulted from itwould be
greatly appreciated. Thanks.

Cheryl

572 | CIM | AM Seidell and n%_yse_lf'had a conference call iyiti}H{}iiy‘ Paz and David Fish, Rﬁlihgs
and Agreements, to discuss the briefing paper and our concerns with the criteria used:
to identify advocacy cases. PAB.u PAZ;

S22 | C AM Seidell discusséd our concern with the criteria used to ideatify advocacy cases.
with Directer Paterson. PAS.0 PABY The documentation received from the RS
indicates that Tea Party groups were being fargeted. Director Paterson will discuss
issue with Acting ATGA, Mirtin, to défetmine what we do with the information.
5/18/12 | CIM | Director Paterson discussed issue with Acting AIGA Martin. Decided that we should
prepare an {RS Commissioner briefing:on the issue, buf not anything for public

, _ dissemination. PAZ.m Briefing paper forwarded to Acting AIGA Martin.

5/21/12 [.CIM | AM Seidell sent the following email to Holly Paz, Director, Rulings snd Agreements:

Holly,

linformed my Divector (Troy Patersony about the ¢3/cd advocacy briefing
paper and ourdiscussion oty Thursday. He will be briefing the Inspecior
General aid told me he will coniact Joseph Grant and Lois io let them know.

Thanks
Tom:
5/22/12 | €IM | Director Paterson held a conference call with Lois Lerner, EO Directar, to discuss our: |
_ concern with-the criterid used fo identify advocacy cases. PAZ.n
5123112 | CIM Director Paterson sent the following email to Legislative Affairs:
Joel,

As promised, we now have an audit-number for our research into the IRSs
process for reviewing application for tax sxemption by potential 501(¢)(4)-(8)
arganizations. The audit number is 201210022, f vou have any qusstions,
please let me know, ' T

Tray Paterson
Audit Director
Fhone: 404-338-7476

Page 5 of 41.
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5124412 | CIM 1 sent the following email to Holly Paz; Director R&A regarding outstanding.
documentation:

Hi Holly,

I was just going through my list of requested dacumentation, and saw that
there are a couple of ﬂuts‘{aﬁdmg tems. We have not received the Sensitive
Case Report for the cases reviewed by Headguarters. We also have not
received the responses to the Congressmnat requests, but [ behe;ve you said
Legislative Affairs would be providing them tous. Is there a contact for these
responses? ’

Thanks

"5/24/12 [CIM. | Holly Pazresponse:

Cheryl,

Legisiative Affairs actually sent e the responses 1o the Csﬁgresséaﬁai'réqijé%tq yasiorday.
trad o ?amard them on 1 you earlier thig morning Bl it bounced back. ‘saying the file size is

oo big. tam going tohraak them up into séparate e"ﬁazis and send on {0 you ina moment.
Same for Sensitive Case Reports.

Hotég

52912 | CIM Discussed statistical sample computations with AM Seideli, Since we already have
concerns with the identification of advocacy cases i}cmg brased, we decided touse a
Ims,h error rate in our s.mlpk coniputations. We will compute our Sdm?ib"r using a 90
;pﬁruan;_c(}nf;denge_ieva} 50 percent error rate, and 3 percent precision rate. We will
also use May 31, 2012 as the cut-off date for obtaining the data to select our samples
from. In addition, we will review 100 percent of the identified ady ocacy cases for
bias and appropriateness of questions. '

61412 | CIM | Director Paterson held WebEx Meeting lo discuss deaft audit plan with AM Seidell |
and myself. Went' through the objectives and revised as deemed necessary. Diseussed
statistical samples ~ decided that we only need fo look at closed :
meritfaccelerated/intermediate processed cases. Allcases with political issues are
supposed 1o besent to full development by the serecners, so open merit cases should
notinvolve political activity. It was decided that we only nced to use a 10 percent
error rate for these cases. We will stifl use a 50 percent exror rate for the full
developnient sumple.

T 6/1/12 [CIM | Seat the following email to Cindy Thomas, Detérminations Manager, requesting
updated Determination case information:

Cindy,

We would like to request an deatsd &opy of the advocacy case tragking
sheetused by the déi\"&i‘a{:ﬁ, eam. Hpossible, we are fmqwsumg the
m‘::}fmaim thraugﬁ May. 31, 2012,

aOerJi o
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Also, wewou id Jike an upﬁateé %{s‘ung of open and closed Settion 501 {ci{d)
cases fromEDS. TheTcliowing is the ritada for this zaqueqf

“We would ke a sp:eaé%heet with.ail Case Type *I” Section 56?(0)(4} closad
cases z,egmn ng May-1, 2010 through May 31, 2012,

“We would ziso liks & deiaxieﬁ listing of Case Ty;:«a 1" Section 501 {citd open

gases,

Both listings shiould includs the following fields

TEDS Case Number

EDS Case Number

EIN )

Organization. Name wm=m= = Redacted by the Permanent
Case Type | « Initial Subcommittee on Investigations

Subsection 04"
Current Status Gode
Current Status Date
Postmark Date/Control Date
Employee (D Number
Em;:'s’ayee Name
Group Number
Emgloyee Post of Duty {if possible)

i you have any queslions, féel free {o contact me or T{;*f; Sei ideli. | will be out
of the office next Monday and Tuesday., Thanks for your help.

Cheryl Meding

Treasury Inspecior General for Tax Administration
Phone |

Fax # 781-279-0338

G/11/42 | CIM Discussed case reviews with AM Seidell. We agreed that we will need a cise analysis.
document for our review of advocacy eases to document our decision on whether
que.stmns were necessary to make a determination.

6/13F2 | CIM “Acting ATGA Martin beld meeting to discuss draft audit plan. He wants to avoid the
word bias and instead nse irconsistency. He also ‘wants to make the issue of
timelness more prominent by making it d separate objective and gnsure we determine
who knew what when and who made the decisions on the criteria changes throughout
the emerging issue development. He would also like us to inclirde the § 501{c)(3)
cases that were identified as advocacy in our case reviews, so we will complete &-100
percent review of identified advocacy cases.. He requested more %ackg,muﬁd be
added’ta the andit plan {0 éx plain the Determhiniations process,

6114112 | CIM Serit the following emailto Holly Paz, Ditector; Rulings and Agreements, and
recéived a fesponse:

| .Pizg_e 7 atél
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From: Medina Cheryl ) TIGTA I mailta:Cheryl. Medina®tigta. freas.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2{312 2:34 PM.

To: Paz Holly 0

Subject: TIGTA Foliow-up Question

Hi Holly,

nemd foco Af] it something with you. Are ‘{hé; sgregners only. fﬁiert%fg;rxg
aévz‘:z{:&w cases related to political campaign intervention Tor the advocacy
%eam’? »Sz} zh% ad\;cfwﬁy ‘Eeam is not fooking at fobbying or general advogacy:

Thanks,
Chetyl Medina

Response; _ N
That is correcl. The screeners are fooking for cases with indicators. of significant amounts of
political campaign interventian, not fobbying er issue advocacy. 50% {cyd)s ean engage. man
uplimited amount of iobi:}}fr;g germane to their exempt purpose. 501(c}(3)s can also engage
in-a cerfain amount of lobbying, In cenirast, po%tt ical campaign intervention cannat ?}e a N
5@1{5}(4} a'ﬁamzaﬂon L g}ra'nar}f a’*ﬁ}v iy and 801{c 3(5,;& are prﬁh 1eé fmm engagmg

ﬂbbymg

6414712 | CIM Sentthe following email to Holly Paz, Director, Rulings and Agreements and received |
i 2 ¥ . & &
aninitial response:

We will chieck and get back to you ASAR,

From' i‘éedma Cheryf ] TIGT A ?ma% to: Charvi Mpﬁma@t}qta treas, QCM
Sent: Thursday, Junei 14, 2012 3:08 PM

To: Paz Holly ©

Subjecti Verification of EDS Information

Holly,

We are unable fo find four cases from the advocaey lracking shest that are _;
listed as 601 (cy{4)s on the EDS dala you provided us: We are hoping you can
pmm{ie us with confirmation that the spplications ars controlled on tha EDS.
The cases do have EDS #5 50 we are tryving to determine why they are riot on
our EDS extract of 5%? {mga‘i‘; applications.

26 U.5.C. § 6105

Page 8 of 41
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Thanks tor your help.

Received response: EALS
620/12 | CIM ‘Due to a timing difference between the Scapc of the EDS data we zequeateé and ihe
 actual extract date]

26 U.S.C. §6103
Wetequested addifional EDS datz to ensure we received sl
'apphu&bie cases that were openi as of May 31,2012

We would like: jie feques;i same additional EDS data. Th;s requaest includes
closed 501y it al requests that were e%&s»r:xf dune 17 ‘ihraqz}h June 5%,
The data should include the same fields as our initial reguest:

TEDS Case Number

EDS Case Number

Bt

Organization Name

Case Type “I” - Initial
Subsection “04”

Gurent Status Code
Current Status Date
Fostmark Date/Control Date
Employee 1D Numbes
Employse Name

Group Number

Emploves Post of Duty (if possible)

Thanks for your help.

G202 | CIM Discussed which types of cases to include in our EDS universe for Objective THA with |
AM Seidell. Went through the status codes to determine which cases 1o include. AM
decided on the: éﬂiiamng for the open cases: 51 {unasq;gntd‘}, 52 {a‘zs;gﬁed}, 35
(waiting for closing apptoval), 53 (manager retured to specmim) 37 {group %u%pe ase
2 wuié include FTE ¢ases that would be full development), 74 faw aitinig managedal
fmtew LTEE)‘?}} 53 (iﬁ tmﬁszt}, ’51 {m mvsew} ”z"S (gr(}u;) meiofv‘} ‘57 (TEDS

26 USC. § 6103 1
26 U.5.C. §6103 B | Singe we are not lookingat |
Page 9 of 41
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open merit cases and incomplete applications would not have been seat for full

_ de:xelopmmt ‘we do ot tieed toinclude them in owe universe, L
62212 |"CIM Audit Plan approved. PA2< Discussed with Director Patersors the posstbsbiy et

reguesting the nierit closed case sample now before the éngageinent letter is 1$sued.

He does not have a problem with it. He Suggested we put in- the request that we have

_ the facilities to énsure the data js proteded

6/22/12 | CIM Requested the merit closed sample cases from Cindy Thomas, Determinations

Manager. Bc33  Received the following reply from Ms. Thomas:

Cheryl,

¥m checking with my Processing Seciion fo see whether they have gny concems with this. I
get back with you sarly next week to let you know if they haJE any corcems and to let you
know when you can expect 1o start raceiving the cases.

626712 | CIM Received response from Cindy Thomas, Determinations Man'agéi:, regarding shipping
thé cloged cases directly to-us:

Cheryl;
For control purposes, e Processing Séchion prefers 1o request the cases be sént back fo us

and ihey‘ié forward the cases tu'you, Thevi start requesting the cases right away and you
should expect to stad receiving some by next week,

626112 | CIM AM Seide]l sent the following response to Cindy Thomas, Determinations Manager,
regarding receipt of closed cases:

Cindy,

L understand the Processing Section's desire 1o control the cases, but in this
instance | think the cases shoukd be sent Ssrec;; to us without going through
the Determinations Unil. As you 2re aware, putside argan izatigns have made
allegations that the !RS targeted ag}éﬁﬁ'lf} prganizations and treated tham
L.m’alri Due to the seriousness of these allegations and the definition used in
the SQL{} spreadsheet identifying specific organizations and issues they
raise, | think the cases should be sent directly to us from the Federal Records

Canter,
Tom

j S5 g e ,mmmmm = Redacted by the Permanent
Thomuas ¥ .Seidell Subcommittee on Investigations
Autlit Manager
TIGTA

Phone: [

6/26/12 | CIM. | AM Scidell sent the following email to Lois Lerner. EO Ditector, (o schedule an
| opening conferencer

Page 10 of 41
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pretty opf:n 80! zf vou can. G’B‘{ back 0 me mfzh SOMme d&‘{as, fimes: [’d dpprf:mate it

Thanks

Tom

- 6/26/12

CIM

| Director Paterson spoke with Lois Lerner, EO Director, regarding our request for the

closed cases being shipped directly fo us from the Federal Records Center. She
c,@mpiet{:iy understands our position, but there may be an issue. If a FOIA request
comes in, EO needs access to the cases. Also, Congressional committees that are
involved in tax writing can reguest IRS files thheut § 6103 restrictions, She plans to
hpmi\ with J oscph Geant. Acting Director, TEGE. Ms. Lemer later called Director
Paterson again and told him ihai Dave C&mp, Chairman House Ways and Means, has
made a request for all closed determination cases. and the Delerminalions Office 1§
currently making copies fo fulfill this request.

6/27/12

CIM

AM Seidell held a team meeting to discuss the status of ’rhe FEVIEW ;md assign.
objecm ves. Auditor Cios_c will be wor __kmg with us u_nta_l i}cisbﬁr when he mli begin
the Fair Tax review. Objectives I and 11 will be assigned to me. Objective T1IA is
assigned fo Auditor McGovern: Objectives HIC, THD and the overall objéctive T
summiary are assigned to- Auditor Close, and Objective 1B is TBD, depending on
when Objectives HIA and HIC are completed. We plan to issue an inferim report after
the completion of Ob}e&ﬁve& LTI Objective TVA is assigned to me { (501{c)3) casesy
and Auditor McGover (50 1{c)(4) cases). Anditor McGovern will complete the
overall objective summaty. Once we begin receiving case files, we will get together
and go through a few so everyone is on the same page.

627112

CCIM

Discussed scope period for case reviews with AM Seidell.

through June 5. 2012 instead of the réquested Mav 31, 201

26L:5.C.-§ 6103

ihen decide [o Iciude e of polin Our revisw,

/2812

M

AM Smdcl] spokc, with Holly Paz, Director Rulings and Agreements, to obtam mote
details on Rep. Camp’s request for zpplications. He réquested all § 501(c)4)
applications received i 2010 and 2011, Ms. Paz stated that this incladed around
4,440 applications. The Determinations Office has been photocopying for-about 4
week now. ( (Auditor’s Note: Many of our requested cases are included in ﬁﬂp
Camp’s request. This may delay us receiving cases. We can no Jonger receive the
cases divectly from the Federal Records Center, and will most likely have to copy the
closed cases upfront instead of receiving the originals. In addition, if the
Determinations Office is using its photocapying machines to fulfill Rep: Camp’s
request, then we wﬂl not be able o use them, Tfurther qlﬁwmﬁ the process forus.)

Page 11 ol 4l
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G282 | CIM Birector Paterson held his third guarter meeting with EO Director Lois Lerner. Holly
Paz, Director Rulin g8 and Agreements; was also present. Discussed current situation’
with obtaining case files. PA2r _
U212 [CIM | AM Seidell and Director Paterson had {eiwoﬂfer{tme with Hoﬂ} Paz :md CEH‘{:‘EV‘ _
Thomas, Rl}hﬂg_ﬁ_ﬂd Agreements; 1o discuss how we will get copies of our sampled
cases. We previously sent them the listing of merit closed cases: They said 40 of
then: are in Cinéiniad and they will make copies forus. Another 65 cases are either
at the Pederal Records Center or at the Processing Center. They cannot locate 15 of
them right now, but'are §titl looking. We will send them the rest of our sample case
listings, but thej, will focus on locating and. copying the closed ones first. They will
make copies of all the cuses and ship them fo us, around 28 cases pet box, 50 we do
not need 10 go to Cincitnati.

[ will send the rest of the sampled case listings (o them, AM Seidell would Iike
Auditor Close to come up to Stoneham on July 16-17, 50 we can begin going through
the cases together and deteninine how we will review £h¢:_m
w2 | CIM Sent the following email requesting the rest of our sampled cases:

Cindy/Hoily,

Based upan your teleconference this morning with Termand Troy, |

%emﬁmg you the aztachasi ligtings of samp led case we nesd copies a;‘ mr cur
review. We have split up the EDS lislings belwesn open and closed, atleas!
at the time the data was provided to us, Of t;m;;‘se I'm sure some things have ©
c%*angeﬁ We identified the POD of the Agent assigned 1o the open cases
based upon the ﬁrei};} Number you provided. We hope this makes locating
thern 4 litile easler.. We sertéd the closed tases by TEDS number becauss
we were told that is how they ars filed, but-some cases do not have 2 TEDS
number. We also require 100 percent of the advocacy cases trom the fatest

sima you provided us. | have attached the listing for: Your reference:

No one will be i the office 'on Thursday or Friday this week, so itwould be
better if you do not ship any cases with a dell wery date ;@f {si s} Jaiy g7 {next
Mondavy:

-you have any gquestions, of need Additienal information from us, please et
e know. Thank you for your help.

Cheryl Meding
UV WSRO N - lor ey )
74512 | CInd Held ﬁpenms. cen?eren(_e ._&};_Q

779112 |-CIM Sent the following email to HGI§§ Pay, Dir sclor R&A f&qﬂesuﬂ £ wfﬂi.,u,t NATES?

Hally,

Attached please find our initial listing of “people’ we wish to speak with forour_

Page 120f4]
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u;‘;{i@rstm:ﬁ ﬁ@ é@m%&gyﬁam of ‘ii‘iﬁ aémcaq Is5u8, ﬁi{&asa zn{:md@ Enam i
the doniacts yau provide us. A22

Also, during our opening conference, | jolted down that you were going to
provide 4 lsting of cases that wete ciosed as part of the recent training givert
to'Reysnue Agents. | believe thete are 41 cases thal recelved a favorable
determination.

Thanks; and if you have any questions, feel free-lo contact me.

7110412 |[CIM Recezvnci the: mamt d@&z_d cases. EO ;x stil] 1ookfng ;or four of 1253 cases,

7111432 CIM |26 U. 5C.§ 6703 | Ire- f@eﬁ@é it ﬁam Kafen Aﬁen w ho sem
us the cases:

Karen,

Thanksforalit he hard work it took talocate and copy these cases, |have just gone thraugh |
them all tonateh them Up-with what :we-?questeé.]

26 U.5.C. §6103

6 USC. 56703

i you need oy additional infarmation, please let me know. You zan inciude this case in the
hext batch vou send 1005, We havea cotiple of tase réguBsts outstanding: Thanks again,

71212 | CIM Sent the following email to Holly Paz, Director Rulings and Agreements, requesting
the latest response o & Congressional request:

Hi Hally,

The IRS received antther Congressi ional request on June 18, 201 2 fram- s,he :
Senate Finance Commitles, We wouldlikea copy of the IRS’s responsa onca |
itis completed. have attached {hé request 1o your reference. Thanks.

Cheryl Meding
PAS bh
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32 | CIM Discussed what criteria we are going to use when reviewing cases with AM Seidelf. It |
was decided that we will use what the Sereeners should have used — political
campaign intervention. As we go through the first cases togethernext week, we will
develop criteria for What we Lc}mzder- i Ui':ttuﬁ carpaign intervention: If we identify
exception cases, the faulty critetia, such as the BOLO, will be the cause for the case
_ aol being identified or being. mcormuiy 1de‘r;§1ﬁed as an advocacy case. :
7162 | CIM |26 USC § 6103 | Sent the following email |
requesting the correct case:

i Karen,

We recelved another box of cases on Faday. I'mi notsare if you sent it or net,

| but thanks. i
26 U.5.C. § 6103
Cheryl Meding
7612 | CIM Auditor Close traveled to Stonehan, so we could begin going through cases as a team

and determine the best way 1o review them, AM Seidell and auditors, Medina, :
McGovern and Close reviewed several cases and determined how to review them. We |
wenl mmugh the draft methodology for case reviews and the schedules developed to |
caplune are review results, making whdﬂgi:,b We developed the order for'the
workpapars in the case files. AM Seidell assigned Objective B cases to Auditor
Close, and THA cases1o Aunditor McGovern. We have not recetve any cases related to
Objective TIC to date.

We alsodiscussed the cases closed during a May 2012 training session. If
Determinations decided that the additional qumm}ns originally asked were _
unnecessary and closed the case without receiving additional information, then wecdn -
conclude for Objective IV that (he questions were not necessary, and we'do not have
- S o review: ‘the case to cone o a conelusion.

F6/12 | CIM Sent the following request 1o Holly Paz, Director RE&A:

Hi Holly,

Just chacking on the stalus of a couple of things with you. During the {}i}f’-‘l’% ng |
cen?ereﬂce we méntioned that we %ae;:xﬂgi to-5e in Oincinnall the week of me
307 1o speak with people involved with the aév{}cacy issug, You were.going
o {;hag;k ot people’s schedules for that week. lalso sent you alisting of
“people” we want fo speak with. Have you been able to come up with a fist of
Page 1dof 4l

wp#

PSI-TIGTA-05-000922



Report Exhibits - Page 001262

people we should speak with and determine if the week of July 30" works with |
paople’s schedules? :

F;Es;ﬁ turing our opening conferance, we discussed ourengagsmeant !@iter
request for alt documentation. including emails, related io the decisions mads
regarding what to do about the zncygaggdgquma of advocacy cases: When
do vou think we will receive this documentation?

Cheryl Medina

7112 | CIM | Received response from Holly Paz o site visits.,

Axtached is the list of closed advocacy cases yourequesied. |have inserfed
the names of the individuals meeting the criteria of your interview requestinto
YOUF gatentfai sntew ewees d{}(:umem i have now heard back as 1o schedules |
f; wmber of the Cincinnatl folks '

______________________ are not available the week of
?faﬁ Fv‘lefewer Lois would like me to sitinon all the interviews 80 that we
will be in the best positior to respoz*é to TIGTA's réport and
recommendations, and | am unable to travel to Cincinnati that week due foa
teaching commitment Wednesday aflernoon. i looks like the beginning of the
wesk of 8/8 would be better for the Cincinnali interviews and the waek of 7/30
would be better for DG interviews. Does that work for you? f so, asiar as :
next steps, would vou like ug to reach out to people to set up specific interview
times or will you reach out o them directly? I you'd like us to do i, for how
long should we schedule each interview?

In regard to the request in vour engagement letter for all documents and
carrespondence refated ta EO's raspnﬁse 1o and decision-making process for
ac:{d;essmg the | increase in applications for tweexempt status from
srganizations involving potential political advocacy i issues, | have a few
Qu@ctzﬁns GCould we tatic bristly by phone tomorrow?

Thanks,

Holly

T2 | CIM Auditor McGovern identified cases during his review for Objective fi[[A]z

26 U.5.C. §6103

Discussed with AM S;_z}ideﬂ. Wt’. will use the Form 1 023 information to.
complele this objective; if available, to delermine if the case should have been
forwarded to the advocacy team.

| 1 addition, Auditor McGovern identified thaf26 US.C.§ 6103 |
Page 150041
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26:1.8.C. §6103 e : -— - - I
§ ' Discussed with AM Seidell and
hewants usto fu;uehll 26 U.SC. &6 103 |

264, &5 N S
8108 7p18/12

- All do this on'a weekly basis; as tieeded.

Recen ed email from Holly Paz, Director R&A, regarding site visits. Peaplz, i
Cincinnati 06t available the week of 7/30. but people in DC are. Cincinnatiiis 7
available the week of 8/6. Planaing trip 1o DC for week 6f 7/30 and tip to Cinéianati' |
week of 8/6. She also-has qoestions on our request for documentation related to

. advocacy decisions and would like to talk about it. She will callme.

TI8A2 | CIM Spoke with Holly Paz, Difector, R&A.- She wanted clarification on what Wpcs of
documentstion we are looking for, She ‘guestioned whether we wanted the specialists
10 send their decisions on the advocacy cases. 1explained that we aré trying to
df::velop a timeline of actions taken: {Elmn g thf: whole dev elopment of the advocacy
issue ~ who made decisions and when ~more at a higher level than the Specialists.
She commented that since we requested copies of the advocacy cases, she-didn’t think
we wanted the case-related info for this request, but wanted fo make sure she
understood. We dcmdud that she will ask peopleto look for documerntation frem
January 2030 through May 2012. Sheis going to reguest it be sent to me by the
middle of next week, $o we have time {o go through it before our meetings in DC.

We discussed the May 2012 training in Cincinnati. Cases were not-closed during the
training. Théy used live cases to discuss how to ask questions for dtidjiwndi nfo

without bemg 00 broad; Hzﬂlv considered it a W(}ikbhﬂp After thc i I ddy ii&mmg!
a team comprising EO Techaical, EO Guidance and Determinatior
“buckcl excrcise™ and went through every open sdwcacy case.

At was put in one of three buckets:
dpprmed minor development, or full development. They only looked for adv rocacy
related issues, 5o cach case was then assigned (o a_Spﬁs:,;aim for review and closure 1o
make sare the application included all reguired dociimentation, such as a signature or
bylaws. ete. This review took several weeks. '

TEGEs new space does not have a separate security office like the old space. We
will have'to call Holly fiom the lobby and she can come dowd and get us, 'We w;ii
nieed a BmpOrary access card to-use the elevator, similar to their other Space. There is
no food or cafeteria in the building. so-everyone has to go out at funch,

2L 'CIM Emailed Holly Paz, Director R&A, to inform her that the week of August 6 o 1§ pood
for us to visit Cineinnati. 1also asked i she had set up anyibin g lor oux DC trip next
week,

712312 | CIM | Sent the following email to Karen Ailen, Records, requesting additional case files:

Hallo,

Thanks so much for the cases last week. We are beginning to go through

) thern and unfortunately, need some additional cases. The atfached

28U5C.§ | spreddsheet includes the information we need. Most of them are
e By e L |
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%USC 56103 =1

‘é‘is'e';:} anto send you adﬁsta{;ﬁaf reguestson 4 weeﬁ{y ;:zas%s if fié*{i%ﬁ as we
centinue to go through the cases: already ;)3’(}!3 ided to us. | yau have any
guestions, please teel free 1o conlact me, Thanks for your help.

cz4, g‘%d&i‘t_'ia]‘zal_ Request Tab _ :
HW23/12 | CIM Diccissed ¢ase reviews with AM Seidell,
26.U.5.C. §6103

AM Seidell thinks that we should request the Form 1023, because thal 1s what the,
screener-used for identifying political advocacy. This will mean requesting Form
1023 for about 40 percent of our completed cases’ 1o date. AM Seidell would Jike a
cousit of the number of affected cases and will review sonie of ther during our
weekly meeting on 7/25/12.
H2SA2 | CIM AM Seidel] held first weekly team meeting 1o discuss progress of case reviews., Went
thmncfh dL]diE“ﬂldll and discussed status of cach objective, Ob}ecme I—began
"e(,elv:rg ‘emails yesterday related to activities for the timeline. Objective Il - began
reviewing efiiails from bbjective E Objective HIA - received 158 of 265 reqﬂestf:ci
cases. Have reviewed around 90 cases to date. Objective IIIB -~ received 116 of 120
requested cases. Have feviewed around 40 cases to date. Discussed issue of cases
oniginally filed with a Form 1023, AM Seidell decided that if we have a complete
F1023 or 1024 in the case [ile zand can makeé a détenmination on whether case should
have been consiéered.;&dvoc&cy:relateé,_ihenﬁ we-do tiot need to request the F1023.
Only if there is not enough info do we need to obtain the F1023 to review.

Discussed miscoded cases {cases on EDS as (¢)(4)s and included m our sample), but
application approved for a different secrion: Need to research IDRS to determine
what code section the accounts have listed on the BMF.

7126112 | CIM Director Paterson held conference call with AM Seidell and my‘;e]f £ discuss
sensitive questions we will ask of EO personnel during our site visits. We peed to
determine when pmple kiew about the Tea Party criteria and whether tht,y had Hay
input to the criteria. We also need to ask if there was any outside influences that
affected the criteria;

We also discussed pﬂfﬁﬂﬂéi inconsistent treatmentof taxpayers, Advocacy

organizations were given an extra 60 days o respond torequests for additional

information. Reglﬁar applicants were not given this extra time. Director Paterson

does ot think it isinconsistent treatment if the advocacy organizations were asked lo

provide aJot more information than a regﬂiar_.apphcma_.. EO gave the exfratime.
Page 17 0t 41

WP #

PSI-TIGTA-05-000925



Report Exhibits - Page 001265

because it asked for too much information to begin with.
CT30-8/1412 | CIM AM Seidell and myself completed site vizit in DClig. pﬂrf('u'm'__' i

ferviews,

T8/1/12 [CIM | Director Paterson visited Stoneham and held audit team meetings, He first asked
abotit the: status of the case réviews - how many we requesied and how many :
completed to date. We discussed the need for us to request other case files related to a

Fotm 1023 application to be able o review the Form 1024 application. | :

26 U.5.C. § 6103

[

We discassed poien{zai application precessing issues that we need to keep in mind
going forward: but-we can’t deal with during this review. AM Seidell gave a brief
overview of our possible exception cases. |

26 U.SC. § 6103

Are these
cases supposed to go to the advoeacy team, or were they considered ok by the
screeners? We will have 1 compate the non-advocacy exception edses to'the
dﬂVOLdL} cases 1o determine what caused some cases to be selected but others not.
AM Seidell and myself gave some details of our visit to Washington DC. Based upon
how the case reviews are going and our need to request additional files to w*npiete
some reviews, Director Paterson does not waat o set a due date for the interim report.
8212 [ CIM | Discussed the assignment of Objective 1IIC cases with AM Seidell. Recommended
that the cases be split between Anditors Close and McGovern by eode section - Close
completes the (¢)(3) cases, including the timeliness anabysis, and McGovern :
commpletes the (c)(4) cases. MisGhvetamli fevienthe {c)(4) cases again for Objective |
: IV. AM Seidell agreed.

BIO-BB/ 2 CIM AM Seidell and myself visited Cincinnati, -OH to-perform interviews.

B9 I 7. CIM f&M Seidel] heid Weekly Eeam mee{mﬁ We & wem {hmﬂgh the m?sdn pim dls{:ﬁasmg,
the states of each obj jective. Auditors Close and MeGovern have just-about finished.
reviews of the cases received to date. AM Seidell and myself have Lﬁmpiete(i the first
round of interviews 1o develop the timeline of events for the advacacy issue:
Hepufuiis, we will receive more cases next week. |

26USC. § 6103

| AM Seidell will speak with

| Ditector Patersofi to-determing if we need to teplace the cases in our sample, Our 1/3
eeting withDivector Paterson is scheduled for August 15%at 1:00. Ineed to
complete a briefing docwment for the meeting,

819712 | CIM | AM Seidell spoke with Director Paterson about |

26 U.S.C.§6103

8713712 CIM Scheduled a teleconference on 8/15/12, at 2:45 pm, wi tr Gary Mauthert,

: Determinations, (o discuss his rolen initially identifying Tea Party cases. Ms. Paz
- .| willalso pamupdtz, inthecall,

8715412 civ D;ru,tor Pmem)n held H? I;*ic,eLm;5 AM Sf:idcii wttﬁi lhmwrh Lh{, bnf:f ing pclper and
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discussed the status of each objective. PAZs [ack of management oversight appears

to be one of the main causes of the pmbloms found for processing the advocacy cases:
We then went through the draft timeline of events'I .d‘,\fel{)pe_‘i_ A2.3 Director
Paterson had several questions on the various entries. It was also agreed that- we do.
aot need the third colamn baﬁhiu—zhﬂao the officials mve}x ed. He will go through the
timeline and start to select which entries we should include in an appendix to our
report. Office of Audig agreed 1o brief the Governmient Oversight Sub-committee by
September 2012, Director Paterson already discussed this with the new AIGA, Greg
Kutz, We will also h;iwe_ to brief the IRS Cosmmissioner before the sub-committes

: _ By brmﬁf;ﬂ _

816712 CIM | Received re»psme to my request for tfstmg of organizations. that were appu}ved

' without providing additional reguested information.

C‘%”;ery},

126 USC. 586103 .
hulthers (s ho mastar ifst

26USC §6103

Holly

From, Medinz C’naryi JTIGTA ;ma;ﬁte Ci’&&ﬁl Medina@tigta.freas. Qﬁﬂ
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 1:37 PM

To: Paz Holly O o _

Subject: Bucketing Results Reguest

Hi Holly,

L am stilt getling through all the emadls and documents you provided us. | :
have another request. Alter the buckeling in May 2012, i was delermined that |

26 US.C. 56103 | '
' [ ¥ I understand what occurredi] i

26 U.5.C. § 6103

e

You provided a recent tracking sheet that includes which bucketthe cases fell
inte, but t am not sure i

26'U.8.C.§6103
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26 U.S.C. §6103

Thanks:

Cheryl Medina

8/27H2 CIM Discussed advocacy case review with AM Seidell. Most of the cases do not have the
bucketing result sheets in the files. However, based upon the case tracking sheet, we
know the results of the bucketing, and they sometime disagree with out review of the
cases. Isuggested we need Lo request all the bucketirig sheets to determine why the |
particular recommendations were made and see if we missed something in the oviginal |
case file, We will only consider comments niade on the original application, snd not
amy additional research completed by the bucketer. The initial screener would not _
have had the additional research fo make his determination on whether the case should |
g0 to the advoeacy group or aol.

¥ _ AM Seidéll reviewed g few advocacy cases and agreed we need the bucketing sheets,
8128712 CIM Contacted Holly Paz, Director R&A, and requested all of the bucketing sheeis. She

" has them all in electronic form, and will send them on a flash drive 1o mie.

1 94112 CIM Sent the following email to Ciady Thomas, Manager, EO Determinations:

Cindy,

Buring cur meé‘sé@g‘iﬁ Cincinnati, vou told us that you sent ah email requesting
the stalus of the guidance evary 30 days, %.""G you giill have those emails? I
SG, can you g}leaee forward them to me? Thanks.

Cheryl Meding

e CIM | Received response from Cindy Thomias, Manager, EO Determinations:

1 completed & cursoty review of the folder that | set Up and dont see them. Y send you'the
angs | fobnd that talk 2hout statug. Alsa; 11 ask Steve Bowling § helhas any of the ‘emails
He was the manager with oversight of these cases and he initiated an emal to me asking the
siatus and that prompted me to send the emails 1o Holly asking the status..

NOTE: Wewarent smt}afhr sending the emails asking for a status update - or*;y started doing
that aﬁermmgs dida't seem to be moving. Then, we stopped sending the gmails at some
point-= I'm not sure when but my gusss woild be'when Lois was bmught W

0712412 CIM Greg K.tz{z,*new MSE AIGA, held mf:ezing with audit team, é_m:-litléiﬂg Director

' Paterson, to discussreview. AM Seidell gave some background on the issue being
reviewed. Then he began going tfﬁougaL the objectives. Discussed our inteviews of

Headquarters and Feld employess and the dev miopmcm of the timeline of events: Mr. ©

Kutz asked if we can highlight cases {gener ical] y) in the report to show” the deiayg that
c;cwrre.d Ha aiszp asked i we are thlbl\lﬂ o for um%mexzt questions beiwaen advor,ény '

?ag, 30 0f 4l
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and non- adxocacy cases (we are not). Mr. Kutz wanted to know what we saw us
n:;mﬁmo We have ta ba very careful. Quantitative or imual ihformation 1s'safe o
report. He questioned whether we know for sure that no one in Headguarters new the
Tea Party was bemng targeted prior to June 201 1. He sugge@lud we have the Offme of
Investigations conduct interviews, ander vath, to-determine who knew what when. It
was decided to.ask the IRS Commissioner during the September briefing when :
He&dquarrers knew about the criteria. Director Paterson will elevats this to the Acting.
DIGA. :

M: i{utz also aaked haw may apphcaize}m were mthdmwn and i we knew why the

26 US. C.§& 6103
! _ | M. Kutz asked if we conld contact the
organizations to determine why they withdrew their applications.

M. Kutz asked Director Paterson to contact his assistant to set np a Part 2 miceting o
- continue our discission. Second meeting scheduled for Octaber 1

9/13/12 CIM AM Seidell held weekly team meeting. ‘We discussed the status of ﬂ}ﬁ {;b]"ectiws.
Objectives 1 and Il are basically done barring any additonal information being
provided. Ob_]E(,[B’(," 101 is the case reviews, We still have not received 128 cases
(THA 28 i; THC 975 AM Seidell stated that if we do not receive a case, we will
not replace it 1o will be UTD: Similarly, if there is msssmg docunientation from the
case files that precludes us from reviewing the case, we'will notreplace it as well. I
we do not have bucketing sheets for a case, we will re-request theim. Ouee EO decideq -
it has sent us all the cases, 1 will develop a listing of any cases we did not receive or

: have missing documentation one final time o attempt to receive them from EO.
19725712 | €M | AIGA Ktz visited Stoncham., We had an andit team meéting with hiny, including

: _ Director Paterson via phone. PAZ. ' '
19/25-26/12 | CIM Auditor Close visited Stoneham. AM Seidell, Atldl{i}r Ciose and my%if wem thmugh
Close’s completc,d § 301(e)(3) advocacy cases. AM Seidell contmented that he tiesds
t{i makﬁ sure tha “Wh\; “we uonsz{ler a case an &\cceptmn or no{ ss m{,lﬂdﬂd n Ehe

L&mpiil“ﬁ mtuum:m} we W;]i co&s;éer f:he case ok éo;r ﬂze adwc&cy gr{}up bt,ccmse
(¢)(3) organizations cannot participate at all in them.

9726112 CIM
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92702 I Sent the following email to Holly Paz, Director, Rulings and Agreements:
Hi Holly,

{ nead some clarification on the issuance of the 60-day exiension lelier. Were
these letiers issued 1o all organizations that had not responded o a
é&vaiog;maﬁ efter, or to'just those that were already um;mgiy in'their
raspor%ses to-ihe ra&;ﬁesﬁs for information? For example, ¥ an organization

st had S days of the 21~ day fssponse period o reply, M’Jué@ i have received
<3 6&3@&5 extension?

| Information inthe emails vou sent me indicate|
26 U:S:C. § 6103

Thank you.

928/12 | CIM Received response from Holly Paz, Director. R& A, or 60-day extensions;

Cheryls

My apologles for the delayed response. | havs besn outb sick the last two days. [
26 U.S.C.-§6103

Hilfy

1073/]2 | CIM | AM Seidell held status meeting with team. Discussed Director Paterson’s meetings
with Acting TEGE Commissioner, Joseph Grant, and EQ Director, Lois Lerner. He
went over t%le shortened timeline with sach of them and asked the about any outside
mfluences and when did they know abotit the criteria used to identify ad y advocacy cases.
M. Grant will get back to Director Patersen. Ms. Lerner was not happy with the
questions. She commented that the timeline was incomplete. Director Paterson seat
her the full timelinie for review. He also thinks we oy use the full tineline asan
appendix to the report. AM Seidell then asked for the varions case connts — received
and reviewed. for the three samples. Auditor Close is supposed to méve on (o another
project starting October 15, 2012, If he is close to t;:omp_[éting_ﬁhis case arzalyses; AM
Seidelt hopes to kéep him on a little Tonger. '
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| 1010012 CIM AM Seidell held status meeting with the team, Director Patusc»)}_ and AIGA Kutz met
with Acting Deputy 1G McKenney to discuss briefing the Hill. McKenney stated
there will be no briefings uniil we have finalized our conclusions. He would tike us'to
ask EO directly who dzrected the use of the criteria for 1denn£ ving advgcacx cases. If
we do not receive an adequate Tesponse, we will refer it to the Office of
Investigations. There is a conference call with the IG tomorrow to brief him ou the
status of the audit as well. 'We have not récelved any comments on the timelines :
prov%ded to the EO Director by Director Paterson. We then went over the status of the |
case riimew%

1071512 | O Team held ”f‘% ma,ehqg wilh Ditector Patotson, BAze S0l havemot z*ecm%d 15 cases
: and have around 10-12 cases for which we bave requested additional documentation.
i}bjcctwu, 1-& - onhold while waitin: g for feedback from J oseph Grant and Lois
Lerner. Provided the timeline to Lois Lemer; but have not hcz_tr_(f back. Alsow alting
for a responsé from Grant and Lerner e}ni_t_h_f-_: 3 questions éS};gdL‘by".E)ire_cE{}% Palerson.
He will follow up with both of them. I we receive a tesponse that no onie knows who
directed the use of the criteria for identifying advocacy cases. then we will refer the
issite to O Direetor Paterson is also waiting to hear about the rescheduling of the IG
meeting on the sudit and he recetved aﬂeamuﬁ from AIGA Kulz that we will not
brief IRS Commissioner Schulman, who is leaving, but will wait for Acti ing
issioner Steven Miller. Obijective HIA — continue to review cases.
26 U.S.C. §6103 | Auditor MeGovern thinks t
m sing information that we re-requested, but did not receive: Objective HIB - for3
amismfa cases, include the replacements for them, but we need to state in the rt,pert
that we did not rct,ewe the (;rwmrlily samgled cases.. IHC ~ criferia we areusing is’
political campalgn intervention only. We nieed to break out exceptions = ne pohizca
amervcnncrl, Iimiited intervention, and only maybe in the futute, bm not pow. Auaditor
MeGaveri mentioned the ROO referrals being: recoinmended by the bucketers. Ineed
to-check the new IRM 1o see if this process is included, or i weneed to.make a
recommendation. Auditor MeGovern also mmentioned that the bucketers. on]v imake
reenmmendations. All the cases are quality reviewed, and there have been a few that
changed the bucket recommendation: Director Paterson mentioned that Acting DIGA
McKenney talked about whether the cases were approved in bucketing due to pressure
to close the cases. We estimated that the case reviews will be initially completed by
the end of October. Director Paterson i3 tentatively visiting Stoneham the week of
1175 to review the exception cases. Wealso have o deutit, how we will get. _
agreement tothe facts from EO. "With the'large volumne of exceplions, we may need to
group thent into similar scenarios and {ml}’ discuss a samph, with BO. BO may not '
agree to this. Iasked about usissuing the interini report. Director Patersou doesn’t
think ATGA Kutz likes the idea. ¥ we do'not isste an initerim report, we will need to
do a fengthy addendum fo the audit plan so we can complete objective IV. This may
T T alse provide EQ ample time toreview all the Lx&pufms if it wants to:

11/6/12 | CIM | Direcior Paterson held leam meeting during visit to Stoneham. Diseussed, (}bjeutw
: Iv. It was deudui lmi we W}} use tbc, qutystmm Kimtiimd by E{} AS UBRECTSSaTy to

.......

D Smca E{} \,ﬁmpieted,ﬂ}xs review f(}{.,?,ﬁé cases, ng..i we .Wl}i cemplcte, E%lfz Tést
only. We will first review a 10 percent sample 'of the EO completed cases ta verify

?ag_c: 23 0f4l
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their analysis. We will also need to determine if permanent procedures have been put
in place $o the targeted review of certain crganizations does notreccour. What
corrective actions have been taken by EO? Director Paterson decided that we will nof
request any miissing development letters from the case files. Wé will only review
whal we have received,.

We will need to submit an addendom 10 change to Objective TV, Wealso need to add
a pew objeciive (IC) to include the S01(c)(3) analysis in the auditplan. We will add
6 weeks to the calendar daysand 70 staff days. Holiday Jeave and the delay in
FECEIVINg Cases will be thereason. Director Paterson will also discuss 4 second
addendam with ATGA Kuiz for the time it takes to discuss the large number of
excepiion cases with EO..

1i/6-8/12 | CIM Director Paterson visited Stoneham and reviewed some exception cases from
Y .| Objectives HEA, TIIB, and IIC.
LH72 T [ CIMT | Director Paterson sent the foltowing email 1o Hol ly Paz, Dfre(,tm sthngs ané

Agreements, regarding EO’s comments to the timeline:
Holly,

Thank vou again for taking the time o review and provide Teadhack onthe 3 gusstions we
submittad and the iong timeline, We hove o few followdap questions.

1. Intheresponse to guestions 2 and 3, Lois states thatthe manager of the screening
group responded that, “The following are issues thatcould indicate a tase to be
considered a potential "tea party’ case andsentio far secondary
screening. 1. Tea Party’, “Patriots’ or9/12 Project s veferenced in the case file, 2.
lssues include government spending, government debt and'taxes. 3. Educate the
public through advocecy/legisiative activities to make America s better alase to
fve. 4. Statements in the case file that are aritical o the how the country Is belkg

" Dioes this mesan thet the manager of the screening grouy develgoed this

er}ﬁ ria? I not who crested the oriteria? We'lre try_ g to determine if anyone In EQ

function management sancizmﬂd the use of the criteria.

Gn the May 2012 entry on ing, the EO Tunction deieted our wording that
the £Q Technical employes was reviewing all case files and closing letters prior o
isstiance. O intevisw wiilé-GpSiaies tha:aa&e fiies were being reviewediand

closing letters were being reviewed prior o Issuance, |s this the case, orare only the |
deveiopment letiers heing reviewed?
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As a%ﬁag{s,wea;;}reciaia the assistance and we laok forward o your responss

ng{

118712 CIM | After beginning sampling of EO review of advocacy cases for Objective IV,

' determined that we L&ﬁn@tmiy on it. Auditor McGovern found errors in'the review.
B8 Dnscussed with Director Paterson and Audit Manager Seideil. We will have to
doa 100 percernt review of the advocacy cases to determine if any questions identified
: by BO as uanecessary were asked:

THEN2 CIM Sent the following email to Holly Paz, Director Rulings and Agreements.

iertars. We have identified 4 cases
(highlighiedithat are 101 included oo the May/iune 2012 sfvocacy listing we aré.using in
SUF TeView,

2 toidentify unnecessary
q;ie’suezz& be :.%_g.av»%:ed in the advoca&; dﬂwﬁﬁpmmt

What happened to these cases and why would they be removed from the ir’a’d"(%rw Sﬁéei?
Are thare any other cases that were romoved from the advocacy listing? Why and how
ey

Thanks farany information you can grovide.

Cheryt

— N S T —— ; ; ‘
19712 CIM Received response from Helly Paz, Director, Rulings and Agreements, to Director
Paterson’s email sbove:

Trov,

Please see @nswers fo vour foflow-up cusslions below.. Please fetme know if you have any
turther gueshons or i you Hink'a discussion would be helpiul.

Holly

1. Inthe response to questions 2and 3, Lois states that the marager of the scréening
group respmded that, “The following are issues that could mdmate acase to be considered a-
potential ‘tea party’ case and sent to Graup 7822 for secondary screening. 1. Tea Party’,
‘Patriols’ or 812 Project’ is referenced in the tase file. 2. Issues nclugde govemment
spef}dmg government debt and taxes. 3. Educ&te the pubitc thmugh aﬁvosacy%egxsiatwe
activities to make Ame*ma a %}etter place fo five. 4. Statements in the case file thatare crifical

EC executive management did not sanction use of 1-4 abové ag criteria for identitving
Page 250f4l1 '
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advecacy cases. Because the BOLO only contained a brief reference to "Organizations
fnvoived with the Tea Party movement applying for exemption under 501{c){3) and SO1(cH4)
inJune 2011, |, as Acting Director of EO Rulings & Agreements, sought clasification asto the
ciiteria‘being used to identify these cases inlight of the diversily of applications selected
under this "iea party” label {e. g, some had "tea party” in theif name but others did nof, some:
staled that they were affilialed with the "tea party” movement whiie others staied they were.
affitiated with the Democratic or Republican party. stc.). My inguiry prompted the EO
Determinations Program Manager to ask the manager of the screening group what criteria
were being used fo label “iea party” cases ("Do the applications specifyfstate ‘ tea party'? - If
rot; how do we know: applicant is involved with the tea party movement?”). We understand
that the sereening group manager asked his employees how they were applying the BOLO's
shori-hand reference to "tea party" and was told by his employses hat they included
crganizations meeting any of criteria 1:4 abiove as falling within the BOLO's refarence io "fea
party” organizatons.

2. Onthe May 14, 2012 entry on the fimeling, the EO function changed the additional
details colimn o read “Concluded

Earlier, you provided an e-mall from Tom Miller that states -could not find anything,
nalysis | is that propaganda activities should not be {emphasis added)] included in an
orgamza{;o:; s activities that promote social welfare in analyzing whether i is primarily
engaged in promoting the SW withir the meaning of the regulations. Did the EQ funchion
inadvertently leave out the word “nof” in its feedback or are we misinterpreting Tom Miller's e-
mai?

l'am afraid that the wording of my question to Tom has confributed to:the confusion. You car
see | said we were seeing ;r*iiammatory talk, which | charactérized as propaganda.
*Propaganda,” however, is a term with legal significance. So, Tom's email went on’ to discuss
what consfitutes "propaganda” versus what is "educational,” for purposes of characterizing the
talk. Hi i 2

3. Onths May 2012 entry on-the’ tzme ine, the EO' functaora deEeEed olir wording that the EQ
Technical employee was reviewing all case files and closing letters priot o issuance. Our
interview wu%&up states that case files were being reviewed and closing letters were being
reviewed prior to issuance. Is this the'case, or are only the development letters being
reviewed?

EC Technical employees are reviewing all development lstters to organizations in buckets 2
anr:i' 3 prior to x's:suance Designa‘ted E(} Ter::hmcal empioyees are also avaiiabie to answet
deveiopmem 1ettf=rs Wh: s EQ. Techm:;aé empl oyees are rewewmg all devel opment tefiers,
typlcaliy on favorables, EO Techm::a} does not review the closing letter fzsef bacause these
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are essentially form approval letters » All denial letters, however, are being closely
coordinated between EO Techpical and EO Determinalions.

: 1179712 CIM Asked Audit Manager Seidel] a qué‘stién regarding the criteria for mﬁ,meceqxary -

questions. ‘D2.4.

11/14/12. | CIM ¢ and Agreements, regarding

her it%pf}ﬂSE doau.ncntf:{i on 1 1;’9] 2 hq 10t abﬁve
Holly,

Thank vou.again for the fﬁ&)&fé-ﬁp responses. i'ﬁ_,-resmnga 16 'quastébn :fi) you miention that
EO function executive management did net sanction the use of the 1-4 criteria we fisted in
cur original questions: You also mention that the EQ function Determinations Program
fAanager asked for the ciiteria from the screener manager and the screenar manager asked
his employees for the specific criteria. To be tlear, does this mean that the EO function
Detarminations Program Manager and screeney maﬁagd were not aware of the specific
zriteria being used prior to empiayee< providing the criteria in response o the screener
manager's request? inother words, o ene in the EQ function managemerit chain
sanctioned the use of the criteria.,

Troy

11719412 CIM ‘Sent email to Karen Allen, EQ Determinations Records, E:Lnd H{JII\ PEJ 'Di:rect.ér; -
Rulings and Agreements:

Hi Karen,

Wa are still waiting for 5 case files ; ‘ s for missing
documentalion. | have allached a list. If we do nof receive the cases by
November 30%, we will have to report that they could not be iocated for our
review.

Thanks.

Cheryl Medina

1139712 | CIM Audittearh held meeting with f.)xrecier Paterson dnd AIGA Kutz to discuss alzdat
- status, PAZbh Acting DIGA McKenney was unable o atiend, We first discussed the
timeline. AIGA Kutz suggested we éxplain that some cases Were worked early on but
never resolved. He agrees that the entire timeline will be good as-an appendix to the
report, but should put an abbreviated timeline in the body.of the report. We- should
also include 4 criteria timeline to show when changes to the criteria took pla.,e and
that no mandger knew of the criteria for 13 months. We then discussed the timeliness
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of 5('}'1 (C}(?} Cci:,a piori:main'g We §i}’0ﬂ§é’ i’r’ch}dé a'{:haf"; Show'inﬂ ihe; Eﬁéiﬁbﬂiipn' of
.marmg;m_mi f._cpo__',i to m_m_{ ¥ i?}L_m whcn_ a.cas_;c_ is get Emg _c}o&; Eo_ th:c_ _27 €}~day: ime
standard. We also can recommend improved form and instruction guidance on the
270-day standard. In the report backeround we need to-explain the different
subsections and what they can and can’t do related to political cam paign interventiot:.
The law and the Treasury regulations related to political campaign intervention dre
different. 'We should find out how this happened and possibly recommend a change
for consistency. AIGA Kutz would like a breakdown of our exceptions for Objectives
IHC rm{% ?\f b} 'If*a Pdﬁ} 93 ,and Pdirwls for i”te ztpmﬂ Tca s%‘sertcﬁ t}}c ammmi ef
discaﬁ%mn prmx to beszmnmg Wmmg ﬁie repmt Also we canstart w;"stmg it wh;k
waiting for FO’s agreement to the facts on the sxwplmn LASES, ]
119712 [ CM Holly Paz. Director Rulings and Agreements, responded-fo Director Paterson’s second. |
request for clanfication: ;

Troy,

Your reading of our respanse to guestion #1 iscorrect. The EO Determinations Program
Manager and scraener manager were not aware of fhe. spec,zf ic c.ﬂteria belag used prior 1o
emp%cyees grav;déng the criterla in response fo the screener manager's requestin June 2011.
No onig in the EQ management chain sanctioned the use of the’ four criteria listed in your
quastion #1 below.

Holly

From' Paterson Troy. D TIGTA [malio: Troy. Peterson@tliols rens gov]
Sent: Weéﬁesday, November 14, 2012 10:01 AM

To: Paz F;oify 8]

Ce: Seidell Thomas.F TIGTA; Medina Cheryl 1 TIGTA; Lemer Lois 6
Subject: RE: Responses

Thank you.2gaiy forthe followsup responses: Inresponse (o guestion #1, you mention that
E{}'ﬁ;rcﬁa*& 'ezecu'*ézse' ma&ag&*&e-’;‘*ﬁié ;‘a‘ism{%‘{isr "E?'aa use Gf té‘se 1- é “ﬁtﬁr’a we i’%é"teé in
Mcs_:ag& agka{ﬁ_ Té}i’.ihﬁ‘_y%‘f‘iﬁf}cf‘%’éf‘_’i_the SCTERNETIMANEger aﬁd z%}_gscreﬁn_&; rﬁ_at‘.._?.ge{ a_s_kﬁd'
hivemplovess for the specifif eriteria. To beclear, doss this meanthat the EQ functon
Determinations Program Manager and screener manager were notaware of the specific
criveria being Usec prio? to employeesproviding the Griteria in résponse o 1he screener
manager sraquest? inother words, no ope inthe B0 function management chain
santtionedithe Use of the oriteria,

119A2. | CIM Respotise to.request of Holly Pa;r Direcior R&A, about 4 cases removed from the
g adxfo(.aw imc%mg sheet:

?a'g;: 28 ol 41
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Cheryl,

|26 U.5.C.§ 6103

% USC 506105

26 US.C.§ 6103

| TSz

Cim

|26 U.s.C.§6103

]

Additional email from Holly Paz, Director R&h, (‘)’i\_-a|2_6-'U;:S;C. §6103 ]

26 U.S.C. §6103

Page 29.0f 41
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76 U.S.C. § 6103

1128712 CIv Director Pé?LI’SO!] Audit Md;}&vcr Seidell. and 1msclf beld first meeting to discrss the
FEPOLL and start drafting a report Dﬂlllﬁﬁ for review by AIGA Kutz. A iﬁ“ detisions
were made. The subsection chart in the background needs to include 2 Tow on
whether the organizations have to apply or notify the IRS. I need 1o ask for the
number of appélcm{ms teceived for c3-c6 for FY 2009:2012. Before we recommend
that a management mport identifying ¢3 applications approaching the 270 -:Ln
standard for processing be (E@Vﬁiﬂpe{i we need to find outif there is already one

_ available. ASia ASER

11/29/12 CIM | Received final available cases fromt Determinations.

; ;"E-i_f?){_éf 2 | S_;'_:_nt- the following email to Holly Paz. Director R&A

Hi Holly,

We would ke to r@qwﬁai some siatistics on the number of applications:
received for Fiscal Years 2008-2012, broken out by fiscal year and subsection
for 501{cH3), (c){4),{c)(5); and {c){8) organizations.

If you have any questions, please let me know. Thanks.

(‘hx_f*»} Madina

A2/5H.2 CIM [}srebi:m Paterson, And]t Mamge:r Seldﬁii d.né my self had %efwné mesting fo dzscusfs

report outline. AS5d Good propress was made onthe ov t,r‘“_.ii@l_e'i{:ntﬂtmﬂ_ ofthe
Page 30 0f 41
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results of ur review and the outline was updated during the nieeting.. AS5.e Ipeedic
: o | make additional c:hangm 10 the outline, so 1t can be discussed with AIGA Kutz,
2 CIM [ received the following response email from Holly Paz, Director, R&A:

Buckeling occurs alter screening. We have not yel determined how fong we witl eontinus to

bucket cases identified in screening as advocacy cases. We have not implemanied a _

bucketing process for ofher fypes of cases and do not have plans {0 do so at this tme; but i,
as we go forward, we seg a need for sueh g process wi ithvother types of applications, wa will

implament i at that time,

Fromi: Medma Cheryi TTIGTA fmaﬂm C%%ery M‘h{izna ffﬁt:qia treas m}v‘i
Sent: Thursday, December. 086, 2012735 8M

To: Paz Holly O

Subject: Bucketing Review Questions

Hi Holly,

Youstated that after the initial bucketing exercise of the existing advocacy
cases was completed in May 2012, bucketing has continued on all new
advocacy cases identified. Whan in the process does this occur (e:g., after
soreening?) and how long will you continue with bucketing? Have you ordo
you plan 1o implement this process for other ypes of applications?

Thanks.

Chersl Madina

Fiaans e I received the following response emait from Helly Paz, Director, R&A:

The BOLO criteria for identifying advocacy cases have not changed since May 2012,

Fram: M&dlna Cheryf 3 TIGT ﬂx §maf o Che_ryi Mﬂﬁma wt;qta treas qovE
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2012 9:31 AM

To: Paz Holly ©

Subject: Another criteria question

Holly,

Sorry, but | iuist thatight of another question. You changad the BOLO t;me;'sa
in#ay 2012 when you issued the memo with new approval procedures: 1
this still the oritefia to identify political cases, or has it x,hangaé since May? i
it has Qﬁarzﬂeﬁ can you send me the changes and what itis cumrently?

Thanks.

Cheryl Medina

?cwa;, 31 0f 41
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| 127012

CIM

AM Sf:iddl spoke with Holly Paz, E)iz‘ecwf Rui:szgs am:i Agreements, about obtaining
agreement to the facts tor our Objectives E}IIA [TIB, IIIC,and YV exception cases. He
sent the following email afterwards;

Hally,

Attached ars the excel files containing the four analyses 1 mentioned duting
our phone canversation earlier today. | added a brief description below for
sachof the flles. Falso plan on forwarding another analysis ori the nomber of
cases that had (}evei@pman‘ﬁai letter with unnecessary quesi;ar%s I'm ?ﬁepmg
we gan get together thewesk of January 7" 10 discuss. If you have any
quéestions please let me know,

Altacghed files; :
A~ all 501{c)idjopen/elosed full development cases sample gf;icsses that we |
believe shouid have. gone on advocacy isiing). €29

B —all 501 fs*}féi; merit ciosed CﬁSi’%S Saa‘*"};} & {Cases thal we belleve shouid
i’;ave gone on advocacy listing).

HE ~ a{ivacaey ¢ases (Cases thai‘ wi halisve did not contain indications ¢f :
sxgmﬁ{:aﬂt palitical campaign intérvention (cd)-or- any (¢8} and therafore should
not have gene on advocacy %;aimg y. 48

G ~ timefiness analysis of 501(C)(3) advocacy case provessing (50163 cases
on agvocacy listing whe_n_argars zation could have sued for declaratory
judgment ai sorie point whils case was in process). Bas

Thanks’

Tom

SeTon

AIGA KatZ held message conference to discuss report outline with AM Seidell,

Director Paterson, and myself. AS5.g The main. guestion we nead {0 answer is, did the
IRS targel certain groups and what was the impact if iLdid. The answer is Yes, the
IRS did tarpet because it didn’t f{ﬁiew the regulations for 1den£1fwn6 political.
w&m?@t]mm We need to use the Condition, Criteria, Cause and Effect format to
present an unbiased report. We will have two findings: -did the IRS target and what
was the effect of the tar geting on the organizations. ’I'h* effect Emdmg wﬁ include the |
mcenmsteﬁrv case review results; the delays, and the unnecessary questions. AIGA
Ktz would like 18 1o include Chps for documents and charts/graphs throus shout the
report. He asked us to consider.a delay tireline. He also askedif we know the status
of the organizations that were held up for 13 months. We do not, but will request an
updated admczc; f.mckmg sheet to determine if any cases are still open. Wealso
dzqmssed ihc repmt title. I‘f m.cds to bt direet and respond to the allegations. I amto

Az

Rc,cewed t‘m: L}Hz}%m& email from Hﬂiéy Paz, EJ}rectt}r R&ﬁ {egdr{fimg the macptmﬁ
cases:

Page 37 of 41
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Tom,

i skimmed through the attachments and am concemed about our abifity 1o beready fora
meeling to discuss ourihoughis inJanuary as a number of our folks familiar with this area of
the law will be starling to take use or lose leave soon and those folks have been tasked with
working the operadvocacy cases &s quickly as possible. Could we possibly pushithe
maeting back into February?

Holly

F1220/12 | CIM AM Sridell hetd a conference call with Holly Paz, Director R&A:

Audit Manager Seidell spoke with Holly Paz regarding Ms. Paz’s email that the EQ
function would not be able to discuss our case reviews {Objective IIY until early
February. 1 told Ms. Paz that Representative Issa’s staffers were requestinga. status
briefing on the reviéw and that we wanted 1o provide BO the opportunity (o provide |
mput to our case reviews before we brief Congress. 1suggested that we discass'the 17 |
cases in the first two spreadshests (HIA and IHB) the week of Fanuary 14 via
conference call, and then following up in person to discuss the cases in Gvgwtm
[IIC. Ms. Paz said she was more concerned about havin g enoug gh time to review the
Objective ITIC cases becanse that spreadsheet contained over 100 cases. Ms. Paz said
she would discuss this option with the EO members reviewing the cases o see if it
was doable and would get back to me by tomorrow.

12720112 CIM AM Seidell s%‘en_{a-ﬂzé fﬁdllo‘\iﬁag eénaﬁ_i;td 'Ht'ﬂly; ?J:«' Diremor:Ru!ings-and A-gfﬁenie_nﬁsz- 1

Attdched aré the results of our alidit fests to determineif i‘ié‘sfék}i’.‘iﬂ’%%’%‘ial fetiers
contained questions that were deemed unnscessary By EQ. Aswe
discussed, for crilerizwe used the fist of 7 q;;eshﬁmzafﬁ&s identified as
ﬁﬂﬁ&(}é,ﬁ&?‘}’ isy EQ gﬁé"?&i}i‘ meﬁ* i} as we ;f %he ag;;xéaezam fﬁce vec% a
weuid a;};;;eua*e i’i%ﬁéi%img any if‘?f}iﬁ yf;}u ma‘g mve rggardmg iiﬁe resz;ﬁs ef
this test,

| also look forward 1o hearing ?rem'y@u amu;%:ow proposed scheduls to
discuss the resulls of our case revis

Thanks

T{'}m
TEd DZe

. _fﬁf_ﬁif i2 CInM AM Seidell received the following email regarding discussing the exception cases
1§ with BO-

From: Paz Holly O [mail:Hollv.O Paz@irs.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2012 12112 PM

Pagt‘: 330f4l
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To: Seidell Thomas F TIGTA

Subject: review of cases

Tom,

We discussed the timalifie you and | spoke about yesterday and will iry to have reviewed at |
least & sizeable number of the ¢ases by thedates you mentioned. Our folks who wit e doing |
the review are riow out uitif the beginning of the year. We will update you asto the status of

our reviewthe end of the first week of January so we can set exact dates and times for our
discussions.

Holly

17913 CIM AM Seidell sent the following email to Holly Paz, Director, Rulings and Agreements,

rcgdrdmg;, : BO's review of the cxeeption cases:

Hi Holly;

| Hope you had a'hiceihé}%ééaig, Vi checking into'see neow far aiong you dre onthe cases,
Thanks

Tom

111413 CIM Briefing held with Acting DIGA, Mike McKenney, AIGA Kutz, Director Paterson,

; AM Seidell and myself, Bazi We first discussed the tctrg_“btmg of ¢ Sroups. and the
criferia used. We do pot have the May 2010 email first issued citing Tea Party as the
criterid. Acting DIGA McKen ney commented that the IRS should be required by hw
just like TEGTA, to retain all emails for-a certain amount of time. We should ask EO
Director Lois Lerner about this email. AIGA. Kutz will ask TIGTAs CIO George
Jakabein about the retention requirements. We need to include in the report that in
some cases. the application did not show any political campaign intervention, but it
was found once the application was pl{scexsed AIGA Kutz mentioned that Senator
Hatch is interested inthe dosor quéstion, $o we need to Have this information ready
He also asked us what recomimendations we plar to miake. They include formalizing
in the IRM the process for approving BOLO additions or changes, and the need for
training. AJGA Kuiz suggested we recommend expeditious processing of the old
advecdcy cases that are still open. The ones open longer then average.

ATGA Kuiz informed Acting DIGA McKenney that westill need to go through the
exception cases with EQ, Acting DIGA McKenney will brief 1G George about this
séview: TIGTA will brier e Hill'in VEFEh Giiiis £6visw, -Setats Finante Wil wans
a briefing, 0o,

'.'}f 1545;]:32 o C}‘M Birector Paterson tecety ed an emaﬂ fmm EO Du ector Lots Lemcr 1egardmg our
_ excepiion cases. g _ _ . ~
115013 CIM Director Paterson, AM Seidell, and myself discussed EQ Director’s email regarding

exeeption cases.. I rescarched the four cases ientioned to @bﬁbm}ifib it WE WEre:
mconsistent in our treatment of them, [26U.S.C. §6103

Page 34 of 41
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26'U.5.C. § 6103

| Director Paterson requested our methodology with the criteria we

wed 1o review the cases. He also ;'e{;uffgte\i ancemail from Holly Paz, Director
Rulings and Agreements, that confirns only political advocacy should be reviewed. 1
forwarded both to him.

AM Sc&dell suggested we make hotel reservations for the last week of January in DC
to discuss the cases,

115113 CIM Ditector Patersor sent Lois Lerner, EO Director, the criteria we used to identify our

| T _ _ exception cases. 48

/15713 CIM Director Paterson had a'{;&nk,nme {.ﬂ.ﬂ mth FO Dlrmwr and ﬁarecwr R& A, w

_ discuss at a high level the case reviews, #aiig ;
1724713 | CIM | Director Paterson sent 'ti“:e’féiibii’i.ng:émail and received 2 Téﬁpéﬂs&tégarﬁiﬁg the May |

2010 criteria‘email sent to Determinations Specialisis:

From: Paterson Troy-D TIGTA [mailto: Trov. %t@mon{ftéqta treas.gov]
Seat: Thursday, January 24, 2013 8:51 AM

Yo: Paz Holly O

Subject: E-Mail Retention Question

Holly,

Good morning.

During a recent briefing, | mentioned that we do not have the originat e-mail
from May 2010 stating that “Tea Parly” ébpiéc'a?icas should be forwarded to a
specific group for additional review. After thinking it through, | was wandering

about the IRS's retention or backup policy regarding e-mails. Do you know
who { could contact to find out if this e-mail may Have beén retained?

Troy

From: Faz Holly O [maiko:Holly O . Paz@irs qov]
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2013 5:40 AM

To: Paterson Troy D TIGTA

Subject: RE: F-Mail Retention Question

Tray,
Phave not deaiwith this issue befure and do nol know who you would rised 1o sontact
regarding this question. bwill raise this'up and try to identiy the appropiiate conlact person.

inthe meanime, | will dsK the folks in EQ Detsiminationd o searchihelr slaciiohis and paper” :
fies agaln 1o see ¥ we canlocale the email.

Holly

Pige 35 6f 41
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1 1/25/13 CIM Had conference cali with EQ to discuss its review of case exceptions. L4430

1/31/13 CIM AM Seidell and myself traveled to DC to et with EQ and discuss exceptions. T4.05 |
131713 CIM | Director Paterson, along with AIGA Kutz, briefed the IG on this audit. '

1731713 CIM Director Paterson received the following response from Helly Paz regarding the May
2010 exaail and IRS Tetenfion requirerients:

From: Paz Holly O [mailto:Holly.0.Paz@irs gov]

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 5:15 AR ‘e = Redacted by the Permanenit
To: Paterson Troy DTIGTA o Subcommittee on Investig:ﬁ_tions

CeilemerloisG
Subject: RE: E-Mail Retention Question

Troy,

Page 36 of 41
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TR

CIM

Director Paterson, AM Seidell and rayself held conference call to discuss report
message. Director Paterson briefed us on his meeting with the IG regarding this audit.

A

Director Paterson briefed AM Seidell and myself on meeting with AIGA Kutz. AIGA ©
Kutz was interested in. the status of the report, in particilar the Hiﬁ'hfl&h{& page. '
Director Paterson stated that he had writien s><:=r11e£hsn &, but due 10 size linmiitations, €S
very geieral. We will alsé need to leave room for an office of audit conments
section. AIGA Kuiz then informed Director Paterson of a meeting with the Office of
Investigations he had. Randy Silvis of Ol used fo work with the e-fravd feam which
has access to all IRS emails and can search forthe Méy 2010 email we are tying to
obtain. The search can be completed using Key words and people’s names. It was
decided that AM Seidell and myself will dev elop & listing of people for certain time
petiods and criteria that we want to search.

213413

CIM

[ sent the following email o H{ﬁly ?zu Director Rulings and Acrrf:emmis, nfqm,sung b
an estimated dﬂte fm receiving EQ's feedback on the rest of the! exceptions,:

Hi Hally,

I wanted 1o ehack on'the review statiis of the rest of the excepiion cases E
{those related to cases not sent to the advocacy team) as well as the reviewof
tha timeliness and unnecessary guestion schedules we sent you, Do you '
have an estimate on when we will be recelving EC's comments? Thanks,

Cheryl Medina

013

e

Sent request to:Dr. Katz for our statistical sample projections. C241

3513

CIM

.Géc{i'zmormn_g,

Greg mentioned that, dile to the sensitivity of the attached repott, he would
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fike forus o obtain your feedback before we issue 4 discussion draft reporito
the IRS. Therefore, 1'am attaching & copy of the report for your review. If you |
have any questions or would like to meet to discuss; p!ease let me know. 1
look forward to hearing from you.

Troy Paterson

2513 | CIM | Director Paterson sent the discussion draft to Tom Dori, Auditor, © review otr
Qulco™e measures PIior (o 1ssuance..

Torm,

Good afternoon. | hope all is well,

| was hoping you could help us out. Attached is a reportwe have written
regarding how the IRS pracesses tax-exempt applications from organizations

that ;:Ioteﬂtzally are involved in political campaign intervention. Due to the
sensitivity of thi

Could you please review and let us know what you think of how we present
aur putcomes and whether you identify an iy additional outcomes we should
consider? | would appreciate it.

If you have any questions or would fike to discuss, pleasa let me kniow.

Troy ,
- mmme = Redacted by the Permanent

Subcommittee on Investigations l

225153 CIn Tom Dort, Awditor, sent his-rsspoﬁse,, regardiag OUf QUfCoE pIgasures:

Hi Troy = | took a quick read through Appendix IV and the reportbody.
Nothing jurnped out at me as being cut of line, and | did not see anything that
you missed. if you have any other questions, ief me know.

Thainks;
Tom
2/2513 CIM D![(:CE,OI' Paterson ﬂ(.,!}l the fo%iowmﬁ eraail to Loi § Lerner and HGﬂ‘y Paz fegagdmg

issues wdentified dadag our review, but did pot make it into the report:

Lois and Holly,

Page 3304l
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Good aftérmoon. There were a couple of minor issues that we uncovered
during our-audit that are not stgmﬁcam enough 1o be mclz;ded in our upcoming
report. However, | thought | would forward them fo you for your consideration.

1. lssue #1- Miscoded Cases: Wa selected two samplas of Section 5071 {ef{4)
applications ffom an EDS download provided to u$ by the EO function. However,
when we reviewed the sampled case files, 14 cases with subsection {c){4) on the £DS
were ac‘ualiy not refated o SU}(C}{Q} organlzauons The subsections were ncorreat_ :
onthe EDS. We performed {DRS research on the 14 cases and’ found that 11 are still
miscoded a5 501{c}4) organizations on the FORME as we E.|

26 US.C.§6103

| Attached is a listing of the 14 cases foryour use,. £.210

2. Issué ¥2 — Form 1023 instructions: Qrganizations applying fér 501 c}fg} tax-exempt
status are afforded the right to sue the iRS far declaratory udgment ifa
determination degision is not made within 270 days. However, the instructions for
compie%mg the Form 1023 application de ot mention this right, Many of the,
organizations applying for 501( (c}{3) tax-exempt status are small organizations run by
volunteérs and may nat be aware of other existing puidance regardmg this right, e.g.,.
Revenue Procedure 2002-09 or Publication'557. These organizations aré more llkeiy '
to rely an the form 1023 instructions for guidance. 1f addition, development letters
to 5D1(cH3] organizations include statéments about the organization possitity losing
the Fight to sue if they do not respond to the regusst for infortmation timely, This
may tonfuse organizations if it is the first Time they have heard of this right. In
future fe&fismﬁs of the Form 1023 }nstruct:ons we wolld suggmst the IRS consider
including information on an orggmzatron s right to sue for declaratory judgment; as
welt as possibly a reference to the Internal Revenue Code, ”ublrcatxon 557, andfar
the most current Revenue Procedure for further details.

rhoge this informatiéin s useful to you.

( ! s = Redacted by the Perman.ent.
i Subcommittee on Investigations

Lois Lerner, EO Director respense:
Thanks Troy-we'll ook into this.

Director of Exempt Organizations

227113 CIM Received the following response from Holly Paz, Director, Rulings and Agreements,
I ?6241({]1110 some lpose ednds;

Please see answers below..
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Fram Medlna Cheryi J TIGT A 'nai‘to C}:ewi Mea na@tlﬂta treas qw!
Sent: Wednasday, February 2? 2013759 AM

Fo: Paz Holly O

Sutiject: Follow-Lp questiors

Hi Holly,
| have a couple of questions to close some gaps in our information,

3. “Was the draft puldance provided to Determinations in November 201 Lever
finalized?

No, Thedecislonwas made to conduct rra*nang and dothe r,}uckﬁmg instead glven the
facts and clrcumstances Intensive analysis reqmmd by 50icH4).

2. Haveany :Giimm advocacy org ganlzations sued the IRS for declaratory 34&«;1*@115
because it has %71@{:;’* micra than 270 days tomake a dat ermination?

Not 1o our kndwledge.
Thanks for your help with these.

Chétyl Medina

7 3/11413 LI .Seﬂtrevu}edtegort ta AiGA Kn{z-_

3/19/13 | CIM | Director Paterson sent a pre- “discussion draft 0* the zopm:i o Lois Lf:mcx EO Dirccﬁor.- |
and Holly Puz, Director Ru_Lng;; and Agreements:

Lois and Holly,

Good afternoon. As mentioned pfewously, | am pz'owdmg a copy.of our repeﬁ
regarding applications to you while it is still in the process of being quality
reviewed. [wanted to prcwdn an early version so that you can have a jittle _
extra time to consider the issues in the report. | suspect that we will complste
quality review by this time next week. Therefore, if you have any concemns
that you would like us to consider before we issue the discussion draft, could
you please provide them to us by COB Monday March 25%2 1f you wish, we.
can also schedule 4 meeting to discuss. Our first priority is any concerns yau
ay have with the facts in the' {epo*t but we also.will consider any other
concerns that you may have.

As always, if you have any guestions or comments, please let ma know.

Trﬁy

Phone {Tuesday): Ve T R, o
Phone (Mcnday Wednesday-Friday): |

Page 40 0f 4]
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ESAn

1321713 CiM EO Director, Lois Lerner, sent the following message regarding our pre-discussion
; draft:

Hoi!y and Phave gone over, %E'se report and will try and incotporate our
concerns into one document and get i o you by Monday. We also have
some overall things we'd lika to mention. Do you want to look at the
comments first or should we just put some time on the calendar for Mon
o have the chat?

Lis (Lt
Director of Exernpt Organizations

3/22/13 CIM Director Paterson sent ihe'-‘féiio‘v%"ing email i schedule 4 meeting regarding the pre-
discussiof draft:

Lois,

Thank you fer reviewing the report and offering to meet with us on Monday.
Gan you schedule a meeting for Monday morming to talk about your Camr‘sﬁnig.
and concema? Our executive, Greg Kulz, may be able {o attend in person if

he can work put the logistics. However the rest of us will not beable to
attend in person dus 1o funding Issues. Thersfors, we will nead a conference
line also. 1iook forward fo-our discussion.

» s = Redacted by the Permanent
Troy Subeommittee on Investigations

417713 CIM Treasury %cretary Lew requested hnefmg from IG Brletmg held same d‘ly

04/22/2013 | TDP I teviewed this doctment and noted adequclte documentation of supewzszon

(invelvement) by Acting AIGA Martin, AIGA Kufz, Director Paterson, and A/M

Seidelt.

5/10/13 CIM Received respense from Ol on search of IRS emails for identify of person who

developed Tea Party etjteria: 88200 '

5013 | CIM | IRS apologized for tarpeting Teg Party organizations in advance of our final report.

_ _ issnance.

S10713 | CIM | TIGTA held bneﬁriﬂs with Hill ‘ﬁﬂiﬁ.ﬁf"} P]’owéf:d A;}pa,ndac Vi{cntena Etm{ﬂme} and ¢

3 A | VIl {comprehensive timeline) from our report. .
5/13/13 CIM Additional briefings held with several commites staffers.

5/13/13 CIM House Ways and Means scheduled hearing for 5/17/13 at 9:00. am
S/14/13 | CIM | Final Reportissued. o
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Process for Reviewing Applications for Tax Exemption
Closing Conference

MEMO OF CONTACT

Participants: Lois Lerner, Director Exempt Organizations
Meghan Biss, Technical Advisor
Greg Kutz, AIGA
Troy Paterson, Director
Tom Seideli, Audit Manager
Cheryl Medina, Senior Auditor

Date: March 25, 2013

Time; 11:00 am

Subject: BEO comments on pre-discussion draft report
Details:

Director Paterson provided EO a pre-discussion draft of the report for review, Lois Lemer
provided written comments for a discussion. &%.w We went through the comments and the
following ave the main points made.

Comment I: Althongh 501¢¢)(3) organizations are the majority of applications received, Ms.
Lerner does ot know what the total mamber of all other types of organizations combined i3, so
she does not think us saying most organizations are required to file I8 accurate,

Comment 2,

26 U.5.C. §6103
I

Comment 3 We agree to change wording from actual to potential.

Comment 4. Ms. Lerner thinks the letiers used the word expunged. Director Paterson asked if
“destroyed” is ok because expunged may not be understood by everyone. She agreed.

Comment 7: Ms. Lerner wants more explanation of the application process,

Page 3: We need to determine the source of the figures cited by the Center for Responsive
Polities. (Aunditor’s Note: The figures are from the Federal Election Commuission. BAly
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Tt

Comment 9; Use of the term “political teamny’ 1s inflammatory; the team is not just looking for
political campaign intervention, Itis referred to as the advocacy team because it is looking at all
advocacy activities to make sure that social welfare is the primary activity. Ms. Lerner feels that
the July 2011 criferia is what they should be reviewing: “Organizations involved with pelitical,
lobbying, or advocacy for exemption under 501{c)(3) or 501(cK4)".

When 1 new issue is identified in Cincinnati (Determinations Unit), the EO Technical Unit
Tequests a few cases to develop training. BOT sends development letters to the organizations,
and some withdraw their applications, This requires additional cases o be requested from
Determinations. All of this takes a while.

Director Paterson commented that the current criteria for identifying advocacy cases only refers
to political campaign intervention and not all types of advocacy. Ms, Lerer stated that after the
training in May 2012, the Specialists knew what political campaign intervention was, 80
changing the criteria to this was fine. The advocacy team is reviewing the applications for social
welfare activities, not just political campaign intervention; all advocacy activitics need to be
considered.

Comment 10 Director Paterson asked how we should be referring lo the various levels within
the IRS. Ms. Lerner responded that at her level it would be the EO function or IRS; at Holly
Paz’s level it would Rulings and Agreements; and at Cindy Thomas” level it would be '
Determinations. '

Comment 11: Ms. Lemer is upset with ih{:lzﬁ U.5.C. §6103 I The report makes it
appear that BO withheld information from us, which 1s not tiue, They have asked everyone, and
1o one knows who wrote the criteria. Mr. Kutz stated that someone has to know. Ms, Lerner
stated that the staff pui the BOLO together. She added that she has worked with TIGTA since
2001 and |28 U.8.C. §6103 l

%USC.§ [
e

Comment 19: Organizations aré required to file tax retumns if they are denjed tax-exempt status,
H they have been in operation for 3 years and not filed an information return, if the organization
is approved it will be automatically Tevoked.

Comment 21: Organizations must pay taxes retroactively if denied exemption.

Comment 23: The draft guidance was sent to Cincinnati for comiment, not to use; training was
provided instead of finalizing the guidance. Thete is a proposal to inclede 501(e)4) guidance on
the guidance plan for next year. This is not definite. Director Paterson commented that EO

could respond to our recommendation to finalize the draft guidance with this action instead.

cjm
3725{13
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EXCERPT

. Takenlneffective Oversight Resulted in
Delayed Processing of Tax-Exempt
: : Applications '

DRAFT

Phone Number | 202-622-6500 e
. Email Address [ TIGTACommunications@tigta.treas.gov. =
L Website | http/www.treasury.govitigta :

* PSI-TIGTA-06-000686



Report Exhibits - Page 001292

DRAFT - Tax- Wﬁ;ﬂ,&#ﬁ?f% Yiore. fﬁa;@gmmmeiy Jdentified
@W%@%If?g—%&e@éf}@%aﬁ%l& Lion-Names-apd Valves byt
LCorreetive Actm& Have Been- e akenfneffeftwe Gve; smhr

[ lrmlm EO. lmumm :mé {}1E1Lr EO mm,mm pm@nm] 12' f-hL criteria were mﬂm,riwd §‘w any
el \ldu,ﬂm mmmz.ﬁ;sm nnmdx, thf: RS Ali of thnzsc a:ailmﬁ]s miamm

Approy m%ﬂmﬁm' g :
WMMWM% ﬂ?i’ su em! Teaso

noL Li;,vafnpm g anid Using criteria t}m focuses on orr’am?mmn names \md mlu%& m\tmd gt 1&;:
_;mnvma,s permiited underthe tax law, does not promoie public confidence that fax-exempt laws
; hered tobandled impartizlly. In'addition., the a pimmum tor ;ﬁcm, nr:z.n'sua[um&

{3‘13& were u}x,nuf L(] for M&{«%I-ma&e&pmce%mg h\;ﬁm pol it

Pirecior: Rulings |

d Agrééimients Jearned the criteria i been chanced by the political team

B,er.se:si DR Teview uf other crierhi, ﬁ;x, uie of prganization shmes on the BOLD
cases.

?:‘ag;" g

PSI-TIGTA-06-000702



Report Exhibits - Page 001293

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20220

INSPECTOR GENERAL
for TAX
ADMINISTRATION

January 28, 2013

MEMORANDUM FOR THE OFFICE OF CHIEF COUNSEL

Assistant Inspector Genera! for Audlt (Management Ser\nces and

FROM:
Exempt Organizations)
SUBJECT: Request for Assistance Regarding Internal Revenue Code

Section 501(c)(4) and Treasury Regulation Section 1.501(c)(4)-1

In connection with our audit entitled Consistency in Identifying and Reviewing
Applications for Tax Exempt Status Involving Political Advocacy Issues

(Audit # 201210022), we are requesting the Office of Chief Counsel's opinion on the
interpretation of Internal Revenue Code (I.R.C.) Section (§) 501(c)(4) made in Treasury
Regulation § 1.501(c)(4)-1

Background

I.R.C. § 501 states that, “An organization described in subsection (c) or (d) or

section 401(a) shall be exempt from taxation under this subtitle unless such exemption
is denied under section 502 or 503.” Section 501(c)(4)(A) describes one type of
organization included in this exemption as, “Civic leagues or organizations not
organized for profit but operated exclusively for the promotion of social welfare, or
local associations of employees, the membership of which is limited to the employees .of
a designated person or persons in a particular municipality, and the net eamings of
which are devoted exclusively to charitable, educational, or recreational purposes.”

Treasury Regulations were issued that provided further guidance on this I.R.C.

§ 501(c)(4). Treasury Regulation § 1.501(c)(4)-1 states that, “An organization is
operated exclusively for the promotion of social welfare if it is primarily engaged
in promoting in some way the common good and general welfare of the people of
the community. An organization embraced within this section is one which is operated
primarily for the purpose of bringing about civic betterments and social improvements.”

Appendices | and !l include excerpts of |.R.C. § 501(c) and Treasury Regulatlon
§ 1.501(c)(4)-1.

|I;I|ﬂEtDI Proofreader/ Raviewer Reviewer Reviewer Reviewar Reviewer Reviewer
Revlewsr : :
Offica symbols | |G A'MSE | IG:AIMSE | IG:AIMSE
Surpame Medina Davis Paterson
Date 01/24/2013 | 1/24/13 01/24/2013

Form 1937-A (TIGTA} Correspondence Approval and Clearance
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2

Requested Counsel Opinion

It appears that the Treasury regulation contradicts the |.R.C. [f an organization is
required by law to operate exclusively for the promotion of social welfare, it's activities
cannot be properly assessed using a lesser standard of primarily engaged in promoting
the common good and general welfare of the people of the community and still meet the -
requirements of the law. The standards of exclusively and primarily are not the same
when measuring levels of activity.

We are requesting Counsel's opinion on the following:

s there any history of the Department of the Treasury's interpretation of

I.R.C. § 501(c)(4) when developing Treasury Regulation § 1.501(c)(4)-1, any tax
committee notes, or any other documentation that could explain the Department of
the Treasury's requirement of organizations to only be primarily engaged in
promoting general welfare of the community instead of operating exclusively for the
promotion of social welfare, '

Thank you for your assistance. If you have any questions, please contact Audit
Manager Thomas Seidell at (781) 438-2215.

PSI-TIGTA-16-000007
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Appendix |
.LR.C. § 501(c) Excerpt .
Sec. 501. Exemption from tax on corporations, certain trusts, etc.
-STATUTE-
(a) Exemption from taxation
An organization described in subsection (c) or (d) or section 401(a) shall be exempt
* from taxation under this subtitle unless such exemption is denied under section 502 or
503.
(c) List of exempt organizations
The following organizations are referred to in subsection (a): |
(4)(A) Civic leagues or organizations not organized for profit but operated
exclusively for the promotion of social welfare, or local associations of employees, the
membership of which is limited to the employees of a designated person or persons in

particular municipality, and the net earnings of which are devoted exclusively to
charitable, educational, or recreational purposes.

PSI-TIGTA-16-000008
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Appendix Il

Treasury Regulation 1.501(c)(4)-1 Excerpt

(a) Civic organizations—

(1) In general. A civic league or organizaﬁon may be exempt as an organization
described in section 501(c)(4) if—

(i) It is not organized or operated for profit; and
(ii) It is operated exclusively for the prbmotion of social welfare.

(2) Promotion of social welfare—(i) In general. An organization is operated exclusively
for the promotion of social welfare if it is primarily engaged in promoting in some way
the common good and general welfare of the people of the community. An organization
embraced within this section is one which is operated primarily for the purpose of
bringing about civic betterments and social improvements. A social welfare organization
will qualify for exemption as a charitable organization if it falls within the definition of
charitable set forth in paragraph (d)(2) of §1.501(c)(3)-1 and is not an action
organization as set forth in paragraph (c)(3) of §1.501(c)(3)-1.

PSI-TIGTA-16-000009
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MEMORANDUM OF INTERVIEW

OR ACTIVITY
Type of Activity: ' Date and Time:
|:| Personal Interview )
["] Telephone Interview April 17, 2013 through May 3, 2013
Records Review
[] other
Activity or Interview of. Conducted by:
: Special Agent in Charge
Review of Electronic Mail in Support of the James S. Jackson
Treasury Inspector General for Electronic Crimes and Intelligence Division

Tax Administration, Office of Audit

Location of Interview/Activity:
TIGTA Headquarters

1401 H Street, NW. Suite 469
Washington, DC 20005

Subject Matter/Remarks

On April 17, 2013, the Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration (TIGTA), Office of
Investigations (Ol), Electronic Crimes and Intelligence Division (ECID), received a request from the
TIGTA Office of Audit to retrieve and conduct a keyword search of the electronic mail for Internal
Revenue Service (IRS) Employees JOSEPH R. HERR, ELIZABETH L. HOFACRE, GARY A.
MUTHERT, JOHN H. SHAFER and CINDY M. THOMAS. ECID was requested to use the keywords
“Tea” or "Patriots” or “9/12" or “(c)(4)", to identify any electronic mail messages sent or received
between the staff of the IRS Office of Exempt Organizations (EQ), Determination Unit, that directed
the Determination Unit staff to hold or stop processing applications for tax exempt status.

On April 18, 2013, the electronic mailboxes and decryption certificates for HERR, HOFACRE,
MUTHERT, SHAFER and THOMAS were received from the IRS, decrypted and exported to
searchable format by ECID, Digital Forensics Support Group (DFS) Special Agent (SA) KEVIN
TREBEL. An initial automated search conducted by DFS SA KEVIN HOLSTON for the above
keywords resulted in over 5,500 hits.

Between April 18, 2013 through May 3, 2013, a manual search and review of the above decrypted
and exported electronic mail messages was accomplished by ECID, Special Agent in Charge JAMES
S. JACKSON. This review revealed that there was a lot of discussion between the employees
identified above, as well as other EO employees on how to process “Tea Party” and other political
organization’s tax exempt applications. The search also revealed that there was a Be On the Lookout
(BOLOQ) list specifically naming these groups; however, the e-mails indicated the organizations
needed to be pulled because the group charged with reviewing these applications was not sure how
to process them, not because they wanted to stall or hinder the application process. There was no
indication from this electronic mail review that the pulling of these selected applications was politically
motivated. The electronic mail traffic available indicated that there were unclear processing directions

Case Number: Case Title:

TIGTA Form Ol 2028-M (Rev. 05/2002) Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration
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MEMORANDUM OF INTERVIEW OR ACTIVITY (continuation sheet)

and the group wanted to make sure they had guidance on processing the applications, so they pulled
them in order to ensure they were all processed in a consistent manner.

Case Number: Case Title:

TIGTA Form Ol 2028-M (Rev. 05/2002) Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration - Investigations
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Stuber, Laura (HSGAC)

Seme————— v |
From: Carter Thomas E TIGTA <Thomas.Carter@tigta.treas.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 3:31 PM
To: Stuber, Laura (HSGACQ)
Cc Lueptow, Michael (HSGAC)
Subject: FW: HSGAC PsI questions
Hi Laura,

Here are Greg Kutz's answers. | also believe one of the documents in the last release (TIGTA Bates No. 01694) relates to
this issue. Please let me know if you have any questions or need further assistance.

Thanks,
Tom

Thomas E. Carter

Acting Deputy Chief Counsel

Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration
1401 H. St NW, Room 414

Washington, DC 20005

{202) 927-0479 Office
{(202) 622-3339 Fax

From: Kutz Gregory D TIGTA
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 2:51 PM
To: Carter Thomas E TIGTA

Subject: RE: HSGAC PSI questions

We requested in February that Ol review emails of certain individuals to determine whether they (01} could identify an
email that IRS had told us existed and then later said didn’t, could be found. We also wanted to understand who had
developed the inappropriate criteria. My letter was to Randy Silvis and that is who | primarily spoke to. We had a
meeting in April with the IG to brief on the audit findings and Ol was to brief on the status of request to review

emails. At that point they expressed concerns about the scope of the email review, and | don’t believe they had started
pulling any emails at that point. | dan’t specifically recall Tim mentioning “fishing expedition” and my only reaction
would be that we thought it would be prudent to look through emails for the reasons stated in the February referral
letter. The ultimate resolution was to reduce the number of individuals whose emails were reviewed to a smaller
number. | don’t recall any disagreement since they had initially accepted the referral, but in the meeting the IG agreed
that the emails should be reviewed befare the report was issued. And they were.

Greg

From: Carter Thomas E TIGTA

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 1:42 PM
To: Kutz Gregory D TIGTA

Subject: HSGAC PSI questions

PSI-TIGTA-21-000001
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Hi Greg,

Following up on our earlier conversation, | thought it might be better to get the answers in your own words to ensure
accuracy and avoid me making any misrepresentations. Here are Laura’s questions...

1) What is your reaction to Tim Camus describing OA’s initial request for the “smoking gun” email as a “fishing
expedition”

2) Describe any disagreement between Ol and OA surrounding the OA request and how any disagreement was
resolved.

If possible, I'd like to get this back to Laura by COB today. Please let me know if you have any questions or if you need
more time.

Thanks,
Tom

PSI-TIGTA-21-000002
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005

INSPECTOR GENERAL
FOR TAX
ADMINISTRATION

June 6, 2014

VIA ELECTRONIC AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

The Honorable Carl Levin

Chairman

Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations
United States Senate

Russell Senate Office Bldg., Room SR-269
Washington, D.C. 20510-2202

Dear Senator Levin:

This is in response to your letter of May 28, 2014, regarding the Subcommittee’s
investigation into oversight by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) of § 501(c)(4) groups
that engage in campaign activity. As part of this investigation, the Subcommittee
reviewed the Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration’s (TIGTA) audit report
entitled, “Inappropriate Criteria Were Used to Identify Tax-Exempt Applications for
Review,” Audit Report No. 2013-10-053. You asked us to respond to five questions.
Our responses to your questions follow:

1. Is it correct that the TIGTA audit found no evidence of political bias in how the IRS
selected and reviewed 501(c)(4) applications filed by groups engaged in campaign
intervention activities?

The Office of Audit asked the Acting Commissioner, Tax Exempt and Government
Entities Division; the Exempt Organizations (EO) Director; and Determinations Unit
personnel whether the inappropriate criteria were influenced by any individual or
organization outside the IRS. We reported that, “all of these officials stated that the
criteria were not influenced by any individual or organization outside the IRS.” | also
testified before Congress that TIGTA found no evidence of political bias during this
audit. However, it is important to note that the matter is being further reviewed.

2. The TIGTA audit engagement lefter stated the audit’s “overall objective” was fo
examine the “consistency” of IRS actions in identifying and reviewing 501(c)(4)
applications, including whether “conservative groups” experienced “inconsistent
treatment.” What conclusion did the TIGTA audit reach regarding whether
conservative groups experienced inconsistent treatment by the IRS in comparison
with liberal or progressive groups?

PSI-TIGTA-22-000001
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The Honorable Carl Levin
June 5, 2014
Page Two

TIGTA's engagement letter actually stated that the overall objective of the audit was
“to assess the consistency of the EO function’s identification and review of
applications for tax-exempt status involving political advocacy issues.” Our overall
objective was not to determine whether conservative groups experienced
inconsistent treatment. Appendix | of our report shows that we, “determined whether
the actions taken by the EO function to identify applications for tax-exempt status of
organizations potentially involved in political campaign intervention were consistent”
by reviewing all 298 potential political cases identified as of May 2012 that IRS
forwarded to their team of EO specialists, as well as statistical samples of
applications that the IRS did not forward to its team of EO specialists. In all, we
reviewed more than 600 cases to determine if the applications involving political
advocacy issues received consistent treatment. Our report concludes that:

“The inappropriate and changing criteria may have led to inconsistent
treatment of organizations applying for tax-exempt status. For example, we
identified some organizations’ applications with evidence of significant
political campaign intervention that were not forwarded fo the team of
specialists for processing but should have been. We also identified
applications that were forwarded to the team of specialists but did not have
indications of significant political campaign intervention. All applications
that were forwarded to the team of specialists experienced substantial
delays in processing.”

Qur audit report does not include the terms “conservative,” “liberal,” or “progressive,”
and TIGTA did not make any characterizations of the political views of any
organizations.

3. Ata June 3, 2013 hearing before the House Appropriations Subcommittee on
Financial Services and General Government, in response fo a question about
whether TIGTA’s audit had “found any political motivation in reviewing fax-exempt
applications,” you testified:

“But in the instance of the political activity matter, we did not uncover
instances of groups that could readily be identified as being, you know,
liberal, you know, for lack of a better term, that were treated in a manner
that these Tea Party cases were.”

Did you mean that the TIGTA audit uncovered instances where liberal groups were

treated in a different manner than Tea Party groups? If so, please describe those
instances and in what ways the liberal groups were treated differently.

PSI-TIGTA-22-000002
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The Honorable Carl Levin
June 5, 2014
Page Three

In the audit report, TIGTA did not characterize any organizations as liberal or
conservative. Nor did we assess whether liberal groups were treated in a manner
different than Tea Party groups. Our audit report used the terms Tea Party, 9/12, or
Patriots because those were the terms the IRS represented it was using to select
cases for further review for potential significant political campaign intervention. As
stated in our audit report: “We identified some organizations’ applications with
evidence of significant political campaign intervention that were not forwarded to the
team of specialists for processing but should have been. We also identified
applications that were forwarded to the team of specialists but did not have
indications of significant political campaign intervention.”

In my testimony before the House Appropriations Subcommittee on Financial
Services and General Government, | was conveying that, in the audit report, we did
not characterize the political views of any organizations. Many of the names of the
organizations used terms not readily categorized on the political spectrum, and we
did not identify any objective criteria that we could use to label these groups in a
manner that meets government auditing standards.

4. Did the Be on the Look Out (BOLO) lists issued by the IRS ask IRS agents to be on
the lookout for applications filed by progressive and liberal groups?

As we stated in our audit report, we did not review the use of other named
organizations or terms on the BOLO listings to determine if their use was
appropriate, nor did our audit make any characterizations of the political views of any
organizations. During our audit, we used the “Emerging Issues” section of the
BOLO listing, which the IRS informed us was the criteria it used to identify potential
political campaign intervention cases during the time period covered by our audit.
However, the term “Progressives” appears on the BOLO listing in a section labeled
“Historical.” This BOLO entry refers to § 501(c)(3) organizations. The three
“Progressive” cases included in the 298 potential political cases that were forwarded
to the team of specialists as of May 2012 were § 501(c)(4) organizations. While we
have multiple sources of information corroborating the use of Tea Party and other
related criteria we described in our report, including employee interviews, e-mails,
and other documents, we found no indication in any of these sources that
"Progressives" was a term used to refer cases for scrutiny for political campaign
intervention during the time period covered by our audit.

PSI-TIGTA-22-000003
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The Honorable Carl Levin
June 5, 2014
Page Four

5. In his interview with the Subcommittee, Assistant Inspector General Gregory Kutz
told the Subcommittee that all 501(c)(4) applications within the advocacy category of
cases appeared to have received the same treatment by the IRS. Do you agree?

Based on the recollection of Mr. Kutz, the response of “same treatment” would have
referred to the delays in processing and tracking by the IRS of these cases.
Specifically, as stated in our audit report, all applications (including 89 applications
for § 501(c)(3) status) that we reviewed that were forwarded to the IRS team of

EO specialists experienced substantial delays in processing. In addition, all of the
298 potential political cases that we reviewed were recorded on a tracking sheet by
the IRS. However, it is important to note that no two applications were treated
exactly the same since the information provided by applicants in each application
differed. For example, for 296 of these cases,' as of December 17, 2012,

108 applications had been approved, 28 were withdrawn by the applicant, none had
been denied, and 160 cases were open from 206 to 1,138 calendar days (some
crossing two election cycles). In addition, the IRS Determinations Unit sent
applicants requests for information that we later (in whole or in part) determined to
be unnecessary for 98 (58 percent) of 170 organizations that received additional
information request letters.

We hope this information is helpful. If you or your staff has any questions, please
contact me at (202) 622-6500, or Acting Deputy Inspector General for Audit Michael
McKenney at (202) 622-5916.

Sincerely,

O ol

J. Russell George
Inspector General

cc: The Honorable John McCain
Ranking Minority Member
Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations

* By December 17, 2012, two cases were no longer being processed by the team of EQO specialists.

PSI-TIGTA-22-000004
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